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( ) (China Shipping
(Group) Company
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2004
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(China Shipping Ports Development Co., Ltd.)

China COSCO Holdings Company Limited
COSCO Pacific Limited

CSRC China Securities Regulatory
Commission
1 1
HKIAC Hong Kong International Arbitration
Centre
MSA (Maritime Safety Administration of the
PRC)
MOC (The Ministry of Communications of the
PRC)
MOFTEC (The Ministry of Foreign
Trade and Economic Cooperation of the PRC) 2003
10
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SFC (Securities and Futures Commission of

Hong Kong)
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Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
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2015
2016
2015
2015 2016
32,887,498 15,527,887
5,374 2,537
767,351 1,678,524
125 274
178,113 517,000
29 84
/ (22,637) 315,749
@) 52
/ (80,333) 77,326
(13) 13
/ (102,970) 393,075
an 64
(199,511) 347,503
(33) 57
96,541 45,572
16 7
/
I« ) () 0
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(102,970) 393,075
aan 64
443,569 (219,663)
72 (36)

366,332 (241,719)

60 39

77,237 22,056

13 4
112,237,165 125,460,305
18,340 20,500
45,276,623 13,563,114
7,398 2,216
11,683,125 11,683,125
1,909 1,909
11,683,125,000 11,683,125,000
2,394,548 7,657,316
391 1,251
(11,172,069) (13,731,500)
(1,826) (2,244)
9,897,386 5,425,101
1,617 886
15,931,671 15,527,254
2,603 2,537
7,546 6,538
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( ) 2004
38 3,000
2004 2,420,000,000 2004 16
2007 12 2,336,625,000
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2016 2 1

2016 11 18
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China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited ( China COSCO SHIPPING )
1997 ( PRC )
11.68
2016
102 737,000 TEU 4

64,000 DWT 3.7 TEU
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COSCO SHIPPING Development COSCO SHIPPING Development (Hong Kong) Co., Limited
( CSD HK ) 34 COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd.
( COSCO SHIPPING Holdings ) China Shipping Regional Holdings Pte. Ltd., China Shipping
(Group) Company ( China Shipping ) COSCO SHIPPING Development
China Shipping Ports Development Co., Ltd. 49 COSCO SHIPPING Ports
Limited
2
COSCO SHIPPING Development China Shipping, Guangzhou Maritime Transport (Group) Co., Ltd. ( CS
Guangzhou ) Shanghai Shipping (Group) Company CS Investment
100 China Shipping COSCO SHIPPING Leasing 100
China Shipping CS Guangzhou CS Finance 40
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company Bohai Bank 13.67 CS
Investment
COSCO SHIPPING Development CSD HK China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings
Co., Limited DFII 100 OFICL 100
Helen Insurance 100 China COSCO (Hong Kong) Limited
Long Honour Investments 100 COSCO SHIPPING Ports Limited
FIL 100
2017 13 16
COSCO Finance Co., Ltd. ( COSCO Finance ) 17.53

COSCO Finance
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2
102 737,000 TEU 74
582,000 TEU
14 COSCO SHIPPING Holdings
3.7 TEU
COSCO SHIPPING
Holdings
( )
()
(i) (iii)
China COSCO SHIPPING (iv)
1
2016
C IMF ) 2016 3.1% 2017 3.4% 2018
3.6%
2016 GDP 6.7% 8.1%
0.9%

2017
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2016
Baltic Dry Index

(8DI) China Containerized Freight Index (CCFI) 2016

2017

2016

2017 2016

102
737,000 TEU 74
582,000 TEU 64,000 DWT

50

Drewry Maritime Research 38 TEU
47 8% 18.2 TEU 2016 2.17
TEU 25%

1 TEU, 85%
FIL 3.7 TEU
18%  20%

6 TEU China International Marine Containers
(Group) Co., Ltd., Singamas Container Holdings Limited CXIC Group Containers Company Limited
Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment Co., Ltd. ( Shanghai Universal ) 90%

Shanghai Universal 11.5%
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One Belt, One Road , Marine Economy , Industry 4.0 and
Made in China 2025 ,

7,000 50%
2.5 60%
5.3 20%

COSCO SHIPPING Leasing 2.5
COSCO SHIPPING Leasing

16.62

46/280



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

COSCO SHIPPING Development

FIL
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15,527,887,000 32,887,498,000
53% 517,000,000
178,113,000 190% 347,503,000
199,511,000 274%
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1
3,674,329,000 26,837,058,000
86% 24%
1,059,103 TEU 7,809,419 TEU 86%
2016 2016
2
4,753,605,000 , 28,351,931,000
83%
2016
2
1
9,151,834,000
3,932,421,000 133% 59%
2016
3,244,492,000
2,602,696,000 25%
21,847,000 31,479,000 31%
5,907,342,000 1,329,725,000
344% 2016
2
7,396,583,000 2,274,335,000 225%
3
1
1,484,413,000
1,521,335,000 2%
174,000 TEU 155,000 TEU 12

2
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1,392,127,000 1,377,580,000 1%
4
1
888,734,000
223,969,000 297%
6%
COSCO SHIPPING Leasing 2015
2
233,866,000 50,559,000 363%
2015 COSCO SHIPPING Leasing
5
1
328,577,000
12 372,715,000 12%
2
65,249,000 65,742,000 1%
1,678,524,000 (2015
767,351,000
1,546,575,000
China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd. Bohai Bank
2016 1 1 2016 12 ( CIT ) 25%
CIT
CIT CIT CIT
1,576,653,000 26%
117,228,000 67,490,000
184,718,000
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2016 347,503,000
199,511,000 547,014,000
7,657,316,000
15,527,254,000
94,027,612,000 2017
2027 29,925,251,000 15,460,321,000
36,927,889,000 11,714,151,000
10 1,798,884,000
245,622,000 ( 1,703,880,000 )
27,677,118,000
167,155,000 ( 1,159,554,000 ) 5,482,600,000
8,607,228,000 ( 59,708,340,000 )
17,758,258,000
3,593,896,000 3,132,913,000
859,415,000 1,655,656,000
899,933,000 16,656,679,000
1,738,742,000
2,184,723,000 123,266,000 18,412,125,000
375,986,000 11,137,140,000
36,104,000
7,657,316,000
2,394,548,000 5,262,768,000
404,417,000
7,657,316,000 2015

2,394,548,000 5,262,768,000 2016
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13,731,500,000 2015
2,559,431,000 2016
5,425,101,000 2015
9,897,386,000 4,472,285,000
205,612,647 ,000
1,655,656,000
197,195,000 835,255,000
2016
( ) 662 72%

2016
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31,566,000
681,444,000
140,422,000
4,073,519,000
10,357,766,000
88,000,000
11,091,514,000
1,843,000,000

2016 12 31 24,792,246,000 (2015
25,421,919,000 ). 1,379,841,000 (2015 : 226,705,000)

107,848,000 (2015 : 182,066,000)

2016 12 31
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2016 12 31

@

11,683,125,000 (2)

2016 12 31

1.00 11,683,125,000

7,932,125,000

3,751,000,000
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2016 12 31
) (
2004 3,830,000,000 3,830,000,000
@
2004 16 -220 000,000 -220,000,000 &)
2004 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000,000
2005 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000,000
2006 12 31 3,610,000,000 3,610,000,000
2007 1,985,500,000 1,985,500,000 2007
30
10
5.5
®
2,336,625,000 2,336,625,000
2007 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2008 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2009 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2010 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2011 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2012 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2013 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2014 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2015 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
2016 12 31 7,932,125,000 7,932,125,000
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2016 12 31
()
2004 16 220,000,000 220,000,000
@
2,200,000,000 2,200,000,000 3
2004 12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
2005 12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
2006 12 31 2,420,000,000 2,420,000,000
2007 1,331,000,000 1,331,000,000
2007 30
10
5.5
(e
2007 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2008 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2009 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2010 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2011 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2012 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2013 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2014 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2015 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
2016 12 31 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000 3,751,000,000
[€)) 2003 10 31 1 3,830,000,000
2004
@ 220,000,000 H
(3 H  2,200,000,000
(4) 2007 2007 30
3,316,500,000 10 5.5 1.00
2007 29

57/280



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

ooooooo
2016 12 31
(©)
@) 2016 12 31
®
2016 12 31 1,830
®)
2016 12 31
(D)
700 Dong Da Ming Lu, Shanghai, 59,139,175 39.0
The PRC
2016 12 31
HKSCC 199 3,733,126,875 31.95
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H
2004 16
@
A
A
A 2007 12 12
( )
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
3.32 3.63 5.71 12.08 5.16
1.99 1.85 2.07 3.87 3.8
H
H
H 2004 16
( )
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
2.89 2.75 2.60 4.97 2.15
1.38 1.77 1.72 1.70 1.34
)
A
2016
10 11 12
4.44 4.23 4.2 4.35 4.92 4.57
3.93 3.95 3.95 4.00 4.03 4.02
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2016
10 11 12
1.81 1.78 1.90 1.79 1.89 1.88
1.54 1.59 1.60 1.63 1.59 1.57
18
*
Ms. Sun Yueying ( ) 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Wang Daxiong 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Liu Chong 2016 6 30 0
Mr. Xu Hui 2016 6 30 0
*
Mr. Feng Boming 2016 6 30 29,100
Mr. Huang Jian 2016 6 30 0

Mr. Chen Dong 2016 22 0
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Mr.
Mr.
Ms.
Mr.

Cai Hongping
Tsang Hing Lun
Hai Chi Yuet

Graeme Jack
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SUN YUEYING ( ) 58
China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited
2000 China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company COSCO Finance Company
Limited, COSCO Container Lines Japan Co., Ltd. COSCO International Ship Trading Company Limited
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. China Merchants Bank Co., Ltd.
Tianjin Ocean Shipping Company Limited COSCO Japan
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company China Merchants Securities
Co., Ltd. ( 600999) Sun 30
2016
MR. WANG DAXIONG ( ) 56
China Shipping (Hong Kong) Holdings Co., Ltd. ( C0SCo
SHIPPING Financial Co., Limited) 2014 China Shipping (Group)
2010 2014 2004 2014
2001 2010
China Shipping (Group) Company
China Shipping (Group) Company 1998 2001
Guangzhou Maritime Bureau 1983

Shanghai Maritime University
Shanghai University
2016

MR. LIU CHONG ( ) AGED 46

China International Marine Containers (Group) Co., Ltd

( 2039 000039 )
China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. ( 600999 )
China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd. 2013
China Shipping Leasing Co., Ltd. 2014
China Shipping Logistics Co., Ltd. Lanhai Medical Investment
Co., Ltd. China Shipping (Group) Company COSCOo
SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd Sun Yat-sen University
2016

MR. XU HUI () 54

1982
2005 10 2013
Shanghai Maritime Bureau Oil Tanker Company
Shanghai Maritime Bureau Oil Tanker Company
Shanghai Haixing Shipping Company SSGC
China Shipping Development Company Limited
China Shipping and Sinopec Suppliers Co., Ltd.
SSGC
China Shipping Tanker Company Limited 2015 2016
Jimei Navigation College
2016
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MR. FENG BOMING ( ) 47
China COSCO SHIPPING
Corporation Limited COSCO SHIPPING Bulk Co., Ltd. ( )
Piraeus Port Authority S.A Liner Department
COSCO Container Lines Co., Ltd. ( ) ( COSCO Container ")
COSCO (Cayman) Mercury Co., Ltd 2005
COSCO SHIPPING Holdings Co., Ltd. 1919
601919 )
COSCO Container HK COSCO Container PRC Wuhan Branch/COSCO (Wuhan) Bulk
Shipping Company ( )/C0SCO Logistics (Wuhan) Co., Ltd 2012
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company/China COSCO 2015 Wuhan

Institute of Water Transportation Engineering
Hong Kong University 2016

MR. HUANG JIAN () AGED 47

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited

2016 China Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. (
600999 ) COSCO Americas Inc. 2010
10 2012 COSCO Americas Inc.
2004 2010 10 China Ocean Shipping (Group)
Company 1996 2004 Shenzhen Ocean Shipping Co.,
1993 1996 China Ocean Shipping (Group)
Company 1992 1993
China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company 2012 2016
China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited 2016 China
Merchants Securities Co., Ltd. 2002 Beijing Institute of Finance and
Trade 1992 Beijing Institute of Technology
2016

MR. CHEN DONG ( ) 42

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited
China Shipping
Development Company China Shipping (Group) Company 2009
China Shipping (Group) Company 2011
China Shipping (Group) Company 2012

China Shipping (Group) Company 2012 12

China Shipping (Group) Company 2014

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited 2016

Maritime University 1998 Shanghai University of Finance and

Economics 2016

MR. CAI HONGPING ( ) 62

Fudan University
AGIC Capital Shanghai Petrochemical
(Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Company Limited ) 338
600688 SHI 1987 1991
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1992 1996
1996 1997 Peregrine Asia
Peregrine Asia 1997
2006 UBS AG 2006 2010 Deutsche Bank
2010 2015 2015 2015 12
Minmetals Development Co., Ltd. ( 600058
) 2016

MR. TSANG HING LUN ( ) 67

Sino-Ocean Land Holdings Limited
( 3377 ) Sinotrans Shipping Limited
( 0368
) Nexteer Automotive Group Limited

( 1316 ) Global Commercial
Management Co., Ltd. ( ) Hong Kong
Independent Non-Executive Director Association (HKINEDA)
International Private Board Meeting

Hang Seng Bank Limited ( 0011
) 1973 1990
1993 1993 10 China
Construction Bank Corporation ( 601939
0939 ) 1995 12 1998
China Rongsheng Heavy Industries Group Holdings
Limited ( China Huarong Energy Company Limited
1101 ) 2010 2014
Beijing Media Corporation Limited
( 1000 ) 2004 11 2013
First China Financial Network Holdings Limited
8123 2005
2011 Tsang Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (UK)
1982 11 The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
1989 Hong Kong Institute of Directors 2001
Guangdong Occupational Skill Testing Authority 2006
2007 10 Institute of Financial Planners of Hong Kong Limited

Chinese University of Hong Kong 1973 2016

MS. HAT CHI YUET ( ) 62

30 2016 Hutchison Port Holdings
Limited COSCOHIT Terminals (Hong Kong) Limited Yantian
International Container Terminals Limited Hutchison Port Holdings Trust
Hutchison Port Holdings Trust
Shenzhen Ports
Association 2011 Shenzhen Honourable Citizen
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2015
MR. GRAEME JACK 66
2015 Hutchison Port
Holdings Trust The Greenbrier Companies Inc. CK Hutchinson Holdings
Limited 2016 PricewaterhouseCoopers

Hong Kong Society of Accountants
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@
2016 2015
12,830 1,000 12,800 700
12,830 1,000 12,800 700
2015
Baker Tilly China and Ernst & Young
2016
7,280,000 2016
5,550,000 2016

1,000,000
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2016 12 31
HKFRS
38 59

2016 12 31

134
16.34
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2016 12 31
2016 2015

( )
5 15,527,887 2,537 32,887,498 5,374
(13,849,363) (2,263) (32,120,147) (5,248)
1,678,524 274 767,351 125
(1,576,653) (258)  (2,140,172) (350)
5 442,267 72 724,349 118
C ) 5 117,228 19 (67,490) 11
7 (1,690,941) (276) (896,737) 147)
1,538,043 251 1,786,971 292
8,532 1 3,841 1
6 517,000 84 178,113 29
10 (201,251) (33) (200,750) (33)
/ 315,749 52 (22,637) ()
t/ 11 77,326 13 (80,333) (13)
/ 393,075 64 (102,970) an
347,503 57 (199,511) (33)
45,572 7 96,541 16
393,075 64 (102,970) an

/
( ) 13
- / 0.0297 (0.0171)
- / 0.0232 (0.0098)
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2016 12 31
2016 2015
)
/ 393,075 64 (102,970) an
/
66,325 11 39,343 6
(33,019) ) (122) ©)
8,555 1 (5,682) @
(738,492) (121) 442,052 72
39 37,937 6
47,135 8 70,948 12
(1,179) ©0)
(612,738) (100) 546,539 89
(219,663) (36) 443,569 72
(241,719) (39) 366,332 60
22,056 4 77,237 13
(219,663) (36) 443,569
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2016 12 31
2016 2015
( )

14 58,392,439 9,541 56,591,248 9,247
8,217 1 10,087 2
15 216,817 35 214,396 35
16 21,881 4 30,738 5
17 18,244,380 2,981 20,096,311 3,284
18 137,349 22 56,243 9
19 6,114,082 999 1,349,915 221
20 15,010,397 2,453 5,680,658 928
21 198,114 32 368,467 60

33 6,702 1
22 89,482 15 56,340 9
144,229 24 117,268 19
98,584,089 16,109 84,571,671 13,819
23 859,415 140 1,238,768 202
24 1,655,656 271 2,688,106 439
25 899,933 147 1,865,053 305
15 3,918 1 3,897 1
20 3,593,896 587 1,682,327 275
21 3,132,913 512 3,133,055 512
26 72,466 12 200,349 33

33 1,340 0
27 1,129,425 185 922,268 151
27 15,527,254 2,537 15,931,671 2,603
26,876,216 4,392 27,665,494 4,521
125,460,305 20,500 112,237,165 18,340
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2016 12 31
2016 2015

28 1,738,742 284 4,041,654 660
29 2,184,723 357 1,723,379 282
30 29,925,251 4,890 26,818,843 4,382
31 2,075,822 339 245,617 40
35 36,104 6 141 0
32 8,550,566 1,397 4,482,658 732
33 147 0
123,266 20 128,154 21
34 25,000 4
44,634,474 7,293 37,465,593 6,122
(17,758,258) (2,902)  (9,800,099) (1,601)
80,825,831 13,207 74,771,572 12,218
30 64,102,361 10,474 25,349,767 4,142
31 1,426,942 233 3,449,494 564

35 311,344 51 326

32 951 0 8,900

33 691
22 264,041 43 280,968 46
1,157,078 189 404,803 66
67,262,717 10,991 29,494,949 4,819
13,563,114 2,216 45,276,623 7,398
36 11,683,125 1,909 11,683,125 1,909
37 21,090 3
37 79,291 13 65,504 11
37 (6,067,818) (991) 25,576,278 4,179
7,555,449 1,235 7,433,077 1,215
13,250,047 2,165 44,779,074 7,317
313,067 51 497,549 81
13,563,114 2,216 45,276,623 7,398

Sun Yueying Wang Daxiong
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2016 12 31
)4
2016 1 1
11,683,125 19,030 17,206,241 (6,734,162) 22,174,234 63,096 22,237,330
2.2 2,060 65,504 8,370,037 14,167,239 22,604,840 434,453 23,039,293
2016 1 1 ) 11,683,125 21,090 65,504 25,576,278 7,433,077 44,779,074 497,549 45,276,623
347,503 347,503 45,572 393,075
70,730 70,730 (4,405) 66,325
(33,019) (33,019) (33,019)
8,555 8,555 8,555
(719,381) (719,381)  (19,111)  (738,492)
37,937 37,937 37,937
47,135 47,135 47,135
(1,179) (1,179) (1,179)
(589,222) 347,503  (241,719) 22,056  (219,663)
(21,590) (21,590)  (17,494)  (39,084)
(24,435,902) (24,435,902) (24,435,902)
(6,398,877) (6,398,877) (6,398,877)
39 (22,548) 22,548 (66,854)  (66,854)
(232,434)  (232,434) (232,434)
(137,558) (137,558) (137,558)
(122,190)  (122,190)
(60,353) (60,353) (60,353)
152,201 13,787 (165,988)
(150, 743) 150,743
(594) (594) (594)
2016 12 31 11,683,125 79,291 (6,067,818) 7,555,449 13,250,047 313,067 13,563,114

74/280



EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oOoOooodn

2015 12 31
( Y
2015 1 1
11,683,125 20,150 16,873,604 (3,784,442) 24,792,437 85,046 24,877,483
2.2 1,130 52,339 6,968,025 12,495,802 19,517,296 417,629 19,934,925
2015 1 1 ) 11,683,125 21,280 52,339 23,841,629 8,711,360 44,309,733 502,675 44,812,408
(199,511)  (199,511) 96,541  (102,970)
41,804 41,804 (2,461) 39,343
122) 122) 122)
(5,682) (5,682) (5.682)
458,895 458,895  (16,843) 442,052
70,948 70,948 70,948
565,843  (199,511) 366,332 77,237 443,569
(457,653)  (457,653) (457,653)
1,320,000 1,320,000 1,320,000
39 (58,273)  (397,215)  (455,488) (455, 488)
(210,324)  (210,324) (210,324)
(134,657) (134,657) (134,657)
(82,300)  (82,300)
41,736 41,736 41,736
179,188 13,165 (192,353)
(179,378) 179,378
(605) (605) (63) (668)
2015 12 31 11,683,125 21,090 65,504 25,576,278 7,433,077 44,779,074 497,549 45,276,623

75/280



EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oOoOooodn

2016 12 31
2016 2015
40 7,840,628 1,281 2,548,820 416
(183,312) (30) (154,272) (25)
7,657,316 1,251 2,394,548 391
98,960 16 219,016 36
165,048 27 201,806 33
15,539 3
30,972 5 88,988 15
191 0 999 0
(4,301,941) (703)  (6,212,777) (1,015)
251,381 4 359,341 59
0
(998,000) (163)
(125,000) (20)
(6,540,089) (1,069)  (1,040,220) (170)
(75,000) (12)
(93,509) (15) (330,472) (54)
39 (353,236) (58) (8,005) @)
3,886,545 635
54,600 9
1,856,978 303 678,435 111
222,310 36 310,183 51
(9,577,858) (1,565) (4,841,078) (791)
752,609 123 399,715 65
(13,731,500) (2,244) (11,172,069) (1,826)
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2016 12 31
2016 2015

1,320,000 216

(24,409,916) (3,989)

(5,448,049) (890)
205,612,647 33,597 25,061,657 4,095
(167,817,429) (27,421) (14,869,145) (2,430)
(317,206) (52) (234,190) (38)

(39,084) (6)
(141) ©) (165,219) @n
(232,434) (38) (210, 324) (34)
(137,342) ©@2) (67,147) 1)
(1,860,163) (304) (936, 640) (153)
/C ) 74,218 12 (1,606) )
5,425,101 886 9,897,386 1,617
'Y/ (649,083) (106) 1,119,865 183
15,931,671 2,603 14,384,053 2,350
244,666 40 427,753 70
15,527,254 2,537 15,931,671 2,603
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2016 12 31
1.
1997 28
Room A-538,
International Trade Center, Pilot Free Trade Zone, Shanghai, the PRC
2016 6 H
2015 12 11
( SASAC )
CS China Ocean Shipping (Group) Company (
C0SCo )
CS C0SCo (
) 2015 12 11
Dong Fang International Investment Limited ( DFIl ) 100

Florens International Limited ( FIL , Florens Container Holdings Limited)

100

Oriental Fleet International Co., Ltd. ( OFICL China Shipping Nauticgreen Holdings Co., Ltd.)
100

Helen Insurance Brokers Limited ( Helen Insurance ) 100
Long Honour Investments Limited ( Long Honour ) 100
China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd. ( CS Investment ) 100

COSCO SHIPPING Leasing Co., Ltd. ( CS Leasing , China Shipping Leasing Co., Ltd.)
100

China Shipping Finance Co., Ltd. ( CS Finance ) ( 65%
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China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd. ( Bohai Bank ) 13.67 (
) (
)
China Shipping Container Lines Dalian Co., Ltd. China Shipping
Container Lines Tianjin Co., Ltd. China Shipping Container Lines Qingdao Co.,
Ltd. China Shipping Container Lines Shanghai Co., Ltd. China
Shipping Container Lines Xiamen Co., Ltd. China Shipping Container Lines
Guangzhou Co., Ltd. China Shipping Container Lines Hainan Co., Ltd.
China Shipping Container Lines Shenzhen Co., Ltd. 100
China Shipping Container Lines (Dalian) Data Processing Co., Ltd. 100
Shanghai Puhai Shipping Liners Co., Ltd. ( Pubai Group ) 100
China Shipping (Yangpu) Refrigeration Storage & Transportation Co., Ltd. 100
China Shipping Container Lines Agency (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. 100
Universal Shipping (Asia) Co., Ltd. ( Universal Shipping ) 100 ;
Golden Sea Shipping Pte. Ltd. ( Golden Sea ) 60
China Shipping (Singapore) Petroleum Pte. Ltd. ( CS Singapore Petroleum ) 91
China Shipping Container Lines (Shenzhen) Agency Co., Ltd. 100
Universal Logistic (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. 100
China Shipping (Nigeria) Agency Ltd. 60
China Shipping (South Africa) Agency (PTY) Ltd. 100
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Dalian Vanguard International Logistics Co., Ltd., 50

China Shipping Ports Development Co., Ltd. ( CSPD )

49

Jinzhou Port Container and Railway Logistics Limited 45

Angang Vehicle Transportation Co., Ltd. 20.07 a

former associate.

2016

2015 12 11

China COSCO SHIPPING Corporation Limited
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/ /

China Shipping Container Lines HK$1,000,000 100%

(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. US$1,628,558,800

CSCL Star Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Venus Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Jupiter Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Mercury Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Mars Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Saturn Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Uranus Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Neptune Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Bohai Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Yellow Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL East China Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL South China Sea Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Spring Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Summer Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Autumn Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Winter Shipping Co., Ltd HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Globe Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Pacific Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Indian Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Atlantic Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
CSCL Arctic Ocean Shipping Co., Ltd. HK$10,000 100%
ghina Shipping Container Lines (Asia) US$514., 465, 000 100%

0., Ltd.
( BVI )

Arisa Navigation Company Limited CYP1,000 100%
YangshanA Shipping Company Limited BVI US$50,000 100%
YangshanB Shipping Company Limited BVI US$50,000 100%
YangshanC Shipping Company Limited BVI US$50,000 100%
YangshanD Shipping Company Limited BVI US$50,000 100%
Helen Insurance HK$3,000 100%
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OFICL ( China Shipping Nauticgreen
Holdings Company Limited)

China Shipping Nauticgreen Bulk 01
Limited

China Shipping Nauticgreen Bulk 02
Limited

China Shipping Nauticgreen Bulk 03
Limited

China Shipping Nauticgreen Bulk 04
Limited

DFI1
Dong Fang International Container
Limited

Dong Fang Container Finance (SPV)
Limited ( DFCF (SPV) )

Dong Fang Container Finance Il (SPV)
Limited (. DFCFII (SPV) )

Florens Asset Management (Singapore)
PTE. Limited

( Dong Fang International Asset
Management (Singapore) Private Limited)

Dong Fang International Asset
Management Limited

Florens Container Investment (SPV) Ltd.
(  Dong Fang Container Finance 111
(SPV) Limited)

FIL

Florens Capital Management Company
Limited

Florens (Tianjin) Finance Leasing Co.,
Ltd.

Florens (China) Company Limited

Florens Maritime Limited

Florens Container (Macao Commercial
Offshore) Limited

Florens Management Services
(Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited

Florens Container Corporation S_A.
Florens Asset Management Company Limited

(  Florens Container Services Company
Limited)

Florens Container Services (Australia)
Pty Limited

Florens Container Services (Deutschland)
GmbH

Florens Container Services (Italy)
S.R.L.

Florens Container Services (USA), Ltd.

BVI

BVI

BVI

BVI

BVI

BVI

EDINETOOOO
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HK$140,000

HK$10

HK$10

HK$10

HK$10

US$100,000

US$50

SGD10

US$50,000

HK$2,000

US$50,000,000

US$12,800,000

US$12,000

MOP100,000

MOP100,000

US$10,000

HK$100

AUD100

EUR025,564.60

EUR010,400

US$1
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Florens Container, Inc. (2002) US$1 100%
Florens Shipping Corporation Limited US$12,000 100%
Fairbreeze Shipping Company Limited HK$500,000 100%
Long Honour BVI US$1 100%
COSCO Container Industry Co., Ltd. BVI Us$1 100%
China Shipping (Africa) Holdings (PTY) US$2,000,000 100%
Ltd.
China Shipping (South Africa) Agency ZAR1,700,000 100%
(PTY) Ltd.
CS Leasing RMB1,500,000,000  100%
Haihui Commercial Factoring (Tianjin) RWB50, 000,000 100%
Co., Ltd.
CS Investment RMB2,713,000,000  100%
China COSCO SHIPPING Development RMB1,000,000,000  100%
(Tianjin) Leasing Company Limited
Shanghai Universal Logistics Equipment RMB850,000,000 100%
Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container RMB208,140,000 100%
(Lianyungang) Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container RMB160,210,000 100%
(Jinzhou) Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container RMB160,630,000 100%
(Guangzhou) Co., Ltd.
Dong Fang International Container US$10,000 100%
(Hong Kong) Co., Ltd.
Shanghai Haining Insurance Broker Co., RMB10,000,000 100%
Ltd.
CS Finance RMB600, 000,000 65%
Zhuhai Shipping Co., Ltd. ( Zhuhai RMB21,033,540.37  100%
Shipping )
China COSCO SHIPPING Guanghua RMB200,000,000 100%

Investment Management Limited
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2.1
( HKICPA ) ( HKFRSs ) (
( HKASs ) )
( )
2016 12 31 17,758,258,000
2016 12 31
( ) 2016 12 31
( )
@
(b)
©
(M ( )
(i) (i) O
(i) (i)
2.2
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SASAC
Zhuhai Shipping
SASAC

Zhuhai Shipping
Zhuhai Shipping

2.3

HKFRS10  HKFRS 12 HKAS 28 (2011)
HKFRS 11

HKFRS 14

HKAS 1

HKAS 16 HKAS 38

HKAS 16 HKAS 41

HKAS 27 (2011)

2012-2014 HKFRS
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2.4

HKFRS 2

HKFRS 4

HKFRS 9
HKFRS 10
HKAS 28
HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
HKAS 7
HKAS 12

12017 1 1
22018 1 1
32019 1 1

4

(2011)

HKFRSs

2014 9

HKFRS

HKFRS 15

HKFRSs

HKICPA HKFRS 9

10 HKAS 28

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 15

(2011)
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HKFRS 9

HKAS 39

HKFRS 9

HKAS 28 (2011)
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2
HKFRS 15 2
1
HKFRS 9
2018 1 1
HKFRS 10 HKAS 28 (2011)

HKICPA 2016
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2016 HKICPA  HKFRS 15
HKFRS 15
HKFRS15 2018 1 1
HKFRS 15
HKFRS16  HKAS 17 HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 HK(SIC)-Int 15
- HK(SIC)-Int 27
( ) (
)
HKAS 40
HKFRS 16 HKAS 17
HKAS 17
HKFRS16 2019 1 1 HKFRS 16
HKAS 7
2017 1 1
2.5

20
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3.6%-3.7%

1.8%-5.0%
4.8%-5.3%
4.8% to 32.0%

2016 1 1
420 280
12 15

830- 1,344 560- 896

134,000,000

20

1.8% 2.5%
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substantially all of the fair value of the leased asset; and
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2016

EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

2015

(97.077)

(427,200)

517,000

( ( (
) ) ) ) )
3,649,467 9,151,834 888,734 1,484,413 328,577 24,862 15,527,887 26,789,601 3,932,421 223,969 1,521,335 372,715
10,979 1,580,213 67,903 16,419 1,675,514 64,643 147,748 1,679,114 10,188
3,660,446 9,151,834 888,734 3,064,626 396,480 41,281 17,203,401 26,854,244 4,080,169 223,969 3,200,449 382,903
(1,044,238) 216,763 410,281 1,595 148,882 1,311,878 (3,884) 1,041,277 (3,428,262) 1,305,782 106,657 155,662 222,804

oOoOooodn

47,457 32,887,498

1,901,693

47,457 34,789,191

2,021,035 (3,722) 379,956

(201,843)

178,113

116,006 78,369,291 16,619,444 2,440,082 13,862,070 33,567,074 6,390 144,980,357 52,826,623 24,299,492 5,034,998 3,976,433 10,262,076 21,507,908 49,358 117,956,888

150,489 14,451,007 13,770,422 1,076,008 13,473,817 36,583,789

318,452 2,476,633
(3.935) 224,293

126,645

134,866

1,480 52,709
122,781 9,036
4,171

(19,520,052)

125,460,305

51,561,814

(19,170,182)

111,897,191

2,355 282 2,851,911

(4,373) 347,802

126,645

139,037

61,765 61,765

31,163 31,163

1,538,043 1,538,043
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1,485,652

6,314

804,464

6,955

1,378,875

(6,535)

184 62,601

24,896 8,078

3,638

(24,877)

(5,719,723)

112,237,165

27 179,505,559 34,622,203 12,408,457 3,589,440 3,619,989 9,782,986 8,583,009 27,397 72,633,481

(5,672,939)

66,960,542

475 2,931,425

7,876

804,464

6,955

89,987 89,987

1,786,971 1,786,971



4,934,209
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8,532 8,532 3,841 3,841
18,244,380 18,244,380 20,096,311 20,096,311
137,349 137,349 56,243 56,243
11,307 67,447 695 1,230 5,014,888 3,259,290 3,936,902 2,453 46,214 884 7,245,743
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@
2016 2015
6,289,049 391,767
2,859,362 5,679,705
( ) 2,456,882 8,552,359
1,909,216 8,756,849
1,451,384 7,333,702
561,994 2,173,116
15,527,887 32,887,498
®)
2016 2015
50,716,811 47,628,830
26,446,986 29,486,211
1,515 1,250
77,165,312 77,116,291
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6,653,779,000 (2015 :1,138,468,000 )
®
2016 2015
8,974,145 3,754,441
3,674,329 26,837,058
1,484,413 1,521,335
1,066,423 401,949
289,742 338,991
38,835 33,724
15,527,887 32,887,498
®)
2016 2015
80,930 110,492
309,822 230,135
255,074
30,972 88,988
191 999
20,352 38,661
442,267 724,349
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2016 2015
(3,589)
50,997
17,569
6,876 (80,887)
77,000 17,028
849
/C ) 44 (179)
(31,566) (11,050)
(952) 7,598
117,228 (67,490)
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(

14

15
16

14

20
21
24

A 00 a0 0 a0 a9 a0 a a O

)

2016

1,159,600
4,828,803
2,818,376
376
3,904
29,255
7,280
1,416,536
184,798
1,601,334
3,900,778
31,566
126,645
61,765
273,622
(4,373)
82,144
(3,591)
139,037
3,589
(50,997)
(17,569)
(6,876)
(77,000)
(849)
(44)
(30,972)
(191)
(80,930)

2015

1,078,686
26,843,663
2,907,048
4,199
3,885
16,293
7,250
2,494,970
351,493
2,846,463
4,792,177
11,050
804,464

29,184

(26,078)

(8,542)
13,312
6,955

80,887
(17,028)

179
(88,988)
(999)
(110,492)

oOoOooodn
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2016 2015
1,704,489 900,551
572 6,416
1,705,061 906,967
(14,120) (10, 230)
1,690,941 896,737
Q) 2 ( )
2016 2015
1,076 830
1,825 600
2,667 900
372 198
4,864 1,698
5,940 2,528
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oooooono
(2015 : )
2016
Directors
Mr. Liu Chong (2016 6 30 ) 575 747 127 1,449
Mr. Xu Hui (2016 6 30 450 622 97 1,169
Mr. Cai Hongping (2016 6 30 ) 125 125
Mr. Tsang Hing Lun (2016 6 30 ) 125 125
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet 300 300
Mr. Graeme Jack 300 300
Ms. Zhang Nan (2016 6 30 113 113
Mr. Guan Yimin (2016 6 30 ) 113 113
1,076 1,025 1,369 224 3,694
Mr . Wang Daxiong (2016 10 ) 700 982 127 1,809
Mr. Zhao Hongzhou (2016 16 ) 100 316 21 437
800 1,298 148 2,246
1,076 1,825 2,667 372 5,940
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ooooOoog

2015
Ms. Zhang Nan 150 150
Mr. Guan Yimin 150 150
Mr. Shi Xin 150 150
Ms. Hai Chi Yuet (2015 8 ) 119 119
Mr. Graeme Jack (2015 26 ) 79 79
Mr. Zhang Songshen (2015 8 ) 182 182

830 830
Mr. Zhao Hongzhou 600 900 198 1,698

830 600 900 198 2,528
2016 2015

(2015 : )
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1,500,001 2,000,000
)
10.
2008
CIT
2016 12 31

2015 16.5
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2016 10
(2015: )
(2015 )
2016 2015
1,360 2,040
2,413 3,315
370 737
4,143 6,092
2016 2015
3 4
(2015
2016 2015 12 31 250
25
16.5
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348,157,000

)

918,000 (2015

: 57,000)
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OooooOodd
2016 2015
193,516 136,232
10,923 5,529
2,892 54,588
14,916 21,538
(20,996) (17,137)
201,251 200,750
( )
398,504,000 (2015
2016 2015
517,000 178,113
129,250 44,528
(23,916) (41,219)
8,141 32,453
1,795 (2,572)
(386,644) (447,703)
(1,457,213) (2,806,394)
1,872,846 2,956,627
99,375 468,987
(1,537)
(40,846) (3,957)
201,251 200,750
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11.

2016

CS Singapore Petroleum

Puhai Group Universal Shipping Golden Sea

2016 2015
402,761 3,632,756
(379,842) (3,496,325)
(26,422) (151,756)
75,524 55,726
/C ) 6,490 (112,373)
6 (16)
/ 78,517 (71,988)
(1,191) (8,345)
/ 77,326 (80,333)

(

0.0066 (0.0069)

2016 2015
/ 77,326 (80,333)
11,683,125 11,683,125

13)
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2016 2015
208,887 52,758
6,627
(38,072) (28,821)
3,030 564
173,845 31,128
12.
2016 12 31 (2015 )
13. /C )
2016 2015
/C )
v( )
270,961 (114,043)
76,542 (85,468)
v( ) 347,503 (199,511)
2016 2015
*000 *000
11,683,125 11,683,125
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2016 12 31

2015 12 31
2016 1 1

2016 1 1
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2016 1 1

¢ 39

2016 12 31
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S

44,519,049 27,160,358 498,466 1,074,163 108,498 1,547,321 20,545 75,027,400
(10,647,340)  (6,850,056)  (137,048) (658,920) (130,018)  (12,770) (18,436,152)
33,871,709 20,319,302 361,418 415,243 68,480 1,534,551 20,545 56,591,248
33,703,529 3,876,770 51,327 44,032 60,172 600,123 210 38,336,163
168,180 16,442,532 310,091 371,211 8,308 934,428 20,335 18,255,085
33,871,709 20,319,302 361,418 415,243 68,480 1,534,551 20,545 56,501,248
12,462 4,711,578 23,605 7,589 154,543 73,808 4,983,585
(61,610)  (2.145,099) 414)  (18,744) (210)  (2.226,077)
(52,608) (51,065)  (44,968)  (19,218) (167,859)
(1,654,557)  (1,073,609)  (14,322)  (59.430)  (16,458) (2.818,376)
(126,122) (523) (126,645)

538,272 2,962 52,933 (538,272)  (55,895)

1,267,713 798,306 28 2,828 33 87,655 2,156,563
33,921,381 22,484,356 298,607 370,944 40,426 1,238,477 38,248 58,392,439
46,375,805 30,855,378 444,880 949,849 69,996 1,252,118 38,248 79,986,283

(12,454,424)  (8,371,022) (146,282) (578,905)  (29,570)  (13.641) (21,593,844)
33,021,381 22,484,356 298,607 370,944 40,426 1,238,477 38,248 58,392,430
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0000000
S
( ) ( ) ( )( ) ( )( )( ) ( )
2015 12 31
2014 12 31
2015 1 1
41,354,282 22,100,805 485,411 1,289,259 192,878 1,090,658 28,961 66,542,254
(8,726,353)  (5,362,138)  (122,500)  (822,437)  (106,293) (15,139,721)
32,627,929 16,738,667 362,911 466,822 86,585 1,090,658 28,961 51,402,533
2015 1 1
32,631,272 2,768,380 46,253 48,104 77,245 791,071 7,483 36,369,808
¢ 22 (3,343) 13,970,287 316,658 418,718 9,340 299,587 21,478 15,032,725
2015 1 1
32,627,929 16,738,667 362,911 466,822 86,585 1,090,658 28,961 51,402,533
47,872 3,110,671 16,725 69,950 4,537 3,211,418 779,747 7,240,920
(393,548)  (156,323)  (1,648)  (31,535) (471) (583,525)
( 39 (3,307) (3,307)
( 6  (1,571,402) (1,206,249)  (16,908)  (90,318)  (22,171) (2,907,048)
( 6 (712,331) (79,363) (12,770) (804,464)
2,832,765 787,385 (2,832,765)  (787,385)
1,040,424 1,124,514 338 3,631 78,010 (778) 2,246,139
2015 12 31 33,871,700 20,319,302 361,418 415,243 68,480 1,534,551 20,545 56,591,248
2015 12 31
44,519,049 27,169,358 498,466 1,074,163 198,498 1,547,321 20,545 75,027,400
(10,647,340  (6,850,056)  (137,048)  (658,920)  (130,018)  (12,770) (18,436,152)
33,871,700 20,319,302 361,418 415,243 68,480 1,534,551 20,545 56,591,248
2016 12 31 24,792,246,000 (2015 :
25.421,919,000 ) (  30) (3D
1,937,407,000 (2015 : )
Hanjing Shipping Co., Ltd.
( Hanjin ) Hanjin
Hanjin 2016 12 31
126,122,000
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2015 12 31
804,464,000
15.
11
11
«
12 31
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7. 7%

218,293

218,293
(3,904)
6,346

220,735
(3,918)

216,817
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216,799
(3,885)
5,379

218,293
(3,897)
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16.
2016 12 31
2016 1 1 15,572
( 2.2) 15,166
2016 1 1 30,738
31,303
(7,536)
( 39 (4,234)
( 6) (29,255)
865
2016 12 31 21,881
2016 12 31
171,508
(149,627)
21,881
2015 12 31
2015 1 1
160,371
(118,730)
41,641
2015 1 1 18,916
( 2.2 22,725
2015 1 1 41,641
4,823
( 6) (16,293)
567
2015 12 31 30,738
2015 12 31 2016 1 1
170,691
(139,953)
30,738
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17.
2016 2015
18,065,622 19,754,132
240,523 342,179
18,306,145 20,096,311
(61,765)
18,244,380 20,096,311
2016 12 31
CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life 20
2016 12 31
61,765,000 (2015
)
2016 12 31
China International Marine 22.76
Container (Group) Co., Ltd.
( CIMC )
China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd. 13.67
CBB )
China Everbright Bank Co., Ltd. 1.551
( CEB )
Bank of KunlunCo., Ltd. ( BOK ) 3.74
Shanghai Life Insurance Co., Ltd. 16

( Shanghai Life )
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CIMC CBB CEB BOK Shanghai Life CSPD
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015

49,754,644 43,530,325 456,572,790 373,680,333 2,652,160,767 2,199,117,699 109,119,907 135,884,406 15,605,245 5,319,500 404,746
70,973,119 63,232,846 399,546,888 390,555,107 1,367,160,000 968,026,000 184,081,814 155,970,146 21,693,244 12,995,896 7,940,687
83,060,848 71,268,295 814,656,311 728,678,444 3,768,974,000 2,943,663,000 267,092,004 267,237,808 31,632,562 16,760,961 617,468
26,998,559 26,508,276 41,463,367 35,556,996 219,786,767 202,961,699 26,048,471 24,560,503 5,665,927 1,554,435 7,286,300

4,035,535 2,033,043 29,947,000 19,965,000
6,632,821 6,953,557 613,000 554,000 61,246 56,241 441,665
37,666,915 35,494,876 41,463,367 35,556,996 250,346,767 223,480,699 26,109,717 24,616,744 5,665,927 1,554,435 7,727,965
22.76% 22.77% 13.67% 13.67% 1.551% 1.551% 3.74% 3.975% 16.00% 16.00% 49.00%
6,144,872 6,035,934 5,668,042 4,860,641 3,408,893 3,147,936 974,213 976,280 906,548 248,710 3,570,287

of 831,063 810,345
81,337 81,337 159,186 159,186 25,452
(61,765)
6,975,935 6,846,279 5,749,379 4,941,978 3,408,893 3,147,936 1,071,634 1,135,466 906,548 248,710 3,595,739
51,111,652 58,685,804 21,893,372 18,493,017 94,037,000 93,364,000 9,264,156 11,539,157 13,410,032 4,640,202 88,609 401,661
) /( 194,468 1,580,263 6,473,428 5,688,512 29,114,068 28,961,699 2,539,607 2,939,145 68,913  (512,163) 17,229 282,628
2« ) 993,256  (445,734)  (567,057) 372,191 (3,420,000) 3,707,000 (298,442) 247,748 (197,423) 66,597 (10,046) 85,269
7 yF 1,187,724 1,134,529 5,906,371 6,060,703 25,694,068 32,668,699 2,241,165 3,186,893  (128,510) (445,566) 7,183 367,897
655,822 833,030 8,869,000 8,685,000 774,866 767,487
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2016
36,887 26,957
5 1,782
36,892 28,739

2016
131,991 180,203

2016
137,349 56,243

2016
8,532 3,841

2016
137,349 56,243
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19.
2016 2015
4,196,942 686,666
150,000 295,000
1,170,709 205,468
596,431 162,781
6,114,082 1,349,915
66,325,000
(2015 : 39,343,000 )
33,019,000 (2015 : 122,000 )
20.
2016 2015
Q) )
( )
3.21t016.0 2017 3,629,348 3.21t014.5 2016 1,687,513

3.21t016.0 2018-2028 15,311,914 3.21to14.5 2017-2026 5,730,373

18,941,262 7,417,886
(336,969) (54,901)
18,604,293 7,362,985
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2016 2015 2016
4,731,683 2,157,114 3,629,348
14,738,899 5,755,729 12,709,125
2,972,939 1,042,080 2,602,789
22,443,521 8,954,923 18,941,262
(3,502,259)  (1,537,037)
18,941,262 7,417,886
(336,969) (54,901)
18,604,293 7,362,985
(3,593,896)  (1,682,327)
15,010,397 5,680,658
2016 2015
11
( 2.2 54,901 24,111
11 54,901 24,111
( 6 273,622 29,184
8,446 1,606
12 31 336,969 54,901
2016 12 31 18,604,293,000 (2015
7,362,985,000 )
2016 12 31 1,379,841,000
(2015 : B226,705,000 ) (30
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12 31

12 31

2016 12 31

2.2)

6)
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2016 2015
3,416,437 3,591,305
(85,410) (89,783)
3,331,027 3,501,522
(3,132,913) (3,133,055)
198,114 368,467
2016 2015
89,783 115,861
89,783 115,861
(4,373) (26,078)
85,410 89,783
3,331,027,000 (2015 :3,501,522,000
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2016 1 1
«c 22
2016 1 1
( )/
( 10
¢ 39
2016 12 31
2015 1 1
« 22
2015 1 1
/(
( 10
2015 12 31
CIT

10%
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O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

oOoOooodn

263,481

263,481

(6,775)

256,706

252,566

252,566

10,915

263,481

2008 1 1
10%
2008 1 1
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94
8,201

8,295

(1,917)

(85)

85

6,378

75
36,131

36,206

(29,701)

1,790

8,295

2007

9,192

9,192

(8.242)

957

22,122

22,122
25

(12,955)

9,192

12 31

94

280,874

280,968
(8,685)

(8,242)

(85)
85

264,041

75
310,819

310,894

(18,761)

(12,955)

1,790

280,968



2016 1 1
« 2.2

2016 1 1

/C )
¢ 10

« 39

2016 12 31

2015 1 1
« 22

2015 1 1

« )
¢ 10

2015 12 31

EDINETOOOO
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4,358 4,358

19,692 11,861 20,429 51,982

19,692 16,219 20,429 56,340

41,097 (2,320) (26, 466) 12,311

21,009 21,009

(1,044) (1,044)

112 754 866

60,901 13,609 14,972 89,482

6,250 4,229 10,479

17,379 9,071 26,450

23,629 13,300 36,929

(3,937) 2,313 (1,624)

20,429 20,429

606 606

19,692 16,219 20,429 56,340
2016 2015

4,131,943 5,368,446

692,240 855,624

4,824,183 6,224,070
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2016 2015
242,464 134,592
358,734 353,061
258,217 751,115
859,415 1,238,768

2016 2015
1,811,570 2,583,186
5,100 202,295
1,816,670 2,785,481
(161,014) (97,375)
1,655,656 2,688,106

2016 2015
1,215,511 2,498,706
91,244 177,278
334,252 3,213
14,649 8,909
1,655,656 2,688,106
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2016 2015
92,976 67,848
2.2) 4,399 25,770
97,375 93,618
/( ( 6 82,144 (8,542)
(54) 10,617
(17,191)
(1,260) 1,682
161,014 97,375
161,014,000 (2015 : 97,375,000
161,014,000 (2015 97,375,000 )
/
2016 2015

1,650,556 2,485,811
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25.
599,823 217,590
303,639 1,667,405
(3,529) (19,942)
899,933 1,865,053
2016 2015
7,001 6,563
( 2.2 12,941
19,942 6,563
)/ ( 6 (3,591) 13,312
(45)
(12,941)
119 112
3,529 19,942
26.
2016 2015
72,189 200,104
277 245
72,466 200,349
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27.
2016 2015
16,656,679 16,853,939
( a (834,184) (624,391)
(107,848) (182,066)
(18,200)
(104,055) (60,000)
(100) (1,410)
(65,038) (54,401)
(1,129,425) (922,268)
15,527,254 15,931,671
RMB 10,247,330,000 (2015
6,257,048,000 )

(a) CS Finance

CS Finance
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3

4 6
7 12
1
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2016 2015
1,026,115 3,743,330
24,359 180,625
684,191 71,642
4,077 46,057
1,738,742 4,041,654

2016 2015
2,071,688 1,621,559
113,035 101,820
2,184,723 1,723,379
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2016
Q)

2.55-4.90 2017 2,857,397
1.86-5.35 2017 18,471,868
1.62 2017 375,986
4.35 2017 2,720,000
2.65-2.99 2017 5,500,000
29,925,251

2.55-4.90 2018-2027 10,963,999
1.49-4.70 2018-2022 50,838,362
2.65-3.325 2018-2019 2,300,000
64,102,361

94,027,612

135/280
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2015
QD)

0.96-4.90 2017 2,079,708
0.96-4.90 2017 5,065,276
0.40-1.62 2017 4,870,200
2017 10,491,127
2.25-3.25 2017 42,532
3.18-4.61 2017 4,270,000
26,818,843
0.96-4.90 2018-2027 9,957,490
0.96-4.90 2018-2020 13,818,237
2.25-3.25 2018 324,680
3.18-4.61 2018 1,249,360
25,349,767
52,168,610
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2016 2015
21,329,265 7,144,984
14,860,321 8,761,247
35,227,889 10,830,888
11,714,151 4,183,592
83,131,626 30,920,711
8,595,986 19,673,859
600,000 974,040
1,700,000 600,000
10,895,986 21,247,899
94,027,612 52,168,610
2016 2015
22,837,658 23,236,040
1,379,841 226,705
35,981 103,134
24,253,480 23,565,879
31.
2016 2015
2,075,822 245,617
1,426,942 3,449,494
3,502,764 3,695,111
2007 12 1,800,000,000 ( A )
10 2017 12
4.51%
2016 12 31 A 1,798,884,000 (2015: 1,796,432,000 )
2013 25 DFCF (SPV) 200,000,000 ( 2013 )
3.96% 99.1001049% 2013 25
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DFCF (SPV) 2013 10
2015 10 25 2018
10 24 102%
2018 10 25 100 DFCF (SPV)
2018 10 25 2016 12 31 2013
891,068,000 (2015 :1,012,753,000 )
2014 12 DFCFII (SPV) ( 2014
) @) 35,000,000 A-1 ( A1 )
(b) 124,000,000 A-2 ( A-2 ).
A-1 1.95% 99.99017% A-2 3.550%
99.89347%
2014 12 4 DFCFII (SPV)
A-1 A-2 2014 12
DFCFI1 (SPV) 2016 12
2016 12 31 812,812,000
(2015 : 885,926,000 )
2016 12 31 (2015 : 78,932,000

) 1,954,588,000 (2015: 2,185,879,000 )
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33.

2016 12 31

1.37%

1.58%
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2016 2015
7,402,597 4,482,658
1,147,969
8,550,566 4,482,658
951 8,900
8,551,517 4,491,558
2016
1,340
6,702
8,042
2015
147
691
838
380,755,200
( LIBOR ) 3
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34.
2015 1 1
2016 12 31
Togo
35.
2016 12 31

2015 12 31

25,000,000
2016 21

EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

2016 1 1 25,000
(25,000)
2016 2015 2016 2015
45,229 177 36,104 141
337,000 410 311,344 326
382,229 587 347,448 467
(34,781) (120)
347,448 467
(36,104) (141)
311,344 326

140/280
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ooooooo
36.
2016 2015
11,683,125,000
(2015 - 11,683,125,000 ) 11,683,125 11,683,125
2016 12 31 7,932,125,000 A 3,751,000,000 H (2015
7,932,125,000 3,751,000,000 )
37.
106 107
®
2012 14 Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative
Measures for the Withdrawal and Use of Expenses for Safety Production of Enterprises
2012
%
®
Caijin 2012 20 ( )
CS Finance

1.5%
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©
%*
2016 1 1 17,027,767 1,355,763 (1,177,289) 17,206,241
( 2.2) 9,589,113 101,589 (1,320,665) 8,370,037
2016 1 1 26,616,880 1,355,763 101,589 (2,497,954) 25,576,278
70,730 70,730
(33,019) (33,019)
8,555 8,555
(719,381)  (719,381)
37,937 37,937
47,135 47,135
(1,179) (1,179)
(21,590) (21,590)
(24,435,902) (24,435,902)
(6,398,877) (6,398,877)
(137,558) (137,558)
(60,353) (60,353)
(594) (594)
2016 12 31 (4,383,483) 1,355,763 139,300 (3,179,398) (6,067,818)
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2015 1 1

2015 1 1

2015 12 31

2.2)

10%
50%
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16,992,686 1,355,763
8,390,122

(1,474,845) 16,873,604
59,907 (1,482,004) 6,968,025

25,382,808 1,355,763

(5,682)

70,948
1,320,000

(58,273)

(134,657)

41,736

59,907 (2,956,849) 23,841,629

41,804 41,804
122) 122)
(5.682)

458,895 458,895

70,948
1,320,000

(58,273)

(134,657)

41,736

26,616,880 1,355,763

101,589 (2,497,954) 25,576,278
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ooooooo
38.
2016 2015
CS Finance 35% 35%
CS Finance 37,487 72,828
CS Finance 122,190 46,935
CS Finance 313,067 402,175
CS Finance
2016 2015
350,077 342,262
242,972 134,181
107,105 208,081
94,518 201,048
12,344,031 10,124,899
- 1,957,564 751,812
13,406,134 9,714,658
- 984 12,981
1,726,978 6,075,525
/( 173,515 (5.,923)
(349,114) (134,100)
1,551,379 5,935,502
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®

2016

167,392

2,028
4,234
1,044
18,671
2,734,578
670,800
1,252,831

(2,999,572)

(852,124)
(20,253)
(85)
(334)
(65,015)

914,195
37,937
(5,440)

946,692

918,972

27,720

946,692
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shipping )

2015
25%

12

31
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oOoOooodn

(1,252,831)
918,972

(333,859)
E-shipping Global Supply Chain Management Co., Ltd. (  E-

E-shipping
E-shipping

2016

467
331
3,464
911
19,377
(1,209)
(16,569)
(1,839)

4,933
1,851

6,784

6,784

2016

(19,377)
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ooooood
(©2015 1 1 Shanghai Zhenjing Industrial Co., Ltd. Shanghai Chutai Industrial Co.,

Ltd. Shanghai Chaokun Industrial Co., Ltd., Shanghai Yuekun Industrial Co., Ltd.

100 China Shipping Property Co.,Ltd.

147/280

2016

3,307
429,686
18,812
8,005
(4,322)

455,488
(58,273)
(397,215)

2016

(8,005)



)
%
« )
/( )
( )/
C )
« )
)/
/(
/(
/C )

EDINETOOOO

O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

148/280

GO 00 00 00 00 0 ;v - O

~
N

15
16
14

20
21

24

25
34

2016 2015
517,000 178,113
78,517 (71,988)
1,690,935 896,753
(1,546,575)  (1,790,812)
(81,644) (120,252)
(30,972) (88,988)
(191) (999)
3,589
(50,997)
(17,569)
(6,876) 198,896
(77.000) (17,028)
(849)
(44) 179
2,818,376 2,907,048
376 4,199
3,904 3,885
29,255 16,293
126,645 804,464
61,765
273,622 29,184
(4,373) (26,078)
139,037 6,955
82,144 (8.,542)
(3,591) 13,312
(25,000)

3,979,484 2,934,594
174,868 1,043,122
221,314 895,779

(1,549,479) 362,294
(232,622) 70,635
(281,375) 552,774

697,869 (1,004,072)
770,610 (220,440)
4,059,959 (2,085, 866)
7,840,628 2,548,820

oOoOooodn
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oOoOooodn
41.
®
2016 12 31
2016 2015
9,079,547 2,942,652
24,120,403 4,565,941
2,787,696 1,204,953
35,987,646 8,713,546
®)
2016 12 31
2016 2015
1,950,242 3,704,638
2,960,789 4,714,765
27,683 586,286
4,938,714 9,005,689
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42.

43.

oOoOooodn
41(b)
2016 2015

1,843,000
19,954
11,091,514 10,528,286
10,459 69,325
12,944,973 10,617,565

Q)
2016 2015

35,415 7,142
72,491 110,218
190,571 76,459
262,571 63,375
146,438 211,249
* 6,820,474 2,168,336
68,465 208,825

1,610
16,208 13,978
1,255,320 3,963,727
680,853 2,193,371

196,287
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14A

®)

2016 2015
7,196,340 846,539
19,224,327 2,275,439
1,269,925 1,035,842
27,690,592 4,157,820
2016 2015

12,535 143,098

54,059 190,439

27,683 80,145

94,277 413,682
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©
2016 2015
4,095
1,775 2,140
670,822 465,291
46,736 111,409
1,707,797 1,032,144
(i) 1,813,500 1,462,500
@Gii) 1,517,527 2,039,022
Giii) 7,800,000 5,519,360
(iii) 2,720,000 10,858,339
O) 4.35% (2015 : 4.6%) 2016
2017
(i) 3.0% 4.9% (2015 :2.5% 4.6%)
2012 2025
(i) 30
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oOoOooodn
©

2016 2015
3,890 4,365
7,148 6,984
971 1,592
12,009 12,941

2016 2015
72,466 200,349

8,042

80,508 200,349

2016 2015
15,527,254 15,931,671
1,129,425 922,268
1,655,656 2,688,106
300,110 1,647,463
18,604,293 7,362,985
3,331,027 3,501,522
40,547,765 32,054,015
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2016 2015
6,114,082 1,349,915

2016 2015
838

2016 2015
1,738,742 4,041,654
2,071,688 1,621,559
94,027,612 52,168,610
3,502,764 3,695,111
347,448 467
8,551,517 4,491,558
1,157,078 404,803
111,396,849 66,423,762
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2016 2015 2016 2015
15,010,397 5,680,658 15,010,397 5,680,658
64,102,361 25,349,767 64,064,806 25,144,797
1,426,942 3,449,494 1,417,571 3,336,457
311,344 326 311,344 326
1,157,078 404,803 1,129,560 395,494
82,008,122 34,885,048 81,933,678 34,557,732

2016 12 31
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2016 12 31
1 2 3

72,466 72,466
5,367,651 5,367,651
8,042 8,042
5,440,117 8,042 5,448,159

2015 12 31
200,349 200,349
892,134 892,134
1,092,483 1,092,483

2015 12 31
838 838

1 2
3 (2015 )
46.
2.5
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2016 12 31 100 /
699,293,000 / (2015  : 431,240,000
/ ) /

@)

(b)
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ooooooo
©
2016 12 31 1,670,760,000 (2015: 2,219,910,000
203,193,000 (2015:  675,660,000)
@
®

2016 12 31
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1 2 2 5 5
1,738,742 1,738,742
2,071,688 2,071,688
33,162,254 18,097,502 38,880,499 12,223,052 102,363,307
2,126,182 279,395 721,571 517,360 3,644,508
45,229 45,229 291,771 382,229
8,589,124 1,042 8,590,166
324,005 636,388 196,685 1,157,078
47,733,219 18,747,173 40,530,229 12,937,097 119,947,718

2015 12 31

1 2 2 5 5
4,041,654 4,041,654
1,621,559 1,621,559
28,156,061 10,061,075 12,166,137 4,539,693 54,922,966
318,165 2,131,617 834,526 720,154 4,004,462
177 410 587
4,502,247 9,699 4,511,946
113,110 222,821 68,872 404,803
38,639,863 12,315,911 13,223,484 5,328,719 69,507,977

( 19
(  26) 2016 12 31
2016 12 31 5%
3,623,000 (2015 : 10,017,000
) 204,004,000 /
(2015 : 40,968,000 / )
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2016 12 31

2016 2015

94,027,612 41,351,102
3,502,764 3,695,111
347,448 467
8,551,517 4,491,558
(1,129,425) (922,268)
(15,527,254) (15,931,671)
89,772,662 32,684,299
13,563,114 45,276,623
662% 72%

CS Finance

CS Leasing
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oooooog
CS Finance CS Leasing
CS Finance CS Leasing
47.
2016 12 31
48.
2.2

¢ 1)
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2016 2015
14,293,436 15,155,948
10,032
926
6,784 3,644,569
41,500
34,985,588 12,104,329
1,071,057
3,081,100
53,438,801 30,956,378
291,015 573,141
2,115,510 942,689
262,811 255,964
900,000
200 100
1,283,144 5,610,905
4,852,680 7,382,799
277,697 3,574,368
7,037,625 4,673,081
4,639,836
1,798,883
25,000
13,754,041 8,272,449
(8,901,361) (889,650)
44,537,530 30,066,728

162/280



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2016 2015
15,577,600 600,000
1,796,432
15,577,600 2,396,432
28,959,930 27,670,296
11,683,125 11,683,125
« ) 19,133,946 19,012,889
() (1,857,141) (3,025,718)
28,959,930 27,670,296
2015 1 1 14,902 19,012,889 (1,437,547)
(1,603,073)
193,520 (193,520)
(208,422) 208,422
2015 12 31 2016 1 1 19,012,889 (3,025,718)
1,168,577
121,057
121,057 1,168,577
139,935 139,935
(139,935) (139,935)
19,133,946 (1,857,141)

50.

2017 30
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

Foe the year ended 21 Dacernber 2016

2016 2018
MNotes RIMEQON RMB 000
(Restatled)
CONTIHLING OFERATIONS
REVEMUE L4 15,527 887 32,887 498
Cost of sales (13,849,363) (32,120,470
Gross profit 1,678,504 T67,351
Salling, administrative and general expences (1,576,653} (2140172
Other income 5 443267 724,348
Other gainsdlosses), net E 117 28 (67 450
Finance costs 7 (1,690,941} (896,731
Share of profits of
Asmeciales 1,538,042 1,786,971
Jodnt venlures 8,532 3841
PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS £ 517,000 178,113
Income tax expense 10 (201,251} (200,750
PROFITALOSS) FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS L7489 (22 537)
DISCONTINUED OPERAT ION
Profitloss) for the year from a discontinued cperation 1 771326 (50,33
PROFITALCSS) FOR THE YEAR 293,075 (102,970
Attributable w
Owmers of the parent 347,508 {199 511)
Nen-<ontralling interests 45,572 26,541
293075 (102,970
EARMINGSALOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDIMARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT (expressed in RME per share) 13
Basiz and diluled
= For profitiloss) for the year 0.0297 (001 71)
- For profit(loss) from continuing operations 00232 (00098
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Fof the yeas ended 31 Decernbar 2016

2016 2018
hode RIMEQON RMB 000
(Restatled)
PROFITALOSS) FOR THE YEAR 293,075 (o2 a7m
OTHER COMPREHENSIWE (LOSSMNCOME
Other comprehensive (kosslincome (o be reclassified 1o profit o loss
in subsequent perods
Avallabledorsale investments
Changes in fair value, net of tax 66,325 39,343
Reckazssification adjustments for gaing included in the consolidated
statement of profit of los {23,019 (123
Cath flow hedges:
Effective porticn of changes in fair valee of hedging instuments
arising during the ysar 8,558 (5682
Exchange differences:
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations (738,497} 442,052
Reclassification adjustments for foreign operaticns disposed of 29 37,937 -
Assaciales
share of other comprehensve income of asadates A47.135 70,948
Reclaszification adjusiments for assoclates disposed of (1479} -
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (LOSSMNCOME FOR THE YEAR, NET OF TaX {612,728} 546,539
TOTAL COMPREHENSVE (LOSSMNCOME FOR THE YEAR (2 19,663) 443,569
Attributable to
Ownars of the parent (241,719} 366,332
Non-contralling interests 12 050 72,237
{219,663} 443 569
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

1 Decemmbar 2016

2016 208
Nofes R B OO0 RMEB“ 000
(Restated)

NOM-CLRRENT ASSETS
Froperty, plant and equipment Td 58,392 430 5E,591,248
Investment propertiies 8217 14,087
Prepaid land lease payments 1£ 6817 214,396
Intangible assel 16 112881 30,738
Imwestments in assc-Clales 7 18,244 380 20,086,311
Imwesimenls in point venlunes & 1237 349 56,243
Availablefor-sake investments 19 6,114 082 1,249,915
Finance lease receivables 20 15010397 5. B6E0,658
Loans and recenvables 2 193,114 368467
Derisative financial instrurments 33 6702 =
Deferred tax asmets 22 B9 A87 56,340
Other lang term prepayments 144 220 117,268
Todal non-cument assets S8, 584,089 34,571,671

CLIRRENT AS3ETS

I aiories 23 BS2A15 1,238,768
Trade and rdes recemables 24 1,655 656 2,688,106
Prepayments and cther receivables x 809,933 1,865,053
Prepaid land lease payments 15 3518 3,897
Finance kase recelwables X 3,593 806 1,682,327
Loans-and recevables 21 2132912 3,133,055
Hald-for-trading investments 26 72 A6 200,349
Denivative fnancial instruments 33 1,240 -
Restricted cash 27 1,120,425 922,168
Cash and cash equivalents 7 15,527 354 18,931.6M
Teal curment assels 16,876,216 27,665 494
Todal assets 125460305 112,237,165

04 QOSCO-SHIPFNG DEVELD PMENT CO., LTD,
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

31 Decernbar 2016

2016 208
Nofes RIMEQON RMB 000
(Restated)

CLIRRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and notes payab s 22 1,728,742 40417 654
Other payables and accruals 29 2,184,722 1,723,379
Bank and othar borowings 30 29,925 751 26,818,843
Componate bonds 31 2075 822 245,817
Finance bz obligations 3L 36,104 141
Daposits from customers 32 B, 550,566 4 4582 658
Derivalive financial instrufments 33 - 147
Tax payable 123266 128,154
Prowision 3 - 25,000
Todal current, liabilities 44,634.474 37,465,593
NET CURRENT LIABILITIES (17,758,258} (9,800 005)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES BO,E2L B2 74,771,572
NOM-CURRENT LLABILITIES
Bank and cther borrowings a0 64,102 261 25,349,767
Corporate bonds 3 1,426,942 3,440,454
Finamce kase obligations 35 13 316
Daposits from customens £ q51 8,900
Denwative financial instruments 33 - 891
Deferred Lax lizbilities 22 264,001 280,968
Other bong term payables 1,157 078 404,803
Todal non-cumrent liabilities 67,062 717 20,494 949
Meal asmals 13,563,114 45,276,623
EQUITY
Equity attributable to owners of the parent
Share capital £ ] 11,683,125 11,653,125
Special resene 37 - 21,090
General resene 27 7o 65,504
Other reserwes 27 (6,067.818) 25,576,278
Fedaimed profits T.555. 449 1.433,077

13,250,047 44,779,074
Mon-controlling interests 13067 447,540
Toa | equity 13,563,114 45,276,623

Sun Yueying Wang Daxiong
Cirecior Dhirector
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Foe the year ended 21 Dacernber 2016
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year snded 31 December 2015
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Foe the year ended 21 Dacernber 2016

2016 2018
MNotes RIMEQON RMB 000

{Restatad)
CASH FLOWYS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations a0 T.BA0,628 2545520
Income tax paid {183,212} (154,272
Mat cash flows generated from operaling activities 7657316 21,394 548
CASH FLOWS USED IN INVESTING ACTVITIES
Interest recehned 98,060 219016
Dividends received from associstes 165 0408 201 8086
Dividends received from joint ventures 15,539 -
Dividends recenwed from aval lable-for-5a ke investments 30972 56,968
Dividends recened from held-fotrading investments 19 999
Purchases of iterns of property, plant and equipment and intangible aset (4,301,941} 6,212,770
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant and

equipment and intangible asset ™13 350,341

Purchases of equily in associates - (998 000)
Purchase of equity ina joint venture {125, 00400 -
Purchases of available-forsake inwestiments (6,540,080} (1,040 2200
Prepayment for an awailable-for-sale investment {75,000 -
Purchases of held-for-trading Inwestments {83, S} (330472
Disposal of subsidianes 23 (253,726} {8 .005)
Procesds from disposal of asaciates 2,BB6,545 =
Proceeds from disposal of joent ventures 54,600 -
Proceeds from dizposals of avallableforssbe investments 1,856,978 678,435
Procesds from disposals of held-for4rading investments X310 310,183
Increase In finance lease receivables (5,577,858} (4,641 078)
Incraase in other kohg term payables 52 6059 399,715
Met cash flows used in imvesting activities (127215000 {11,172 0659)

0@ COSCO-SHIPFNG DEVELO PMENT CO., LTD,
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Fof the yeas ended 31 Decernbar 2016

2016 2018
MNotes RIMEQON RMB 000
{Restatad)
CASH FLOWYS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Capital injection from former shareholders of acquired subsidiaries
under common conbnod - 1,320,000
Consideration pald for acquistion of subsidiaries under common control (24, 400,916) -
Consideration pald for acquisition of an associate under common coninsl (5, 448,049) -
Mewr bank and other bomowings 205,612 647 25,061,657
Repayment of bank and ather borreavings (16T 817420} (14,860 ,145)
Repayment of comporate bonds {317,206} (234,190
Acquisition of non-<ontrolling Interests {39,084} -
Capital element of finance loase paymonts (141} (165,219
Dividends paid 1o former shareholders of acquired subsidiares
ungder commaon conitrod (232,434) (210,324}
Dividends paid 1o nen<ontralling shareholders {137,242} (67,147)
Interest paid (1,860,163} (936 640
Dacreasslincraase) in restrizted cash 74,218 {1, 606)
Met cash flows generated from financing activities 5,425,101 0807 386
MET (DECREASEMINCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIALENTS {649,083} 1,115,865
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1593161 14,384 053
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net 2144 666 427,753

15,527 254 15.931.6N
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Notes to Financial Statements

I Decefiber 011

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION

COSCO SHIFFING Development Co., Ltd, (the “Company”, formerly known as China Shipping Contalmer Lines
Company Limited) is a limited lability company established in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC®). The
address of the Company’s registered of fice is Room 4-538, Intemational Trade Center, China (Shanghai) Pilot
Free Trade fone, Shanghal, the PRC.

Pursuant 104 spedial resclution passed at the extracrdinary general meeting of the Company held on 6 September
2016 and appreved by the Shanghai Municipal Adminstraten Tor Industry and Commerce, the name of the
Company was changed from Ching Shipping Container Lines Company Limited 1o COSCO SHIPPING Deweloprrent
Co, Ltd, on 18 Nowernber 2016

0On 11 December 2015, the Company annaunced that a notification was receved from China Shipping (Grouph
Company, the former ultimate holding company and current immediate holding company of the Company,
that the State-owned Assels Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council of the PRC (the
“SASACT) has granted its approwal in principle of the restructuring of China Shipping {Group) Company and its
subsdiarkes {the “C5 Group™) and China Ocsan Shipping (Group) Company and is subsidiaries (the “COSCO
Group®) in relation to thelr businesses In container shipping, vessel chartering, oil shipping, bulk shipping and
the financial sectors (the "Restructuring ™) As part of the Restructuring, the Company and is rebavant subsidianes
entered Into & series of agreements with C5 Group and COSC0 Group (the “ Counterpanies™) on 11 Decenber
2015, whereby the Company and s relevant subsidiaries have agreed to acquire equity interests in certain
companies’ operating comainer leasing businesses, shipping-related financial senvice business and other financial
business from the Counterpartbes, and 1o sall equity interests in certain of s subsidiaries operaling port business
and container shipping agency business to the Counterparties. During the yaar, the Company and its relewant
subsidiaries completed the following transactions within the Restructuring:

ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES

. Acquistion of 100% equity Interests in Dong Fang Intemational Investiment Limited (“ DFI) and its
aybsidiaries;

. Acquisition of 100% equity interests in Florens International Limited (“FIL* | foemerly known as Florens
Contaimer Holdings Limited) and its subsidiaries;

. Acquisition of 100% equity interasts in Oriental Fleet International Co, Ltd, ("OFICL", formerly known
&5 China Shipping Nauticgresn Holdings Co, Ltd.) and its subsid iaries;

. Acquisition of 100% equity Inberests in Helen Insurance Brokers Limited (“Helen Insurgnce™);

. Acquissticon of 100% equity interests i Long Honcur Irvestments Limited (“Long Henour™) and its
subsidiary,

. Acquittion of 100% equity interests in China Shipping Investment Co., Ltd. (OS5 Investiment™) and its
subsidianes

. Acquisition of 100% equity intsrests In COSCO SHIPPING Leasing Co, Ud (" CS Leasing” |, formerdy known
a5 China Shipping Leasing Co, Ltd ) and its subsidiary, and

. Acquisition of 40% equity interests in China Shipping Finance Co, Ltd, {° C5 Finance™ ) (a former associate
changed 10 3 subsidary with 2 otal of 65% equity interests held subsequent to the acquisition)

N0 COSCO-SHIPFNG DEVELD PMENT CO., LTD,
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Notes to Financial Statements
3F December 111
CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
ACQUISITION OF INTERESTS IN AN ASSOCIATE
. acquisition of 13.67% equity interests in China Bohai Bank Co., Ltd. (" Bohai Bank™) significant influernce
by the Group with representation on the board of directors)

itogether with the acquired subsidiaries and an associate abowe referred 1o 35 the “Acquirses”)

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

. Disposal of 100% equity interests in China Shipping Container Lines Dalian Co., Ld, and its subsidiaries,
China Shipping Contalner Lines Tanjin Co, Lid, and its subsidiaries, Ching Shipping Container Lines
Qingdac Co., Lid, and is subsidlaries, China Shipping Container Lines Shanghal Co., L1d and its
subsidiarkes, China Shipping Container Lines Xiamen Co., Ltd. and Hs subsidiaries, China Shipping
Container Linss Guangzhau C&, Ll and its subsidizries, China Shipping Cantainer Lines Hainan Co,
Wd. and its subsidiary and China Shipping Comtainer Lines Shenzhen Co, Hd |

. Disposal of 100% equity interests in China Shipping Container Lines (Dalland Data Processing Co., Lid;

. Disposal of 100% equity interests in Shanghai Puhal Shipping Liners Co., Ltd. and its subsidiaies {*Puhal
Growp™ !

. Desposal of 100% equity interests in Ching Shipping (Yangpu) Refrigeration Storage & Tansportation
Co, Ltd,

. Disposal of 100% equity interests in China Shipping Conlainer Lines Agengy (Hong Kong) Co, Ltd,
s Disposal of 100% equily interests in Universal Shipping (Asa) Co., Ld. ("Uniwersal Shipping™)
. Cisposal of 80% equity interssts in Golden 52a Shipping Ple. Lid. (" Golden Sea” )

. Disposal of 91% equity interests in China Shipping (Singapomel Retrcleum Fe Ltd ("C5 Singapore
Petrcleum™),

. Cisposal of 100% equity interests in China Shipping Container Lines (Shenzhen) Agency Co, Lid;
. Desposal of 100% equity Interests in Universal Logisthc (Shenzhen) Co, Lid,,
s Casposal of 60% equity interests in China Shipping (Migeria) Agency Ltd.; and

g Disposal of 100% equity interests in China Shipping (South Africal Agency (FTY) Ltd

ANMUAL BEPORT 2016 111
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Notes to Financial Statements
A Decediber 2014
1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
DISPOSAL OF INTERESTS IN JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATES

. Disposal of S0% equity interests in Dalan Vanguard Intemational Logistics Coo, LA, a former jint.
wenture

. Cisposal of 49% equity Interests In China Shipping Pors Development Co., Lid. (“CSPD*) and its
subsidianies, 3 fommer associste

* Disposal of 45% equity interests in Jinzhou Fort Container and Ralway Logistics Limited, a former joint
venture and

. Cisposal of 20.07% equity interests in Angang Vehlcle Transporiation Co., Lid. and itssubsidiary, a former
amociate.

in addition to the acqusitions and disposals above, the Group entered into the Assels Lease Framework
Agreement with the Counterparties In relation 1o the wessel chartering and container kasing to the Counterparties
under opeating keases on 11 December 2015 with laase terms commencing from March 2016, The targel assels
in the Assets Lease Framewsork Agreement included soli cwmed wessels and containers, chartered-in vesssls and
leasedn containers, with whith the Group operated container shipping business before the commencement
of the lease terms.

Curng the year, apart from containes shipping business which was terminated at the end of Febmary 2016, the
other principal activities of the Group were as follows

{a)  ‘wessal chartering and container leasing (including the business transitioned from formmer container shipping
business according 1o Lhe Assels Lease Framework Agreament),

(bh  Honshipping related leasing

tc)  Manufacture and sale of containers,

(dr  Prowisionof financial and insurance brokerage services;

(ed  Equity Investment; and

{f Carge and liner agency semvices.

In the opinion of the dirsctors, the immediate holding company and the ultimate holding company of the

Company are China Shipping (Growp) Company and China COSC0 SHIPFNG Corporation Limited, respectheely,
both established in the PRC

M COSCOSHIPFNG DEVELS PMENT CO., LD
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Notes to Financial Statements

IF Decenber 1011

1. CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company's principal subsidenes ane a5 follows:

Mace of lisued Percentage of

incorparationt oodinaryt 9ty attributable

registration registerad 10 the Company
Ham# and buseness share capital Direct  Indiredt  Principal adiwiies
China Shippirg Container Lines (Hong Kongd  Hong Kang HICE 1,000,000 4 nd % - sl chanening and

Co,, iid USET 524 558 200 condner kasing

C3CL Star Shipping Co., Lid, Hong Kong HEE 10,000 - WO%  Vess chanening
C 0L Venws Shipping Co., Lid Hong Eong HEE 10,600 - W% Vsl charering
CECL Jupher Shipping Co., Ld Hong Eong HIE 10,000 - W% Vessl chariening
CECL Mercury Shippng Co., Ud. Hong Kong HES 10,000 - WO% Vs chanering
C3CL Mars Shipping Co., Lid. Hong Kong HEE 16,000 - W% Wemel charering
C50L Saturn Shipping Co., Ld Hong Eong HEE 10,000 - W0t Vessel chartering
C3CL Uranus Shipping Co., Ltd Hong Korg HICS 10,000 - W0%  Vesel chaterng
CEL Neptune Shipping Co., Lid Hong Eong HES 10,000 - W% Vessel chanering
C5CL Boshai 5ea Shigeing Co., Ld Hang Eong HE 10,000 - Wit Vel chatterng
CSCL Yeldow 523 Shipping Co,, Ud Hong Kong HEE 10,000 - W Vegsed chartering
C3CL East Ching Sea Shipping Co., Lid, Homg Eong HES 10,000 - 0% Vessd chanering
501 South China Sea Shigping Co., Lid Hang Koy HES 10,000 - W% Vesslchaering
CSCL Spring Shipping Co,, Lid, Hang Koeg HEE 10,000 - W% Vessl chatering
C3CL Surmmer Shipping Co., Ly, Hamg Eong HIE 10,000 - W0t Vsl chanenng
C5CL dutunn Shipping Co., Lid Hang Keg i 10,000 - 0% Vesesl chartering
C3CL Winter Shipping Co., L Hong kong HES 10,000 - W% Vessed chaterng
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INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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Flace of lsued  Fencentage of

Intorparationt orfinary  EMulty attributable

ragistration tegistared _ 10 the Company
Hame and business share capital Direct  Indiredt  Principal aclimities
C3CL Globe Shipping Co, Ld, Hong Kong HECE 10,000 - 0% Vess charening
CSCL Pacic Ooean Shipping Co., Lid Hoing Eong HEE 10,600 - M vessl chanening
50 L Inckan Ocegn Shipping Co., Lid Hong Eong HIE 10,000 = M essl chariening
CECLAthnti Coean Shipping Co., Lid. Hong Ko HES 10,000 - 0% Vessd chanering
3L Arctic Ceean Shipping Co,, Ud, Hong Kong HES 10,000 - W0%  Vessl charering
 hina Shippirg Container Lines {4sia) Erkish Vimin US§514 465 000 - Wit Vessed chartering and

Co., Ld, Elands (" BW1°) comtines kusing
furisa Mawigstion Compary Limited Cypne CYP1,000 - W% Vess chatlering
Yangshand Shipping Compary Limited vl LSEE0,000 - W% Vessel chanerng
Yangzha B Shippinag Company Limied By USEE0, 000 - W% Ve chartering
Yamgsha i Shipping Compary Limited Evl UrSES0,000 - W% Vel chatering
Yangeha nl Shipping Compary Linited Y L5850, 000 - W% Vesel chanerng
Heden Irgurance Hong Ko HKC$3,000 - W% Provision of insumnce
brokerage senbes
OFC L fhormedty knon 45 China Shipping Harg Eong HER 140,000 - 0% I ment holding
Maticgreen Hoddings Compa ny Limited)

( hina Shipping Mautimgreen Buk 01 Limited  Hong Kooy HEE1D - W% Vemel chatering
 fana Shipping Mautigreen Bulk 02 Limited  Hong Kioeg HEE10 = W00% Inatie
China Shipping Hautigreen Bulk 03 Limited  Hong Kong HE§10 - W% Inactie
. hina Shipping Nautkgreen Bulk 04 Umited  Hong Kong HEE10 - 0% Inactie

COSCOSHIPFING [EVELC PRENT O, IFD
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CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

ooOooood

IF Decenber 1011

Flace of lsued  Fencentage of
Intorparationt orfinary  EMulty attributable
ragistration tegistared _ 10 the Company
Hame and busingss share capital Direct  Indiredt  Prncipa ad mties
g} Bl LI585 100,000 - K% imeestment hoiding and
container kasing
Dareg Fang international Comainer Limted B 5850 = 0% Investment hoiding
Domg Fang Container Finance (SPV) Limked BV - - W% Container basing
{DFCF &SPV
Dorg Fang Container Finarece I {59Y) Limited BV - - W0%  Contyiner kasing
{DFCF ST
Florens Agset Munagement (Singapos) Sigapone SGON - WO%  Provesion of ooty e
PTE Limited (foemerly knawn as Dong Fang management seniices
Irfernationgd Asset Management
{Sgapoe]) Private Umied)
Dorg Fang infermational Asset Haong Eong - - W% Provision of
M magetmedt Lited M Fseeril e
Florens Container Imestment (SR Ltd, BVl - - W0 hactie
(fomrerly kngen as Dang Fang
Container Finanaz B {SPY) Limied)
i BVl LSS0, 000 - W% Imeestment holding
Flomers Capital Management Compary Umited  Hong Kong Hih2,000 - 0% Imestment hoiding
Finrens (Tiangnk Finane Legsing Co, Ltd PRC LS5, 000 000 - W% Financial leasing
Flarens (f hira) Company Lmited FRC LIS§ 12,500,000 - Wi Container Basing
Florens ka mime LimRed B USE12,000 - 0% Container Basing
Florens Conkaef (Wacao Commercial Maca WP 100,000 - Wt Sk of containers
Crffchom) Limited
ANMUAL BERORT 2016 115
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INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

Flace of lsued  Fencentage of
Intorparationt orfinary  EMulty attributable
ragistration tegistared _ 10 the Company
Hame and business share capital Direct  Indiredt  Principal aclimities
Florens Management Senvices Meaca P 100, 00 - W0%  Provesion of oot iner
(a0 Cemmaec il Orffshame ) Limitad Maragement s nies
Fiorens Contaiver Corpomtion 54 Panama U5E10,00 - HF% Contsiner leasing
Florens Asset Mynagement Compaiy Hong Ko HCE 100 - WO Provesion of conta e
Lirestend hormcly knovn a5 Florens aragerEt om0k
Ciontainer Senvices Compary Limited)
Florens Container Sences LAusrala) Austraka A0 - W% Provsion of comta iner
Py Linitedl margement sEneies
Fbiens Container Senices (Deutechland) Deutsehi rd EURD25, 564 60 - 0% Provesion of container
G mbsH management sSnioes
Florens Container Senames il 5 R L [taky ELRD10,400 - W% Provesion of oonta iner
Mot s
Florens Comtainer Senmes (USA) Lid, United Rates =] - W0t Provision of comta iner
management Eraes
Florens Conta e, e (20020 United Sates (127 - W% il of containers
Florens Shipping Comparation Limitd Bzmiads USE12,000 - 0% Contziner Basing
Falrbmeze Shipping Company Limbed Hioneg Eong HER500,000 - W% Progerty inwestment
Long Honaur BV usgl - Wit Inwestment holding
COSCOContaner ndustry Co., Ld BVl gt - 0% Iestment holding
China Shipping (afrca) Hokngs{PTY) Ld.  South Afnca U562, 000 000 100% - Inactie
China Shipping (S0uth Africa) Agency South Africa TAR b, 700,000 - 0% nactie

{FTY) Led,

COSCOSHIPFING [EVELC PRENT O, IFD
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IF Decenber 1011

Flace of lsued  Fencentage of
Intorparationt orfinary  EMulty attributable
ragistration tegistared _ 10 the Company
Hame and business share capital Direct  Indiredt  Principal aclimities
(5 leasing PRC RWE 1, 500,000,000 oo% - Financial leasing
Hathul Commendal Faclorng (Tarngrd Co., Lid  PRC EMIES0 000,000 - Ho%  Commencial facianng
5 Inuestment PRE RMBZ 713,000,000 0% = Imestment hoiding
C hing COB00 SHEPNG Development PRC R, 000 000,000 K% - Leasing
{Tlanfin Lassing Company Limbed
Shanghal Unkeral Logstics Equipment Co, Lid. FRC RPAB&S0, 000,000 - W% Imestment holding
D Fang infernationsl Container FRC Rl B0, 100,000 - Wt Contsiner
(LiampungangiCa., Wd. rankactisng
Dong Fang inferrational Coetainer (ngtou)  FRC P B1E0, 2 10,000 - W% Condairer
Co, Lid, manutactisning
Dong Fang interations| Containes FRLC R B0, 630,000 - W% Container
{Guengzhou) Co., Ld mantaignng
frarg Fang Interrational Container Hong Kong 56 10,000 - W% Trading
{Homg Koogl (o, ibd
Sanghai Haining Inswance Broder Co,, Ud.  FRC RiWB 10,000,000 - W% Provesion of bnsmnog
birokerage semioes
5 Finanaz FRC R B0 000,000 65% = Provsion of
banking e
Zhubad Shipping Co., L (T huha Shipping™) PRC RME21,033 54037 100 % = Wrestieent hodding
 hina CORCO SHIFFING Guanghua FRC b 200000000 0000 190 % = Imestment hoiding

Ireaeestment Management Linied

The abois table B2 the subsidiakes of the Company which, i Uhe opinion of the directons, principally affected
the results for the year or formed 2 substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of ather

subsidiaries would, in the opindon of the directors, result in particulars of excesswe length.

179/280
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

Thesa financial statements hawe been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Repoating Randards
(“HEFRS2") {which include all Hong Kong Financial Reparting Randards, Hong Kong Adcounting Standards
(“HEASS") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong irstitute of Certified Public Accountants ("HEICPA™),
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Eong
Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost conwention, except for certain financial
instruments which have been rmeasured at falr value. These financlal statements are presented In Renminbi
(“RMB") and all values are rounded 1o the nearest thousand excapt whan othenvise indicated.

The financial statements have been prepared under the going concem basis notwithstanding that the Group
had net curent Habilities of RMEN T 758,258,000 as at 31 December 2016, The directors of the Company are
of opinkon that based on the availabbe unutilised banking facilitkes as at 31 December 2016, the Group will
have the necessary liguid funds to finance 1is working capilal and o meet its capital expendilure requirements.
#ccordingly, the diracters are of the opinion that it i appropriste to prepare the financial satementson a going
concern basis.

BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the finandal staterents of the Compary and its subsidiares
(collectively raferred to as the “ Group™) for the year ended 31 December 2016, A subsidiary & 2n entity (inciuding
a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achiewed when the Group &
exposed, of has rights, to variable returns from IG5 Involwement with the investes and has the ability o affect
these returns through its poveer ower the investes (i, existing rights that ghee the Group the current ability 1o
direct the relevant activities of the investes).

When the Company has, dirsctly or indirectly, kess than 3 majority of the voting or similar rights of an investes,
the Group considers all rebaant facts and circumstances in assessing whethar Ik has power over an Inwestos,
induding:

{a)  the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investes

(b} rights arising Tecrn other contractual armngemments, and

(e} the Group®s voting rights and potentizt woting rights.

The financial statemenis of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting pencd as the Company, using
censistent accounting pelickes. The results of subsidiarkes are consolidated from the date on which the Group
obtaing contral and continue 1o b consclidated until the date that such contral caases,

Profit or koss and each component of cher comprehersive income are attributed o the cwmers of the parent of
the Group and to the non-controlling interests, @wen if this results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit

balance. All intra-group assets and labilitles, equity, income, expenses and cash Tlows relating o tansactions
betwaen members of the Group are eiminated in full on consolidation,

18 COSCOSHIPFNG DEVELD PMENT CO., LTD,
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION (continued)
BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION (continued)

The Group reassesses whether or nol it conteols an investes If facts and cirumstances indicate that there are
changes 1o one or mone of the three slements of control described above. & change in the Swnership intemest
of a subsidiary, without a boss of controd, 5 accounted for as an equity transaction

i the Group loses contnol over a subsidary, It derecognises () the assets (Including goodwill and liabilities
of the subsidiary, (i) the camying amount of any non-controdling interest and (il the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity, and recegnises () the fair value of the consideration recerved, (I} the fair value
of any investment retained and (i) any resulting surplus o defict in profil or ks The Group's share of
components praviously recegnised in other comprehensie income i recdlassiflied to profil or loss or retained
profits, as appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the Group had directly dispesed of the related
asseis o labilities.

2.2 MERGER ACCOUNTING FOR COMMON CONTROL COMEINATIONS

The Graup and all the Acquirees in note 1 19 the finandial Aatements s under common contral of SASAC
before and after those acquisitions. In addition, the Group and Zhuhat Shipping, another subsidiary acquined
from a fellow subsidiary during the year, were under commen control of Sa5a.C before and after the acquisition
Therelone, these transaclions are acoodnted for a5 business combinatkon Invcling entities under cormnmon contrcd,

The abowe transsctions ane acoounted for a5 business combinaticns under comman contrdd as if the acquisions
had cocumed on the date when the combining entities first came unider the control of the ultimate shareholder
of the Groap. Accordingly, the assets and labilitles acquired in the commen contral combinations are stated
at their carrying amounts from the controlling party’s perspective as if they had been combined from the date
when the Acquirees and Zhuhai Shipping first came under the contd of the controlling party, The comparat ve
amounts of the consolidated financial fatements of the Group have been restated to include the financial
statemrent iems of the Acquirees and Zhuhai Shipping.

2.3 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES

The Group has adopled the follewing new-and revised HEFRSS for the fist Uime for the current year's finzncial

stalements

Amendments 1o HKFRS 10, HEFRS 12 mvesiment Sviitias: Applping the Consoldion Excepbion
and HKAS 25 (20171)

Armendments t5 HKFRS 11 Accounting ko dcguisiion: of Inkmests in foint Cperations

HEFRS 14 Reguistory Derrsl Accounts

Amendments to HEAS 1 Cizchosune fod tafive

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HEAS 38 Cladfication of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and

Aoy fisation

Amendments to HEAS 16 and HEAS 41 Agrculture Bearer Flants

Amendments to HEKAS 27 (2011) Fyuly Method in Seperate Fnancidl Statements

Annual smprovemnents 201 2-.2014 Cpcle Amendments 1o a number of HKFRSs

The adoption of Uwese new and revised standards has had no significant financial effect on these financial
statements.

ANMUAL BEPORT MG 119
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2.4 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

The Group has ot applied tha folkowing nev and revised HEFRSS, that hawe Beon issusd but anre not pet of fective,
in thess financial statements

amendments to HKFRS 2 Cassfication and Megsurement of Share-based Papment
Trian sac Hon st
Armen dments 1o HKFRS 4 .ﬂpfﬂ#ng HEFRS 9 Financial insir umens with
HKFRS & msurance Contrack?
HKFRS 9 Financial ingir umen s
Amendments to HKFRE 10 and Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Mvesior and
HEAS 28 (2011} ils Associate o Joint verntunet
HEFRS 15 Reven e Fom Contracts with Customers?
Amendments o HKFRS 15 Olarfications ¥o HEFRS 15 Revenus from Contracl
with Cushorners?
HEFRS 16 Leases
Amendments to HEKAS 7 DY sclosure i tative!
Amendments o HKAS 12 Recocmiffon of Deferred Tax Assets for Unneadised Lospes!
L Effective for annuwal pericds beginning on or after 1 Janwary 2017
1 Effective for annual penods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
# Effective for annual penods beginning on-or after 1 January 2019
&

Mo mandatory effecive date yet determined bul available for adoption

While the adoption of some of the new and revised HEFRSS may result in changes In accounting policies, none
of these amendments is expected to have a significant impact on the Group®s results of operations and financial
pasition, except the following

in Seplember 2014, the HKICPA tssued the final version of HKFRS 9, bringing together all phases of the finzncial
instruments project 1o replace HKAS 39 and all previcus versions of HEFRS 9, The dlandard introduces new
requiremnents fior classification and measurement, impaimeent and hedge accounting, The Group expects o adopt
HEFRS 9 Trom 1 January 2018 The Group s currently assessing the impad of the standard

amendmeants bo HEFRS 10 and HIGAS 28 (2011) address an inconsistency betwesen the requirements in HEFRS 10
and in HEAS 28 {2011} in dealing with the szbe or contribution of assets between an Investor and its assoclate
of joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of a gain o loss when the sale or contribution of
assels between an investor and is associate o joint venture constitutes a business. For a transaction involving
agsals that do not constitute 3 business, 3 gain of koss resubling from the Lansacdion B recognised in the
investors profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investor's intenest in that sseciate oF joint venture,
The amendments are to be applied prospediwely. The previcus mandatory effective date of amendments to
HEFRS 10 and HEAS 28 (2011) was removed by the HKICPA in January 2016 and 3 new mandatory effective
date will be determined after the completion of a broader revhew of accounting for assoclates and joinl ventures

Howwewer, the amendments are avallable for adoption now

120 QOSCO-SHIFFING DEVELO PMENT CO., LTD,
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2.4 ISSUED BUT MOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)

HEFRS 15 ottablishes a new fiwe-stop model 1o account for revenue ansing from omacts with customens
Under HEFRS 15, revenue & recognised al an amoumd that reflects the consideration 10 which an enlity expects
to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods o sarvices to a customer. The principles in HEFRS 15 prowide
3 more structured appresch for messunng and recognising tevenue. The standard also Introduces extersive
qualitathe and quantitative dischosure requirements, including dsaggregation of total revenue, Information
abeut pedfermance chligations, changes in contract assst and lability account balances between pericds and
ey judgements and edtimates. The standard will supersede all current révenue récognition requirements under
HEFRSs. In lune 20186, the HKICPA tssued amendments 1o HKFRS 15 to address the implementation ssues on
ideniifying performance cbligations, application guidance on principal versus agent and licences of intellsctual
property, and ransitlon. The amend ments are also Intended to help ensure a more consistent application when
entities adopt HEFRS 15 and decrease the cost and complexity of applying the standard. The Group espects io
adept HEFRS 15 on 1 January 2018 and s currently asse=ing the impact of HKFRS 15.

HEFRS 16 replaces HKAS 17 Leases, HE(IFRIC)-nt 4 Defermining whether an Arrsngement contans & Lease,
HE(SCH-nt 158 Operating Legses - ncentives and HE(SICHI 27 Evaluating the Substance of Transschons
inwolving the Legal Form of & Lease. The standard sets cul the principles for the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of leases and requires |lessees to recognise assets and labilitkes for most leases. The
standard Includes tweo recognition sxemptions for lessees - leases of lowwalue assets and shortterm lesses
At the commencement date of 3 lease, 3 lessee will recognise a lability to make lease payments (e, the lease
Hability) and an assel representing the right to use the underlying asset during the lease term (e, the nght-
of s ammet). The right-of-use sl s subsequenthy measured at cost kess accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses unbess the right <f -use asset meets the definition of investment property in HEAS 40. The
lease lisbility is subsequently increased to reflect the interes on the lease liabilty and reduced for the lease
payments Lessaes will be required to separately recognise the interest expense on the lease liability and the
depraciation expense on the nght-of -use assel Lessees will also be required 1o remeasune the lease llability
upan the ocourrence of centain ewents, such as change In the kease term and change in future kease payments
resulting from a changs in an index or rate wsed to determine those payments. Lessees wil generally recognise the
amount of the remeasurement of the lease lability a5 an adjustment 1o the right-of -use asset. Lessor accounting
under HEFRS 16 is substantially unchanged from the accounting under HIKAS 17, Lessors will continue o classify
all leases using the same dassification principle as in HKAS 17 and distinguish between operating leasss and
finance leases. The Group expects to adopt HEFRS 1600 1 January 2019 and i currently asssssing the impact
of HEFRS 16 upon adoplion

Amendments to HEAS 7 require an entity to provide disdosures that enable users of financial statements 1o
evaluate changes In labilities arising from financing activities, induding both changes arising from cash flowsand

nan-cash changes. The amendrments will result in additional disclosere 1o be provided in the Tinancial slatemants.
The Group expects toadopt the amendments from 1 Lnuary 2017,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

An assodate s an entity in which the Group has & long term interest of generslly not less than 20% of the
equily woling rights and cwer which it & in a position to exercise significant influence. Significant influence is
the power 1o partkipate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee, bul s ned controd o
point control cver thase policles.

& joint wenture is 3 type of joint arangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arangement
have rights 1o the net assets of the joint wenture. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of
an arrangement, which exits only when decsions about the relevant activitkes requing the unanimous conssnt
of the parties sharing control

The Group’s Imvestments in associates and [oint ventures are stated in the consolidated statement of financial
position at the Group's share of net assets under the equity methad of accounting, bess any impairment losses.

Adjusimenis are made Lo bring inte line any dissimilar accounting polides that may exist

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and cther comprehensive income of associates and oint
wentures ts included in the corsolidated statement of profit or boss and consclidated cther comprehensive Income,
respectivedy. In additicn, when there has béen a change recognised direcly In the equity of the assoclate of
joint venturs, the Group recognises its share of any changss, when applicable, in the wnsolidated statement of
changes in equity, Unrealised gains and kosses resulling from transactions betwesen the Group and its assoates
o joint wentures are eliminated to the extent of the Group's investments in the associates or joint ventures,
excenl whare unnealised komses provide evidence of an impairment of the ssats transferred, Goodwill aring
from the acquisition of associates or joint wenturss is includsd as part of the Group’s investments in associates
oF peint ventures

When an irmestment in an associate or A point venture & classified as held for sale, It B accounted for in
accordance with HEFRS & Non<wment Assels Hedd Or Safe and Discontinued Qperations,

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Group measures its certain financial instrurments at falr value at the end of each reporting perlod. Fair value
is the price that veould be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer 2 lisbility in an orderly transaction between
markel partkipanis at the measurement date. The fair walue measurement s based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or Lransfer the lisbility takes place efther in the principal market for the asset
or liability, or in the absence of 3 principal markst, in the meost advantagecus market for the asset or liability.
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair walue of an assstora
ability i rreasured using Lhe assumplions that market participants would use when pricing the asset o liability,
assuming that market participants a<t in their economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes Into account @ market participant’s ability to genermate
econormsc benefits by using the asset in s highest and best use or by selling it 10 another market participant
that would use the asset in s highest and best use

The Group uses waluation technigues that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which suffickent data
ars available to megsure fair valug, maxirmizing the use of relevant obesevable inputs and minirmising the use of
unatrservable inputs.

122 QOSCOSHIPFING DEVELO PMENT CO., LTD,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT (continued)

Al assets and labilities for which fair value & measured or dischkosed in the financial statements ane cateqonisad
within the fair value hisrarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the
fair value measurement a5 a whole:

Lewval 1 -  based on quated prices (unadjusted) in acthee markets for identical assete o liabilities

Lewel 2 = based on valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair value
measurement (5 obsenable, either directly or indirectly

Lewel 3 - based on valuation techniques for which the loweest kewel input that &5 significant 10 the falr walus
measurement. ts unochservable

For assate and fabilities that are recoqnised in the financial statements on & recurning basis, the Group determines
whether trarsfers have oocurred between kewels in the hierarchy by reassessing categornisation (based on the
bowest level input that is significant to the fair walue measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting
pericd

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Where an indication of impalmment exists, or when annual impairrent Lesting for an assel is required {other
than Inwentories, financlal assets, Investment properties and non-current. assets’a disposal group classified as
held for sabe), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's recowerable amount is the higher of the
asset's or cash-generating unit's walue in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and & determined for an
indiidual asset, unless the asset dogs not generale cash Inflows that are largely independent of those from
cther asssts or groups of assets, in which ¢ase the recoverable amount i determined for the cash-generating
unit 1o which the asset belongs

An impairment loss i recognissd only if the carrying amount of an assel excesds its recowerable amcunt In
assassing valee in use, the estimated future cash flows ane discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current markel assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific Lo the
a=at An impaiment ks 5 charged to the statement of peofit or loss In the period inwhich it arises in those
erperse categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

An assessment IS made 3t the end of 2ach reporting period a3 to whether there 5 an Indication that previcusly
recognised impalrment kosses may no Jonger exist or may hawe decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount Is estimated. A previously recognised impalment koss of an assel other than goodwill 5
reversed only if there has beon a change in the estimates used Lo detenmine the ecoverabls ameunt of that
assel, bul med to an amcunt higher than the carrying amount that weuld have been determined (net of any
depreciation@mort tsation) had no impsiiment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
such an impaimment koss & credited to the statement of profil or loss in the peried In which # arisss, unkess
Lhe asset is carned al a mevalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment loss s accounted for in
accordance wilh the relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset

ANMUAL BEPORT MG 123
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
RELATED PARTIES
A party i considered 10 be related to the Group if
(a}  the parly s a person of @ chose member of that persan's family and that persca
i has contral of jaint control over the Group:
i) hassignificant influence cver the Group; or

iy isa member of the key management personned of the Group or of a parent of Lthe Group;

(b}  the party s an entity where any of the followang conditions applies.
iy the entity and the Group are members of Lhe same group;

(il omeentity is an asscciate or joint venture of the cther entity Gorof 3 parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entityl;

fiily  the entity and the Group are joint wentures of Lthe same third pary,
(wd  ome entity =3 joint venture of 3 third entity and the other entily is an associate of the third entity,

i) the entity 5 a post-employment benefit plan for the benedit of employees of either the Group o
anentity related 1o the Group;

i) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a),

i} & person identified In (a)0) has significant influence owver the entity o 5 3 member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of 2 parent of the entity);

(wiiy  the entity, or any member of 2 group of which it £ 2 parl, provides key management personnel
sendices to Lhe Group or to the parent of the Group,

124 QOSCO-SHIPFING DEVELC PMENT O LD
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION

Property, plant and eguipment, other than vessels under construclion and construction in progress_ ane slated af
oost less accumulated depreciation and any impalment kosses, When an item of property, plant and equipment
is clagsified a5 held for sale or when i s part of 2 disposal group classified as held for sale, it is not depreciated
and is accounted for In accondance with HKFRS S Mon<urrent Assels Held 1or Sale and Discontinued Cperalions

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset bo its working condition and kacation for its intendad use.

Expenditure incurred after iteme of property, plant and eguipment have been put Into opstation, such as epals
and maintenance, s normally charged to the staterment of profit or loss in the perled In which it is Incurred. In
situations where the recognition criterla are satisfied, the expenditure for a major Inspection i capialised in
the canying amount of the assst as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and equipment
are required 1o be replaced at intenals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets with specific wseful
Ives and depreclates them accordingly

Depreciation & caleulated on the straight-line basts Lo write off the cost of sach item of property, plant and
equipment to s residual walue over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this purpose

are a5 follows:

Container vessels 3.6%-3.7%
Leasehold improvements Ower the shorter of Lthe lease terms and S years
Bulldings 1.8% -5 0%
Contaimers 4. 8% 5. 3%
Machinery, motor vehicles and office equipment 4.8% 1o 32.0%

Where parts of an ibem of property, plant and equipment have different useful lwes, the cost of that item Is
allecated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately. Residual values, usaful
fives and the depraciation methad are reviewed , and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each financial year end
With effect from 1 lanuary 2016, the Group made a change in depreciation estimates as follows

. Estimated residual value of vessels changed from US3HZ0 to USE2E0 per Lon;

. Estimated useful life of certain containers changed from 12 years o 15 years, and

s Estimated residual walue of caain containes changad from USES30-U551 344 1o USECE0USERA6 par
conlaines.

This constitutes 3 change in accounting estimates. In the cpinlen of the ditectors, based on the current business
cendilion, the estimated residual value and useful lives of these vessels and containers are mone appropriately
reflected by the change.

ANMUAL BEPORT MG 125

187/280



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
ooOooood

At I

Notes to Financial Statements

I Decefiber 011

2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND DEPRECIATION (continued)

The change has been apphed prospectively and has resulted inan increase in depreciation of approximately
RMEBT 34,000,000 for the year

An itern of property, plant and eguipment induding any significant part initially recogrised is derecognised upon
disposal e when no Tuture aconomic banefits are expacted from its use o disposal. Any gain o ks on disposal
or retirement recognised in the statement of profit or loss in the year the assst is derecognised i the difference
between the net sakes proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset

Vessels under construction and construciion in progress are slated at cost kess any impairment lesses, and is not
deprecialed. Cost comprises the direct costs of construction and capitalsed bomowing costs on related borrowead
funds during the paricd of construction. Vessals under construction and construction in progress are recdassified
to the appropriate calegory of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for use

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Invesiment properies are interests in land and builldings (including the kasshold interest under an operating
lease for 2 property which wolld othenwise meet the definition of an investment property) held to 2arn rental
income andfor for capital appreciation, rather tham for use in the production of supply of goods or services of
for admintstrative purposes; or for sake in the ordinary course of business. Such properties ane measured Initally
at cost, including transaction <osls Subsequent 1 iniLial recognilion, Investment propertes are stated at cost
bess accumulated depreciation and any Impairment losses

Deprecistion i cakculated on 3 girsight-line basis to write off the cost of ach item of Investment propertiss
The principal annual rates usad for this purpose range from 1.8% 1o 2.5%

Any gains or kosses on the relirement or disposal of an invesiment property are recognised in the statement of
profit o koes in the year of the retirement or disposal.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognilion 4t cost. Imangible assets with finite
Iives are subsequently amodised over the useful economic life and assessed for Impalment whenever there is
an indication that the intanglble asset may be Impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an Intanglble asset with a finite useful iife are reviewed al keast at each financlal year end

Computer software

Computer software s slated 31 cost less any impairment losses and is amonised on the straightine based on
s estimated wseful lwes of 4 o & yaars
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
LEASES

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of cwnership of assets to the Group, other than
begal title, are accounted for as finance leases. At the incepticen of a finance lsase, the cost of the leased et
is capitalised at the present value of the minimum lease payments and recorded together with the chligation,
excluding ihe interest elernent, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets held under capitalised finance leases,
including prepaid land lease payments under finance lagses, ane included in property, plant and equipment, and
depraciated ower the shorer of the ks terms and the estimated useful lives of the asssts The finance costs
of such leases are charged to the statement of profit or ks 50 &5 1o provide a constant periodic rate of charge
ower the lease terms

Aszets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a finanding nature are accounted for as finance leases, but
are depracigted over their estimated weful ez

When the Group 5 a lessor under finance keases, an amount, representing the minimum kease payment receha bles
and initial direct oosts is included In the consolidated statement of financial pesition as finance kase receivables
Any unguaraniesd residual value is alss recognised at the inception of the lease. The difference bebween Lthe
sum of the minimum kease payment recervables, initial direct costs, the unquanteed residual value and their
present value (s recognised a2 unsarned finance income. Unearned finande income i recegnised cwer the pariod
of the lease using the affective interest rate mathod

Leases where substantially all the reveards and msks of ownership of 355015 remain with Uhe kessor are acoounted
for as operating leases Where the Group @ the lessor, assets leasad by the Group under operating leases are
induded in non-currenl assats, and renlals receivable under the operating keases are cradited to the satement
of profit or loss on the straight-tine basis over the lease terms. Where the Group i the lesee, rentals payable
undar operating leases net of any Incentves recetved from the lessor are charged to the statement of profit of
boss on the straight -ine bass over the lease terms.

Prepaid land legse payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
fritia! recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets at fair value through prefit o loss, loans
and recelvables and available-for sale financlal Irvestments, or as dervalives designated as hedging Instruments
in an effective hadge, as appropriate. When financal assets are recognised initially, they are measured at fair
walue plus ranssclion costs that are attributable 15 the scquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of
financial assets recorded at fair walue through profit or boss

All regular way purchases and sabes of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that s, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Reqular way purchases or sales are purchases or sabes of financial
ass2s that require delivery of amsets within the pericd generally established by requlation or comvention in the
marketplace.

Subseguent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:
Financial assets at fair value through profit or koss

Financial assets at fair walue throwgh prefit or loss include financial assets held for trading. Financial aesets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of szle in the near t2rm

Financial 3s2ts at fair value through profit o boss are carried in the statement of financial posttion at falrvalue
with net changes in fair value presented as other gains of keses in the Slatement of profit o koss. These net fair
walee changes do not Include any dividends or interest earned on these financal assets, which are rcognised
in accordance with the policies set cut for "Revenue recognition” bekow

Loans and receivables

Loans and recenvables are non-derivative financial assets with fived or determinable payments that are nol
quated in 3n active market after initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured at amorised
cost using the effective intersst rate methed bess any allowance for impairment. Amortised coet ks calculated by
taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effeclnve interest rate. The effedive interest rate amortisation is Incduded In revenue for finance lease
recenables and lcars and recerablos and in other income for the other interest-bearing koans and receivables
in the statement of profit or kes, respactively. The koes ariging from impairment is recoqnisad n the statement
of profit or loss in selling, administrative and general expenses for loans and receivables.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVESTMENTS AND OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Subsequent measurement {confinued)
Avallable-for-sale financizl investments

fAvailablefor-sale financial irvestmants are non-derieative financial Zssets in [Eted and unlisted equity investments
and debt securities. Equity investments classified as available for sale are those which are neither clesified as
feeld for trading nor designated as at fair value through profit or loss. Debt securities in this category are those
which are intended o be held for an indefinite pericd of time and which rmay be sold In response to needs for
liquidity or in response to changes in market conditions

After initial recognition, available-for-sale financial investments are subsaquently massured 3t fair vaiue, with
unredlised gains or losses recognised as olher comprehensive income in the available-forsale investment
revaluation reserve until the investment i derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain of loss is recognised
in the statement of prodit or loss in other galns or bosses, of until the investment is determined o be Impaired,
when the cumulative gain of loss is reclassified from the available-for-sale imvestment revaluation reserve
Lo the statement of profit or loss in other gains or losses Interest and dividends samed whilsi holding the
available-for-sale financial invesiments are reported 25 intérest income and dividend income, respectivaly and
are recoqnised in the slatement of profit or kss a5 obher income in accordance with the policies set out for
“Rewenue recognitkon” bekw

wWhen the fair value of unlisted equity immestrments cannot be reliably measured because (a) the variability in the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant for that Investment or (b) the probabilities of the various
edlimates within the range cannot be reasonably sssessed and used in estimating fair value, such investiments
are stated at cost less any Impaliment losses.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention b2 sall its available-forsale financial ass2ts in the near
term are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group & unable to trade these financial assets due
to inactive markets, the Group may elect o reclassify these financial assets if management has the abilty and
intention to hold the ssssts for the foreseaable future o until maturity

For a financial asset reclassified from Lhe availablefor sale category, the fair wlue carmying amaunt atl the date
of reclassification becomes s new amorised cost and any previcus gain or loss on that asset that has been
recognised in equity ts amontised 1o profit or loss ower the remainin g life of the investment using the effective
interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the maturity amcunt s also amaontised ower
the remaining life of the asset using the offective interest rate. If the assal i subsequently determined Lo be
impaired, then the amount recorded in equity i reclassified 1o the statement of profil or kss
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

A financial assat {or, where applicable, a partof 3 financial asset or part of a group of similar financal assets)
is primarily derecognised (i.2., remowed from the Group®s consolidated statement of financial position) when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

. the Group has transferred ils rights Lo receive cash flows from Uhe asset o has assumed an obligation
o pay the receved cash flows in full without matenal delay to 2 third party under 3 “pass-through
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transfered substantially all the risks and rewardsof the assst,
ot (b} the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of Lhe asset,
but has transferred control of the assst

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flowes from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through amangement, It avalustes if and to what edent i has retained the risk and rewards of cwnemship of
the asset. When i has nelther tenslemed nor relained substantially all the nsks and rewards of the assel nor
transferred contral of the assel, the Group conlinues Lo recognise the ransermed asset 1o Lhe eent of the
Group's continuing imvolvement In that case, the Group also recegnises an asseclated labilidy. The trandfemed
asset and the associsted liability are measured on 3 basis that reflects the rights and chligations that the Greup
has retained.

Comtinuing imotrement that takes the form of a quarantes over the trarsferred asset s maasured at the kower
af the ariginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could
be required to repay

IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

The Greup assesses at the end of each reperting period whethar there s objective evidence that a financial asset
or 3 geoup of financlal assets i impaired. an impaiment exists if one or more events that accurmed after the initial
recognition of the assat have an impact on the estimated fulure cash flows of the financial asset or the group of
fimanclal assets that can be reliably estirmated. Evidence of impalrment may include indications that a debtor or
a group of deblors is experiencing significant Tinancial diffculty, default of delinquency In interest or principal
payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and obsencabile data
indicating that there ts 3 measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
econemic conditions that correlate with defauls
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Financiaf assets carned at amortised cost

For financial sssets carrled at amertised cost, the Group firdl sssesses whether Impaiment exists indnvidually
for financial assets that are iIndhvidually significant, o collectively for financial assets that are not indhl dually
significant. If the Group determines that no objective avidence of impairment axists for an individually sssessed
financial asset, whether significant or not, il includes the asset in 3 group of financial assets with similar cradit
risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for
impatrrent and for which an impairment ks is, or continues to be, ecognised are nod included In 3 coflective
assessment of impalrment

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured &5 the difference batwesn the assat's carmying amount
and the present value of edimated future cash flows {escluding future credit bosses thal have not yet been
incumed), The present value of the estimated fulure cash flows 5 discounted at the financial asset's onginal
effective interest rate (e, the effective interest rate computed at Inita | recognition),

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowanoe account and the loss is recognised
in the statement of profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced camying amaount using
the rate of inferest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impaimment loss.
Loans and receiva bles together with any associated allowance are written off when there 5 no realistic prospect
of future recowery and all collateral has been realised or has been transfemed 10 the Group

i, In a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment lods increases or dedreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the praviously recognised impairment loss is incregsed o
reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a wite-Cff s later recovered, the recowery 5 Credited 1o selling,
adminsirative and gereral expenses in the satemem of profit or loss.

Assels carmied at cost

i there i ob jective euidence that an impairment, loss has been Incurred on an unqusdsd equity instrument that s
ot carned a1 fair value because its fair value cannot be raliably measured, or on a dervative agset that is linked
to and must be settled by delvery of such an unguoted equity instrument, the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying ameount and the present value of estimated future cash flows
discounied at the current market rate of return for a similar financlal assel. Impairment bosses on these assels
are nol reversed
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)
IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
Awvalable-for-sale financial investments

For avallable-forsale financkl investments, the Group assemes at the end of each reporting peviod whether
there s obpective evidence that an lweestment or a group of investments & impalred

H an availableforsale assel i€ impaired; an amount comprising the difference between its cost (net of any
principal payment and amort isation) and its cument fair value, less any impairment boss previously recognised in
the statement of profit or logs, s emoved from other comprehensive income and recogqnised In Lhe satement
of predit or loss

In the cass of squity investments classifiod as available for ssle objective svidence weuld indude 3 significant or
protonged decling in the fair value of an investment below its cost. “Significant” & evaluated against the oniginal
cost of the Investment and “ prolonged ™ against the period in which the fair value has been below its onginal
cost, Where there is evidence of impairment, the cumulative loss - measured as the difference between the
acquisition cost and the current fair value, kess any impairment loss on that investment previously recognised in
Lhe statement of profil or koss - |5 removed Trom other comprehensive income and recognised in the statement
aof prafit or koss. Impairment bogses on equity instruments classified ¢ available for sale are not reversed through
the statement of profit o loss. Increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in cther
comprehensve Income.

The determination of what is “significant™ or “prolonged ™ requines judgement. In making this judgemsant, the
Group evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent 1o which the fair value of an investment is less
than its cost.

In the case of debl instruments classified as availabbe for sabe, impainment 5 assessed based on the same critena
as financial assets camied al amontizsed oo, Howewer, the amount reconded for impalrment is the cumulative
loss measured a5 the difference between the amortised cost and the current fair walue, less any impairment loss
on that Imwestment previcusly recognised In the statement of profil or loss. Fulure interedl income continues 1o
be sccrued based on the reduced carrying amount of the assel using the rate of interest used to discount the
futuse cash flows for the purpose of measuring the impairment kss. The interest Income is recorded as part of
finance income. Impairment kosses on debt irstruments are reversed through the statement. of profit or koss il
the subsequent increase in fair value of the instruments can be objectively related toan event cocurring after
the impalrment. loss was recognised in the statement of profit or loss

131 QOSCOSHIPFNG DEVELO PMENT CO LTD,

194/280



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

ooOooood
f a3 Lﬁ L.‘ -4
—_— e
Notes to Financial Statements
IF Decenber 1011
2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
fritia! recognition and measurement
Financial Habilities are classified, 3t initial recognition, as loans and borrowings,

All financial labilities are recognised initially 31 fair value and, in the cxse of loans and borrowings, net of directly
altributable transacticon costs.

The Group's financial Habilities include trade and noles payables, financial labilties included in cther payables
and accruals, bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds, finance lkease obligations, deposits from customers
and cthver long Lerm payables

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial liabilties depends on their chassification as follows

Leans and bomowings

After initial recognition, Interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortisad cost,
using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case
Lhey are dated at <osl. Gains and kosses are recognised in the statement of profit or koss when the Rabilites are
derecognised as well as thrcugh the effective interest rate amonisation process.

amortisad cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation s included in finance
cosls in the statement of profit o kss.

DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

& finangial llability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged of cancelied, o expires

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantislly different terme,
of the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
3 gerecognition of the original liabildy and & recognition of a new liability, and the diference betwesn Lhe
respective @rrying amounts is recognised in the staterment of profit or loss

OFFSETTING OF ANANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported In the Aatement of financial

pasition i there 5 a currently enforceable kegal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
Lo selibe on a net bass, or Lo realise the assels and settbe the Nabilities simultanecusly
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING
fritia! recognition and subseguent measurement

The Group uses dervative financial instruments, such s interest rate swaps, 1o hedge its interest rate risk. Such
derivathve financial instruments are inillally recognised at falr value on the date on which a derivative contract s
antered into and ane subsequently remeasured at fair walue. Dervatives are caried as assats when Lhe {air value
s positive and as liabdlities when the fair value i negative.

Any gains or logses arising from changss in fair value of derwatives are taken directly to the statement of profit
of boss, except for the effectve porthon of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive Income
and later reclassified Lo profit or koss when Lhe hedged item affeds profit o loes.

For the purposs of hedge accounting, hedges are dassified as

. falr value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes In the fair value of @ recognised asset or lability
of an unrecognisad firm commitment,

‘ cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure 1o variability in cash flows that is either attributable toa
particular risk associated with a recognised asset or lability or 3 highly probable fosecast transaction, of
a foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commatment; of

. hedges of 4 net imvestment in a foreign operation

At the inception of 3 hedge relationship, the Group formally designates and documents the hedge relationship
Lo which the Group wishes 1o apply hedge accounting, the fsk management ohjective and its strategy for
underaking the hedge. The documentation includes Identification of the hedging instrument, the hedged tem
of transaction, the nature of the risk being hedged and how the Group will assess the hedging instrument’s
effectivensss of changes in the hedging instrument’s fair value in offsetting the expoeure to changes in the
hedged item's fair value of cash flows attributable to the hedged risk. Such hedges are expected to be highly
effective in achiving offsetting changes In fale value or cash flows and are amessed on an ongoing basis to
determine that they actually hawe been highly effective throughout the financial reporting periods for which
Lhey were designated.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING (continued)
frutral recogrition and subsequert measurement fcontinued)

Hedges which meet the strid criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for 35 follows:
Cash (o hed ges

The effective portion of the gain or loss on Lhe hedging instrument is reoognised directly in other comp rehensive
income in the hedging reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised immediately In the statement of profit
or boss.

Amounts recognisad in other comprehensive income are transfemred 1o the statement of profit or loes when the
hedged transaction affects profit or loss, such a8 when hedged financial income or financial expenss is recognised
or when a forecast sale ocours. Where the hedged item is the cost of a nonfinancial asset or nonfinancial
Hability, the amounts recognised in obher comprehansive income are transferred to the initkal camying amount
of the non-dinancial asset or non-financial liability.

Whers the hedged item i the cost of 3 nonfinancial asset or non{inancial liabifity, the amounts recognisad
In gther comprehensve income are transferred 1o the statement of profit of koss in the same period or periods
during which the asset acquired or Bability assumed affects the statement of profit o loss

H the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised without replacement or rollower (as part
of the hedging strateqy), or if its designation as 3 hedge i revoked, or when the hedge no longer meets Lthe
criteria for hedge accounting, the amounts previcusly recoqnised In cther comprehensive Income remain In other
comprehensive income until the foecast tansaction occurs of the foreign currency firmn commitment s meat

Current warsus non-current classification

Derivative Instruments that are nol designated as effective hedging instruments are classified a5 current or non-
current of separated Into cument snd non-cureent poaions based onan assessment of the facts and drounstances
(ie., the underlying contracted cash flows)

. Where the Group expects to hold 2 derivative 25 an economic hedge {and doss nod apply hedge
accounting) for a pericd beyond 12 months after the end of the reporting perlod, the devhaiive isclassified
as non-current (or separated Into cument and non-<curment portionsh consistently with the classifiation of
the underlying item.

. Embedded denvatives that are not chosely related o the host contract are classified consstently with the
cash flows of the host conlract,

. Dervative Instruments that are designated as, and are effecthve hedging instruments, are classifhed
consistenthy with the classfication of the underlying hed ged item. The deriative instruments are ssparated
irter curnent. portions and non-<ument portions only if a reliable alkocation can be made.
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INVENTORI ES

Invertories are stated at the lower of st and netl realisable value Coft & determined on the weighted
average basis. Mt realssble value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incumed
to completion and disposal.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid invesiments that are readily convertible inte kngwn amounts
of cash, are subject to an Insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a shom maturity of generally within
Lheee months when acquired, bess bank overdrafis which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group's cash managament

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and at banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not restricled
35 10 Use,

PROVISIONS

A prowision 15 recognised when a present cbligation (egal or constructived has ansen asa result of a past ewent
and It i5 probable that & future outflow of rescurces will be required 1o sattle the chligation, provided that a
rellable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation

When the effect of discounting i material, the amount recognised for a provision s the present walue at the
end of the reponting period of the future expendilures expected 1o be required to settle the obligation. The
increase in the discounted present value amount ansing from the passage of time s included in finance costs
in the statement of profit or kes.

Prowisions for product warranties granted by the Group on certain products are recognised based on sakes wolume
and past experence of the kevel of repairs and returns, discounted to their present values as ap propriate

INCOME TAX

Income Lax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to lems recognised cutside profit or loss is
recognised outside pecit or loss, either in other comprebensive Income o directly in equity

Current tax assets and liabildies are maasured at the amount expacted 1o be recoverad from o paid to the
taxation aulhorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacled or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into consideration Interpretations and practices prevalling in the countrics
in which the Group operates.

Daferred tax & previded, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period betwean the ta bases of assets and liabilities and their camrying amounts for financizl repoding purposes
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
INCOME TAX (continued)
Deferred tax labilities are recognised for all taxable termporary differences, sxcepl

. when the deferred tax liahility arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or lability in a
transaclion that is nct a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
acccunting profit nor taxable profitor los; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences assoclated with Investments in subsidiaries, associates and
foint wentures, when the timing <f the reversal of the tempomary differencescan be confrclied and It i
prebable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable Tulure

Daferred tax asssts are racoqnised for 3l deductible temporary differences, the camyfonvard of unusad tax cradits
and any unused tax kosses Deferred tax a5sats are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable pradit
will be available againsl which the deductible temporary differences, the camyforward of unused tax credits and
unused tax logses can be utllised, excepl

. when Lhe deferred tax asset relating to the dedudible terporary differences anses from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in 2 transaction that is not 3 business combination and, 3t the time of
the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit o loss, and

. in respect of deductible temporary differences sssociated with invesiments in subsidiares, associates and
joint ventunes, deferred tax assats ane only recognised to the ectent that it is probabbe that the temporary
differences will reverse in Lhe foresseable future and taxable profit will be available against which Lhe
temporary differences can be utilised,

The carrying amcunt of deferred tax assels is reviewad at the end of sach reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it &5 no kenger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be svallable to allow all or part of the
deferred tax asst to be utilsed. Unrecognised defemred tan assets ane reassessed at the end of each reporting
pericd and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
Lo allow all or part of the deferred tax asset W0 be recowered

Deferned Lax asels and habilites are mezsured at the tax rates that are expectad 1o apply to the pericd when the
asset is realised or the lability is setthed, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substant ety
enacled by the end of the reporting period

Doferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilities are offsel if a legally enforceable right exists Lo st of f current

Lax assets againsl current tax liabilities and the defemed Laxes relate 1o the syme taxable entity and the same
Lanation authority
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Gowernment grants are recognised at their fair walue where there 5 reasonable assurance that the grant will
b received and all attaching cond itons will be complied with When the grant relates to an experse item, it is
recognised as income on 3 systematls basis ower the periods that the costs, which i is Intended 1o compensate,
ane ey pensed,

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognised when it & probable that the economic benefits will ficw to the Group and when the
revenue can be measured réliably, on the following bases

(ad  fromnthe operation of intemational and domestic containerisad transportalion business, on 3 percentage
of completion basis, which is determined on a time proporon methaod of each indvidual vessal vovage,

(b} from the chartering of wessels and container leasing under operating leases, on a straight-line basts over
the lexse tarms,

{c) frm the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewands of ownership have been transfemed Lo the
buyer, presided that the Group maintains nefther managerial invohvement 1o the degree usually asscdiated
with cwmership, nor effective control over the goods sold;

(dh  finance lease income, on an accrual basis using the effective intarest method by applying the rate that
exactly discounts the estimated Tulure cash receipts through the expected life of the net Inwestiment of
a finance lease or a shoner pariod, when appropriate, 1o the net carrying amount of the met investment
of the finance leass;

(e} interest incoms, on an accrual basis using the effective interest mathod by applying the rate that exactly
discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or 3 shorer
pericd, when appropriate, to the net carrving ameount of the financial assel. and

(f dividend Income, when the sharehobders” right to receive payment has been established

EMPLOYEE EEMNEFITS

The Group has participated in central pension schemes for its employess in the PRC pursuant 1o the relevant
laws and regulations of the PRC. The Group makes monthly contributions and the contributions are charged to
prefit or loss onan accrual basts. The Group has no further obligations bevond the contributions made.

The Group operates a defimed contribution Mandatory Prowident Fund retirement benefit scheme (the * MFF
Scherme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Xhemes Ordinance for all of s employees in Hong Kong,
Contributions are made hased on a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged 10 the statement
of profit or loss as they becorme payable In accordance with the rubes of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the
MPF Scherme are held separately from those of the Group in an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

13 COSCO-SHIFFNG DEVELO PMENT CO, LTD,
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2.5 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
BORROWING COSTS

Barmowing costs directly attributable to cetain vessals under construdlion are capitalsed as part of the cost of
those assets, The capltalsation of such bomowing costs ceases when the assets ame substantially mady for their
intended use, Irvestment income samed on the temporary investment of specific bomoaings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets 5 deducted from the bomowing costs capitalised. All ciher borrowing costs
are expansed in the period in which they are incumed. Borrowing costs consist of interest and cther costs that
an enlily incurs in connection with the bomrowing of funds.

Where funds have been bomowed generally, and used for the pupese of chiaining qualifying assets, a
capitalisation rate ranging betweeen 1.5% and 3.0% has been applied tothe expenditure on the indhidual assets

FOREIGN CURREMNCIES

These financial statements are presented in BME, which isthe Company’s functional currency, Each entity in the
Group determiines s own functional currency and items included in the financial Satements of sach entity are
measured using that functional currency, Forelgn currency trRnsactons recorded by Lhe entitles i the Group
are inflially recorded using their respective functional currency rates prevalling at the dates of the transadions
honetary assels and Habilities denominated in foreign cumencies are translzted at the functional currency ratesof
exchange ruling at the end of the reponing period. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
ftems are recognised in the statenvent of profil or koss

Mon-monedary iterms that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
enchange rates sl Lhe dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured 3t fair value in 2 foreign
currency are translated using the sxchangs rates at the date when the falr value was measured. The gain or loss
ansing ca tansation of a non-monetary em measured at fair value is reated in line with the recognition of
Lhe gain o loss on chvange in fair value of the item{ie  translation difference on the item whose fair value gain
of koS i5 recognised in other comprehensive incomes or profil or loss is also recegnised in cther comp reharshe
income or profit or koes, respectively)

The functional currencies of cerlain owerseas subsidiaries, joint ventures and assoclates are currencies other than
Lthe EMB. 45 al the end of the reporting period, the assets and labilites of these entities are tanslated into
RMEB at the exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting pencsd and their statements of prafit o loss
are translated into RME 2t the welghted average exchange rates for the year

The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive Income and accumwlated in the
enchange fuctuation reserwe. On disposal of 3 fomign operation, the componenl of olher comprehensive income
relating 1o that particular foreign operation is recognised in the statement of profil o loss

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of oversess subsidiaries are Uranslated
into RBME at the exchange rates ruling a1 the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurning cash flows of overseas

subsidiaries which arise threughout the year are franslated into BME at the weighted average exchange rates
for the year.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's finagndal satements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, ssels and |abilitkes, and their
accompanying dischosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilites, Uncertainty about these asrmplions and
estimates could result In outcomes that could require a material adjustment 1o the camying amounts of the
amsets or labilities affected in the future,

JUDGEMENTS

in the process of applying the Group's accounting policles, management has made the following udgements,

apart from those involving estimations, which have the maost significant effect on the amounts recognised in

the financal statements

Classification between finance leases and operating leases

Leases are required to be classified as either finance keases (which transfer substantially all the risks and rewards

of cwnership, and give rise 1o assel and lability recognition by the kessee and 3 recetvable by the lesson and

operating keases (which result in experse recoqnition by the lessee, with the asset remaining recognised by the
lessor). Management has Lo exercise judgemant in determining the classification.

Situations that would normnally kead (0@ lease being classified a5 a finance kease include the following:

. the kegse transfers ownership of the asset 1o the bessse by the end of the leass fem,

. the legsee has the option o purchase the asset a1 a price which ts expacted Lo be sufficiently lower than
the fairvalue at the date the option becomes exercisable and, 2t the inception of the lease, itisreasonably
certain that the option will be exercsed;

. the kegse tarmi is for the major part of the economic life of the asset, even if titke is not transferred,

. at the inception of the kease, the present walue of the minimum lease payments amounts lo at least
sbstantially all of the falr value of the laased asse1, and

. the leased assets are of 3 specialised nature such that only the lessee can uge them without major
medifications being mads.

140 COSCO-SHIPFNG DEVELO PMENT CO, LTD,
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES
{continued)

JUDGEMENTS (continued)
tmpairment of non-financial assats

In determining if an assel &5 Impaired o the evenl previously causing the impairment no longer exists,
management has o exercse judgement in the area of assst impairment, particularly in assesging

. whether an event has accurred that may affect assst value or such an event affecting the asset value has
not been in exitence;

. whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported by the net present value of future cash flows
which are estimated based upon the continuing use of the asset or derecognition; and

. the appropriate key assumptions to be applied In preparing cash flow projections including whether these
cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate @t

ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key sssumptions conderning the future and sther key sources of estimation uncerainty &t the end of the
reporting period, that hawe a significant risk of causing a material adjustment 1o the carrying amounts of assets
and labilities within the next Tinancial year, are descnbed below,

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group assesses whather there are any indicators of impairment for all non-financial assets at the end of
each reporting peried. Mon-financial assats are tested for Impalrment when there are indicators that the camying
armounts may not be ecoverable. An impairment exisis when the carrying value of an assel or a cash-gensrating
un it exceeds s recowera ble amount, which is the higher of its falr value kess costs of disposal and its value in use,
The calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal s based on avallzble data from binding sales ransaclions
in an arm’s length transaction of similar seets o obsencabile market prices less incremental cofts for dispeding
of the assel When value in use calculations are undertaken, management must estimate the expected futlune
cash flows from the asset or cash-generating unit and chodse a suitable discount rate In crder 1o caloulate the
present value of those cash flows

Useful lives and residual values of property, plant and squipment

panagement determinegs the estimated useful lives and residual values for the Group’s property, plant and
equipment by reference to the Group's business model, its assel management policy, the industy practce,
expected usage of the asset, and the current scrap values of steelin an active market at each measurement date

The depreciation expensze will change where the ussful lves or residual valuss of property, plant and equipment
are different from Lhe previous oo mates

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assels are recognised for unused tax kosses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits
will be available against which the loses can be wlilised. Significant management, judgement is required 1o
determing the ameunt of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and level of
future tazabke profits together with futlure Lax planning strategies
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4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION

For rranagerment purpeses, Lhe Group Borganisad Into business units based on thelr products and services and
has seven reportable operating segments as follows:

(a}  The container shipping segment, which renders container marine Uransportation senvices and related
businesses;

(b} The wessel chartering and container laasing seqment, which specifically leases vessals and containers
() The non-shipping related leasing segment, cther than leases of wessets and containers;

{dr  The comtainer seqgrment, which manufactures and selis containers;

{e)  The financial services sagment, which renders corporate banking and insurance brokerage sences,

(n The equity Investment segment, which focuses on equity investments, inclu ding investrments in associates,
irestrments in feint ventures and avallable-for-sale equity Investments; and

fgh  The "others™ seqment comprises, principally, carga and liner agency sanvices

Management monitors the results of the Group's operating segments separately for the purpose of making
decsions about resource allocathon and performance assessment. Seqment performance 5 evaluated based
on reporiable segment profitAloss), which is a measure of adjusted profitAloss) before Lax from continuing
operations. The ad|usted profitdioss) before tax from continuing operations i messured consistently with the
Group's profitflossh before tax fram continuing operations except thal unallocated finance costs are excluded
from such measurement.

Seqment assets are measuned consstently with the Group's assets.

Seqment (ubilities exclude cenain bank and other bormowings as these [iabilities are managed on a group basis

Intersegmeent sakes and ransfers are transacted with reference to the salling prices used for sales made Lo Lhind
parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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4., OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION

{a) Revenue from external customers

2016 s

RIABO00 RMEB Q00

(Rastated)

Hong Kong 6,289,049 301,767
Mainland Chinz 2B50362 5,679,705
A (sududing Hong Kong and Mainland China) 1,056 887 8,552,350
United States 1909316 8,756,540
Eurcpe LA 284 7,333,702
Others 561,994 2173116

15,527 B&T 31,857,498

The revenue information of continuing operations abow i based on the katicns of the customers

{8} Nen-current assets

016 208

RV EMEB QDO

(Restated)

Hong Kong EOTI6811 47,628,830
Mainland China 26,446 580 19,456,211
Qhers 1,515 1,250

ITA65312 77,116,291

The non-current asset information of continuing operations abowe B based on the locations of the
Company of its subsidiaries which cwn the assets and excludes financial instruments and deferred tax
assels

INFORMATION ABOUT A MAJOR CUSTOMER

Revenue from continin g operations of approximately RMBS, 653,779,000 (2015 RMB1,1 38 468 0000 was derked
from sabes by the vessel chartening and contaimar kaasing ssgment 1 2 Singhe Customer.
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS/(LOSSES)

An analysis of revenue, other income and gainaflosses) from continuing operations 5 a5 follows:

(A} REVENUE
2016 2Ns
R B0 RMEB‘000
(Restatad)
Wessal chartéring and container keasing 8,074,145 3,754 441
Linegr semvices 3674320 26,837 058
Sake of goods 1,484,413 1,521,338
Finance kease Income 1,066 473 401,949
| Pt st IR0 me IS, T2 338.9M
Others 38835 33,724

15,527 B8 31,857,498

(B} OTHER INCOME

2016 2Ns
R B OO0 M EBO00
(Restated)

Inberest income genemated from operations other than
financial sendices B30 110,492
Gowernment grants related 0 expense tems 309832 230,138
Refund of value-added tax - 255,074
Dividends from available-for-sale Imestments 304572 56,988
Dividends from held Jor-trading imvestiments 191 998
Others 0352 38,661
A2 267 724,345
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5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS/(LOSSES) (continued)
(C) OTHER GAINS/{LOSSES)

2016 2015

R B O RME 000

{Restaled)

Loss on disposal of subsidaries {3,589 -
Gainon disposal of Interests in associates 50,5997 -
Galnon disposal of intereds in joint venlures 17,5689 -
Gaindloss) on disposal of itere of property, plant and aquipment 6276 (80 88T)
Galnon disposal of available-for-sake investments 77 000 17,028
Galnon disposal of held-for-trading investments Bao -
Fair value gainAloss) on held-Tor-trading investments a4 {178
Nel foretgn exchange koss {31,566} {11 050}
Others (957} 7,598
117 228 (67 A%
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
The Growp's prodit before Lae from continuing operations is arriwed al after chargingAcrediting)
2016 2015
Nokes R B O RME 000
{Restaled)
Coml of goods scld 1,159,600 1,078,686
Cost of senvice provided 4,878 B0O32 16,845,663
Depreciation of propery, plant and squipment 14 2,B18276 2,807,048
Depreciation of imestment properties TG 4,199
amortisation of prepaid land lease payments 15 3904 3,885
amorsation of intangible asset 16 29,155 16,293
Auditor s remuneration 7280 7,250
Errployee benefit expenses (excluding directons’
remuneration (noke &)
m*;and salames 1,816,536 I,dgd-,g?tl
Pension scheme contributions (defined contribution scheme) 184,758 351,493
1601 234 2 B46.463
hinimum lease payments under operating leases 3,000,778 4792177
Foreign exchangs differences, nat 5 31,566 11,050
Impairment of propery, plant and egquipment T4 126,645 504,464
Impairment of irvestment in an assoclate 1,765 -
Impairrment of finance kase recavables racoqnsed 20 732622 29184
Irmpairrren of kan and recenables raversed 21 (4,273) (26,078)
Impairment of trade recenables recognised{reversed) 24 &2.144 (3542
Impaiment of olher receivables (reversediirecogn sed 3 (3,591} 13,312
Wirite-down of inventones 1o net realisable value 139027 6,955
Less on depesal of subsidiares £ 3.58% -
Gain on deposal of associates L3 (50,997} -
Gain on deposal of joint ventures £ (17,569} -
(Gainyioss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment & (6,876} 80,587
Gain on deposal of available-for-sale ivesiments £ (77.000% (17,028
Gain onh deposal of held-for trading Investments £ (Bag) -
Fair walue {(gainidoss on held-fortrading investments £ {a4a) 179
Dividends from awvailablo-for-sale inestmeants 5 {30,972} {83 988)
Dividends from held-for-trading imvestments £ {191} (999)
Interest Income generated from operations other than
financial sanvices & (B0, 9300 (110,492
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7. FINANCE COSTS

An analysis of finance costs from continuing cperations is as follows:

2016 2015

R B O RME 000

{Restaled)

Intered, on bomrowings and <of porate bonds 1,704 489 900,551
Interest on finance leases 572 6,416
Tekal interest expense 1,705,061 906,967
Less interest capitalised {14,120} (10,2300
1,690,501 BAG,737

8. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS

Directors and chiefl executive’s emoluments for the year, disclosed pursuant 1o the Listing Rules, section 383(11a),
{b), {cdand (f) of the Hong Kong Companbes Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies {Dischosure of Information
about Benelits of Directos) Raqulation, 5 as Tollows:

201G 2015

R B 000 RMB 000

Fees 1076 330
Othar emclurmants

Salanes, allowances and benafits in kind 1825 600

Performance related bonuses 24667 a0

Pension scheme contributions ar2 198

4564 1,698

5540 2,528

During the year, no director (2015 NIl was granted share options

148 QOSCOSHIFFNG DEVELD PMENT CO LTD,
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DIRECTORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

The direclor's and chief evecutive's amaluments are sel ol below:

Salaries,
allowances Perdormance Pension
and benefits related scheme
Fees in kind benuses contributions Total

RIVIE" Q00 RIVE D00 RIIE 00 RME’ D00 R B (00

1016
Directors
hr. Liu Chong Gppointed on
30 June 1016} - 575 Tar 127 144G
hr. Xu Hul {appainted on
30 June 2416) - A50 G a7 1,165
ke Cai Hongping (appointed on
30 june 2016} 125 - - - 125
hir. Teang Hing Lun @appointed on
30 June 2016} 125 - - - 125
ks Hai Chi Yuet 00 - - - L]
ki, Graeme Jack 200 - - - L]
hs. Zhang Nan {resigned on
30 Jure 2016 112 - - - 1z
ML Guan Yimin {resigned on
30 June 2016} 112 - - = 112
1,076 1,025 1,369 114 36054
Chief executives:
Mr. Wang Daxicng (appointed
on 10 May 2016) - F0d0 agy 127 1,800
hir. Zhao Hongzhau {redgned
on 16 March 2018) - 100 316 n 47
- 200 1,298 148 2,246
1,076 1,825 2,667 272 5.0
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8. DIRECTORS® AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Salaries,
alkwances Perfomance Perresian
and bensfits redated arhenme
Foes in kind honuses  contributions ToAal

RME"000 RMB" 000 RMEB 000 RMB 000 RMEB"000

2015
Dinactors
k. Zhang Man 150 - - - 150
wir. Guan Yiman 1580 - - - 180
Mr. 5hi Xin 150 - - = 150
s Hai Chi Yuet (appointed on
8 May 2015) 119 - - = 18
Mr. Graeme Jack (appointed on
26 Jume 201 5) 74 - - - T4
mir. Zhang Songshen (resigned on
& May 2015) 152 - - - 182
B30 - - - 830
Chief executive
Mir. Zhao Hongzhou - 600 900 198 1,695
B30 L] 900 198 2.518

Save a5 disclosed abowe, none of the directors received any emoluments during 2016 and 2015,

There was no arrangement under which a director of the chief executlhe waled o agreed 1o wane any
remuneration during e year

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group 1o any of the directors or chief exacutive officer a5 an
inducement to foin or upon jolming the Group as compensation for loss of office (2015 Nil).
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FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employess during the year incleded one director and the dhief evecutive appointed on 10
May 2016 {2015 the chief axeculiveg), details of whose remuneration ame 51 out in nole § abowe. Dataiks of the
remmurneration for the year of the rerraining three (2015 four) highest paid emphoyess who ane nether a dirsctor
nar chief executive of the Company are as follows,

w6 e

RIME OO0 RMEB"000

Salaries, allxwances and benafits in knd 1260 2,040
Performance relsted bonuses 2412 3.5
Pension scheme contributions 370 737
4,143 6,092

The number of non-director and non<hiel executive highest paid employess whose remuneration fell within
Lhe following bands i as follows

Humber of employees
2016 2015
HE$1, 500,001 to HES2 000,000 2 4

During the year, no emclunwnls were pald by the Group 1o any of the Tive highest pald employess as on
inducerment to join or upon jolning the Group or as compensation for loss of office (2015 NIl

INCOME TAX
According to the Corporate Income Tax (7 CIT ) Law of the PRC, which was effectwe from 1 lanuary 2003, the
CIT rate applicable o the Company and its subsdianes established in the PRC was 25% for the years ended 31

December 2016 and 2015,

Hong Kong profits tax was provided 2t the ate of 16.5% (2015; 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits of
Lhe Group's companies operating in Hong Eong duning the year

ANMUAL BEPORT 216 151
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10. INCOME TAX (continued)

Tawes or profits assessable elsewhere hawe been calculated at the rates of tax prewailing in the countries or
jurisdkctions in which the Group operates.

2016 2015
RIMEQON RMB 000
{Restated)
Cusfrant income 1ax

- PRC 192,516 136,132
- Hang Kong 10,923 5,528
- Elsewhere 2343 54 588

Withhelding tae on the distribution of dividends from
the FRC assoclate Lo certain of the Group’s overseas subsidiares 14816 21,536
Deferred income tax (hote 23 {20,296} 17,137
201,251 200,750

A reconclliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax from continuing operations at the statutory
rates for the countries of (urisdictions in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled

to the tax expense at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applizable rates (ie., the statutony tax
rates) 1o the effective Lax rates, are as follows.

2016 2015
RIMEQON RMEB 000
{Restated)
Prad it before Lax (o continuing opersticons 517 000 178,113
Tax at the statulory lax rate 120,250 44,528
Effect of different 1ax rates for speciic provinces of enacted by kacal authority (22,916} 41, 219)
Effect of withholding tax on the distributable profits of
the PRC asmsociates of certain of the Group's overseas subsidiaries ERE 32,453
Adjustments In respect of current tax of previous pericds 1,795 Qs7d
Profits attrbutable to associates and joint ventures (3B6,644) (447 703)
Income pod subject 1o lax (1,457,213} (2,808 394)
Expenses nol deductible for Lax 1,872 BidG 2,956,627
Tax losses not recognised 99375 468,987
Tax kosses utilised from previous periods (1,537} -
Temporary differences ulilised from previous peniods {40,846} (3,950
Tax charge at the Group's effective rate 01,251 200,750

The share of tax attributable to sSsociates and joint vertures amounting to RMB398.504,000 (2015
RMBZAE157,0000 and RMBITE000 (2015 RMBST 0000, respectively, is indu ded in ~%hare of profits of associates
and |oint wentures” in the comsolidated statement of profit or koss.
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION

in February 2076, the Restructuring set out In note 1 to Lhe financlal satemenls was approved by the independent
sharehclders of the Company a5 well 25 the relevant requiatory authorities

Among the subsidiaries disposed of in note 1 to the financlal tatements, Puhal Group, Universal Shipping,
Golden 52 and C3 Singapore Petrcleum constituted a major line of business of the provision of container marine
Lransportation servkces and related business, which was classifled as a discontinued operation

The recults of the discontinueed operation for the year are presented below:

016 2NE
RIMEDON RME“ 000
{Restated)
Revenue 402,761 3.632,756
Cost (379,847} (3,496 315
Expenses (16,427} (181,756
Other income 75,524 55,716
Other gainsdloss) G450 (112,373
Finance costs 13 {16
Prof itf lossd before Lax from the discontinued operation 78.517 (71 ,988)
Income Lax expenss (1,191} (3,345)
Profitdloss) for the year from the discontinued operation 113236 (60,333
Earnings per share (expressed in RMEB per sharel:
Basic and diluted, from the discontinued operation 006 (00068

The cabiilations of base and diluted sarnings per share from the diszontinued spemtion are based on

016 2015
RIVEQO0 RMEB Q00
(Restated)

Frofitdloss) attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent from

the discontinued operation 77326 (50,333
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (in thousand) in issue during

the year used inmthe basic and diluted sarnings per share cakulations

(note 13) 11,682,125 11,653,125
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11. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (continued)

The net cash flows incurred by the discontinued oparation ane 25 folkows:

2016 2015

RIVIEDO0 RME‘ 000

(Restated)

Operating activities 08 ART 52,758
Irwesting activitles - 6,627
Financing acthites (28,077} (258210
Effect of foreign exchange rale changes, net 2020 564
Met cash flows 173 845 31128

12. DIVIDENDS

The directors did not recommend the payment of any dividend for the year ended 31 December 2016 (2015 NIl

13. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY
HOLDERS OF THE PARENT

Bask earnings per share ts akulated by dividing the profit attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in lssue during the pear

G &
RMEOQO0 RMEB“ 000
|Regtated)
Earnings/{loss)
Frofitfloss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the parent,
used in the baskc garnings per share cakulation
From continuing operations Frogel {114 043)
From a discontinued operation 76,542 (85 468
Profitd o) attributable 1o ordinsry aquity holders of the parent 347,503 (199511
2016 2015
"Dy “old
Shares
Weighted average number of ordinary shares In issue during
the year used imthe basic eamings per share calculation 11,683,125 11,683,125

There was no dilutve effect for the year (2015 Ml
154 COSCOSHIPFNG DEVELDPMENT €O, LT
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

AL 31 December 2076, certain of the Group's contalner vessals and containers with & net Carrying amount of
Approximately RMB 24,792, 246,000 (2015 RMB25,421,919,000) were pledged 1o sacure general banking facilities
granted 1o the Group (note 20) and corporate bonds (note 31).

During the year, the Group disposed of containers of AMBI 837 407,000 (2015 Nil) with the commencement
of finance ksase amangements in which the Group was kessor

During the year, one of the Group's customens in the vessal charering and container leasing segment, Hanjing
Shipping Co, Ltd. (“Hanjin”), filed for bankruploy protection, As a result, the Group had terminated the operating
lease agresments with Hanjin and ks In the process of reccvering the containers previcusly lsssed to Hanjin, As at
31 December 2018, ceraln containers were not probable to be recoverad Trom Hanjin based on management’s
besl estimate and an Impairment of RMET 26,122 000 was recognised.

azof 31 December 2015, indicator of impairment for container vessels, containers and vessaks under construction,
which belong to the former container shipping segment, was identified. Therefore, the Group estimated the
recoverable amount of those assets by calculating the value in use with a discount rate of 7.7%, The Group
recognised an impairment of RMBE04, 464,000 to reduce the carrying amount of those asses 1o the recoverable
amount

15. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

2016 2015

RIVIE"OiDn RMEBE 000

{Restated)

Carrying amcunt at 1 January as previously reporied - -
Effect of merger accounting 218293 216,794
Carrging amount at 1 lanuary as restated 1B ro3 216,799
Recognised during the year hote &) (2,904} i3 .BEE)
Exchange realignment, 6.3 05 5.379
Carrying amount at 31 December 0135 218,293
Cureent poetion (3,918} (3.897)
Mon-currenl portion Fal-FA 214,395
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16. INTANGIBLE ASSET

Computer
soltware
RIE 00
3 December 2016
Cost ab 1 January 2016, net of accumulated amortisation as previcusly repored 15,572
Effect of merger accounting foote 2 2 15,166
Cost at 1 lanuary 2016, net of accumulated amortization as restated 20,738
Additicns 21,302
Disposals (7,526}
Disposal of subsidiaries Hobe 39 {4234}
amorisation provided during the year inote &) (79255}
Exchange realignment BaS
At 31 December 2016 I1,881
at 31 December 2016:
Cent 171,508
Accum lated amomEation (149.627)
Met carrying amount 11881
3 December 2015 {restated)
At 1 January 2015
Cent 160,31
Accumulted amoisation {118,730
Mt carnyin g amcunt 41,641
Cost ak 1 January 2015, net of accumulated amortisation as previcusly reported 18,916
Effect of merger accounting fnote 2,2 22,725
Cost at 1 lanuary 2015, net of accumulated amertisation as restated 41,641
Additicns 4,823
amartisation pravided during the year inote &) (16.293)
Exchange realignment S67
AL 37 December 2015 50,738
At 31 December 2015 and at 1 January 20716
Cont 170,601
Agcurmilted amorisation (139953
Met carrying amount 30,736

158 QOSCOSHIPFNG DEVELO PMENT CO, LTD,
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17. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES
mé 208
RMIE QO RMEB 000
(Restatad)
Share of net assets 18,065,622 19,754,132
Goodwill on acquisition 240,533 Mi178

18,206,145 10096311
Promision for impaiiment (61,765} -

18,244 280 20,096,311

Asof 31 December 2016, partikulars of the material assoctates are as follows:

Farticulars of Percentage
isued Mace of of ownership  Principal
Ha e shares held regisiration interest  activities
China Internatlonal Marine CGrdinary shares PRC 1276 Manufacture and
Containers {Graup) Co, Ltd. RMBT each sabe of containers
(“CIAC™)
China Bohai Bank Co, Ld Ordinary shares FRC 1367 Banking
(~CBE") RMB1 each
China Everbright Bank Co., L1d. Crdinary shares FRC 1.551 Banking
(*CEB™) FM8T each
Bank of Kunlun Co, Ltd, (*BOK")  Ordinary shares FRC 374 Banking
BT each
shanghal Life Insurance Co, Ld. Registered capital  FRC 16 Insurance
(*Shanghai Life*) RMB1 each

The Group has kess than 20% of equity interestsin CBB, CEE, BOK and Shanghai Life. With the Group's presence
in the boards of thess companies and participation in the financial and operating activities of these companies,
the Group could exercise significant influence cwer these companies. Accordingly, these companles are accounted
for a5 assoclates

Az al 31 December 2016, indicator of impairment. for an ivestment in an associate was dentified. Therefore,
the Group estimated the ecwerable amount of the investment by cabculating the fair value less costs of disposal
The Group recognised an impaimeent of RMBET 765,000 (2015 Nil) 1o reduce the carrying amount of Lhe
inwestment Lo the recoverable amount
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17. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

The following table illustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group's asscciates that are not
indiwidually materiak

2016 205

RMEDOO REME" 000

(Restatad)

Share of the associates’ profit for the year 36887 26,957
Fhare of the associates” clher comprehensive income 5 1,782
Share of the asociates” total comprehensive Income 36892 28,735
2016 205

RMWE QOO RMEBE Q00
{Retated)

Aggregate carrying amount of the Group's Inwestments in the associates 134,551 180,203

18. INVESTMENTS IN JOINT VENTURES

2016 20N5

RMEDO0 EME“000

(Restated)

Share of net assets 137 249 56,343

The folkowing table illustrates the aggregate financial information of the Group's joint ventures that are not
indneidually rmaterial

016 2015
RMEQO RMEB 000
iRestaled)
Share of the joint ventures” profit and total comprehenswe income
for the year 8,532 3,841
2016 2015
RME D00 RMB 00D
| Rt ated)
Agaregate carrylng arnount of the Group's Insestments
im The joint ventures 137,249 G243

ANMUAL BEPORT 2016 181
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19. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

mé I8

RMIE QO RMEB 000

(Restatad)

Funds, a1 fairvalue 4,196,942 GE 6,666
Wealth management products, at cost 150,000 295,000
Listed equity imeesiments, al Tair value 1170,70% 205,465
Unlisted equity invesiments, at cosl 506,421 162,781
6,114,082 1,349,915

During the year, the gain net of tax In respect of the Group's avallabke-for-sale investments recognised in cther
comprehensive indome amounted 1o RMBGEE, 325,000 (2015 RMB39, 343 0001 In additisn, the reclassification
adjustments for gains included in the consclidated statement of profit or ks ameunted Lo RMBE 33,01 9,000 for
the year (2015 RME122 000)

The unlisted availa bie-for-sale investments are stated at cost becawse the range of reasonable fair walue estimates
5 so significant that the directors areof the opinkn that the fair value cannot be measuned raliably,

20. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES

2016 2015
Effective Effecihe
interest imlerest
rate (365} Maturity RME" (00 rate (%) P Liarity RME* 000
(Restated)
Current portion 21 o 160 207 2629348 321 to 145 W6 1657513

Hon=Current portion 23 o160 IMBI0IB 153211,914 30 0 145 20V7-R0ZE 5,730,373

18,041,262 7,417,886
Lews impaimment (236,969) (54.901)
18,600,203 7,362.988

B3 COSCOSHIPFNG DEVELO PMENT CO LTD,
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20. FINANCE LEASE RECEIVABLES (continued)

Minimum lease Fresent value of minimum
receiva bles lease receivables
F016 2015 201G 2015
RV B000 EMABO00 RV E D00 RMEB‘Q0D
(Restatad) (Restated)
amounts receirables
Within cne year 4,731 683 2157114 3,629 3456 1,687,513
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 14,738,895 5,755 724 12 T09,125 4,856,576
After fiwe yoars 2,972.93%9 1,042,080 2600 T B B73,797
Total minimwm finance lease receables 22,492,521 8,954 923 18,941,262 7,417,386
Less unsamed finance incoms (3,502,254) (1,537,030
18,541 263 7,417 826
Less: impaimment (326,965) (54 ,901)
Total met finance lease recavables 18,604 292 7,362 985
Portion classified 25 current assets (3,593,806) (1,682,327
Men-current portion 15,010,397 E.GB0, 658

The tables below summanse the movemmants in imgairment ksses on finance kease receivables

2016 2015

RMEDON RMEB 000

{Restated)

ALY lanuary a5 previously reported - -
Effect of merger accounting (aobe 2.2 54,901 4,11
ALY lanuary as restated 54,901 4.1
Impairment kosses recogn ised dnote &) 73632 29184
Exchange realignment 8,146 1,606
At 31 Decamber 336,960 54,901

a5 of 31 December 2016, finance lease receivables with a carying amount of RhBTS,604 293,000 (2015

RMB7 362 985 000) were paither past due nor impaired.

AL 31 December 2016, certain of the Group's finance lease receivables with a netl carrying amcunt of
appreximately RMBT 379,841,000 {2015 RMB226,705 000) were pledged 1o secure general banking facilties

granted 10 the Group (note 30).
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21. LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

mé I8

RMIE QO RMEB 000

(Restatad)

Corporate loans 3,416,437 3,541,305
Less; Impalrnent (85410} (59,783
Carrying amount at 31 December 231027 3,501,522
Cutrent pertion (2,132,913}  (3.133.055
Heon-current porlion 198,114 368 467

The tables bedow sunimanse the movennents in inpalrment kosses on koans and recelables:

6 2015

RAEO00 RMB"000

(Restated)

AL January as previously reponed - -
Effect of merger accounting doobe 2.2 89,782 115,861
AL 1 lanuary a3 restated 89,782 115,361
Impaimment kosses reversed hole &) 4.273) 126,078
Al 31 December 85410 89,783

Az of 31 December 2016, koan and recenvables with 3 carrying amount of RMB3,331,027,000 (2015
RWB3 501,522 000) were neither past dus nor impaired

164 QOSCOSHIPFING DEVELS PMENT O LTD
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22. DEFERRED TAX
The mowernents in defemed tax labilites and assets dunng the year are a5 follows
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
Changes in
Acoeleral ed falr valug of
Withholding  tax depreciation  svallableforsale
taxes  and amorisation imvestments Tatal
RMB 000 Rt B 080 BB 000 RWE D00
At 1 anuary 216 a5 previorsly eporied - 4 - L]
Effect of merger accounting (hote 2.2} 163481 3201 8192 10,574
At T Lanary 2006 a5 restyted 3481 §.295 aLam 0568
Defermed tax (cediedydumed to
the profit or s during the pea r fnote 10 L&TTS (L9170 7 18685
Determd tax cmdited fo ciber comprehensie
Imwciereer chueang Ehoe yia r - - [6242) R
Dposal of subsidiames (note 39) . (25} - [85)
Exchange realignment - &5 - 85
At 31 December 206 16706 6,378 e 4,041
AL § benuary X015 as previously eporied - 75 - 5
Efect of menger scounting fhahs 2 20 252,566 3%.131 prRp 30E19
A1 0 danisry 2015 a5 rectated 251566 35,206 xRk 340,294
Defermd tax chamedfcredited) 10
thee profit or es dnng $he wea rwear ol 100 0g1s (3,100 F] (18,761
Dedermd tax cmdited to otber comprehensae
irvene during the pear - - {12855) (12955
Exchange realignment - 1,780 - 1,790
Al 31 December 3015 (Rstated) 3AE 4,295 ERER B0 %65

Pursuant to the PRC CIT Law. 3 10% withhoiding tax is levied on dividends declared Lo forsign imaestons from
Lhe foreign investment enterprises established in Mainlsnd China. The requirement is effective from 1 January
2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007, For Lhe Group, the applicable rate is 10%, Cerlain of
the Group's cwerseds subsidiarkes are therefore lable for withholding laxes on dividends distributed by certain
assoclates established in BMainkand China in respect of earnings generated from 1 January 2008,
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22, DEFERRED TAX (continued)

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS

Chianges in
Irevpyal Pt Accederated falrwalug of
logses o tax depreciation  availabled or-sale
recelvables  and amortization Irvestments Total
FWE 00 RME000 R MBEO00 EME DG
A1 1 Lahsary 20065 35 previowzly mporked - 4,358 - 4,358
Btectof menger accounting (hate 2.2) 18,692 11,861 4 51,982
AL T Kanuary 2016 a5 restatied 15,682 16,119 042 56,340
Dedermd tax cmdivedicharged) 10
the profit or bss during The year fnole 10 409 (23200 [6466) 12311
Dedermd tax cmdited 1o otber comprehense
I chyring the pear - - n.om 1,005
Dispreal of subsidismes (o ke 39) - 11,044} - {1,044
Exchange realignment 112 754 - £
At 31 December 20% 66,90 13,609 14.972 354531
At T langany 2015 a5 previoisl epored 6,29 411 - W0am
Effect of menger accounting (rode 2,27 17.3% G071 - 26450
AL T Lanugry 2015 a5 retated 1350 13,300 = BIX
Dediermd tai (cha medycredied to
the profit or s during thepear fnote 17 297 1313 - {1624
Dedermd i cedited to otber comprehensne
Irvme during the year - - Hoax HaA¥
Exchange realignment = 6 = 806
At 31 December 2015 (etated) 19 5oz 16,219 nNan 56,340
Defermed tax assats have nol been recognised in respect of the followdng ems:
2016 205
RME GO0 RMEB* 000
(Restated)
Tax lowses 4,131,543 5,365,446
Deductible temporary differences G972 240 BG5S, 624
4,824,183 6,224,070
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1 December 1011
23. INVENTORIES
priid [ 2015
RMEQ00 RMB 000
{Restated)
Raw materials 243464 134,502
Spare pams 258,724 353,061
Finshed goods 58217 751,115
B59.A15 1,238,768
24. TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES
The aging anakysis of the trade and notes receivables, based on the invoige date, is a5 follows:
priih [ 2015
RIME GO0 RMB"000
{Restatad)
Trade recelvables 1,811,570 2,583,186
Hotes recetvable 5400 202,295
1,816,670 2785481
Impairrnent (161.014) (97 378
1,655 656 2 B8E. 106

Credit terms in & range within three months are granted to thoss customnsrs with 3 good payment history
There B no concentration of credit risk with respect 1o trade recenables, as the Group has a large number of
customers, which are intemationally dispersed

an aged analysis of the trade recevables as at the end of the reporting pericd, based on 1he Inwcice date and
et of prowision, i as follows:

2016 20M5

IR B0 RMEB 000

| Restatad)

Within 3 months L1551 2,498 706
4 1o 6 months o244 177,278
T 1o 12 months 234,252 3.3
Civer 1 year 14.68% .90
1,655 656 2,688,106
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24, TRADE AND NOTES RECEIVABLES (continued)

The mowements in provision for Impaliment of trade receivables are as follows:

2016 2015

R B O RMEB 000

(Restated)

Al beginning of year as previously reported a1 4976 67,5848
Effect of merger accounting (noke 2.2 4 35% 25,770
At beginning of year as restated aF 275 93,618
Impairment losses recogn iseddreversed) inote £) ax.144 (8,542
Amount writlen off as uncolleclable (54} 10,617
Disposal of subsidiaries {17.191) -
Exchange realignment (1,2600 1,682
161014 97,375

induded In the above provision for impairment of frade receivables is a provision for indiidually impaired
Lrade recenvables of RMBYEY 014 000 (2015 RMBIT 375,000) with a camying amount befors provision of
RMBT161,014,000 (2015 RMBOT 3756000,

The individually impaired trade receiables relate to customers that were in financial difficultles or were in default
in Interest andior prindpal payments and only a pontion of the receivables s expected 1o be recoverad

The aged analysis of the tiads recenvables that are pot Individually nor collectively considerad Lo be impained s

as follows.
016 r{
R ED00 RMEB Q00
{Restated)
Heither past due now impaired 1,650,556 2,435,811

Recevabbes that were neither past due nor impaired relate to s lange number of diversified customers Tor whom
there was no recent history of default

168 COSCOSHIPFNG DEVELO PMENT CO, LTD,

230/280



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Notes to Financial Statements

3F December 111
25. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
mé I8
RMIE QO RMEB 000
(Restatad)
Frepayments 509833 217,590
Other recevables 203,639 1,667 408
Impairrrent (3, 529) (19,942
Bo9 833 1,865,053
The mowements in the provision for impaiment of other recevables are as follows:
2016 2015
RIMIE QO RMEB 000
(Restated)
at beginning of year as previgushy reportad .00 6,563
Effect of merger accounting (noke 2.2 12,54 -
At beginning of year as restated 19,942 6,563
Impairment bosses {reversedrecognised (node B) (3,501} 13,312
Armcunt writlen off as uncollactable - (45)
Disposal of subsidiaries (12,241} =
Exchange realignment 119 112
2,529 19,942
26. HELD-FOR-TRADING INVESTMENTS
2016 2015
RME OO0 RMB GO0
(Restated)
Funds, 21 falr value 72189 200,104
Listed equity ineestiments, al Talr value 277 245
72466 200,349
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27. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH

mé I8

RMIE QO RMEB 000

{Restatad)

Cash and bank balances 16,656,670 16,853,938

mandatony resenes with the central bank hode a0 (B34,184) (624 391}

Fledged Lime deposits for bank lcans and corporate bonds (107 . B48) (182 .068)
Fledged time deposits for bank acceptance bills {18, 200% -

Time deposits with original maturity of more than three months (104,055} (60,0000

Fledged 1o customs as guarantess for impart A0} 410

Pestriched irsurance premium réceved {65,028} (B4 401}

Resiricled cash (1,129,425} (922 268)
Cash and cash eguivalents 15,527,254 15,931,671

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and bank balances of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RME*)
amounted o RMBTO, 247,330,000 2015 RMBE 257 0458,000). The RMB 5 not freely comerlible into other
currencies, howewer, under Mainlind China's Forelgn Exchange Control Requlations and administration of

Settlernent, Sale and Payment of Forelgn Exchange Requlations, the Group is permitted 1o exchange RME for
other currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks @arns interest at floating rates based on dally bank deposit rates. Short term time deposils are
made Tor warying periods of betwesen one day and three months depending on the immediate cash requirements
aof the Group, and arm interest at the respective short term time deposit rates. The bank balances and pled ged
deposits are depesited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default,

Hole:

{a})  C5 Finance is required fo place mandatory reserve deposits with the Pecple’s Bank of China, the PRC'S

central bank. Mandatory reserve deposits with the central hank are not available for use in C5 Finance's
daily cperaticns

1M COSCO-SHIPFFING DEVELD PMENT CO, LTD,
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28. TRADE AND NOTES PAYABLES

An aged analysis of the trade pavables as at end of the reporting date, based on the invcice date, |5 as follows

2016 2015

RMEDO0 RME“900

(Restatled)

Within 3 maonths 1,026,115 3,743,330
4 1o 6 months 24,250 180,625
71612 months 684,191 71,642
Over 1 year 4,077 46,057

1,738,742 4,041,654

29, OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

2016 2

BB OO0 RMEB 000

(Restated)

Other payables 2071688 1,621,559
accruals 113035 101,820

2,184,733 1,723,379

ANMUAL BEPORT 216 1T
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30. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

e
Effective
intepest
rate (%) Maturity RE OO0
Current
Bank loans - secured 2.55 4,90 017 4857397
Bank kans - ursecured 1.86-535 w017 18,47 1,868
Commercial paper notes - unsetured 1.62 w017 375,086
Barrowings from fellow subidiaries — unsacured 435 017 2,720,000
Borrowdngs from an immediate holding company
= unsecured 2.65-2.99 2017 &, 5000, 000
29,925,251
Hon-current
Bank kans - sacured 2 55090 TR -202T 10,962,990
Bank koans - unsecured 1.49-4.T0 20182002 S0,B38 367
Borrowdngs Trom an immediate holding company
= ursecured 2652325 I8 -2019 2,300, 000
64,107,361
G, 027,612

11 QOSCO-SHIPFING DEVELC PMENT O, LD
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30. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)
205
Effactive
Inbenes
rate (%) haturity RMEB 000
(Restated)
Curment
Bank keans - sacured 0954 90 7 2,079,708
Bank boans - ursecured 096490 2017 5065,2TA
Commercial paper notes — unsecured 0.40-1.62 017 4 E70,200
Hon-interest-bearing borrowings Trom fellow subsidiaries
= ursecured - 07 10491127
Barrovangs Trom felkaw subsidiarkes - unsecured 2.25-3.25 07 432,532
Barrowings fram an immediate holding company
- ursecured 318461 2017 4,270,000
26818843
Hen-current
Bank kans - secueed 096490 I018-2027 9,957,490
Bank bsans - ufseduned 0.964.90 20182020 13,B18,237
Bormowings from fellow subsidiaries — unsecured 215325 1018 324,680
Borrowings Trom an immediate holding company
= unsecured 318461 s 1,249,360
15,349,767
52,168,610
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30. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (continued)

mé I8
RMIE QO RMEB 000
(Restated)
Analysed into
Bank borrowings
Within one year of of demand 21,229,265 7,144 984
In the second year 14,860 321 8,761,247
Ini Lk third o fifth years, mcluse 35,217 28O 10,830,888
Beyond five yoars 11,714,151 4,153,502
83,131,626 30,920,711
Other borrowings:
Withan oo year o on demand 8,595 986 19,673,859
In the second year 600000 974,040
in the third to fifLh years, inclusve 1, 700 D00 600,000

10,895 986 11,247,899

94,027 612 52168610

Certain of the Group's bank loans are secured by

w016 26

RIVIEDQOR RME“ Q00

{Restated)

Froperty, plant and equipment 22,837 658 23,236,040
Finance lease recemables 127980 126,705
Pledged deposits 5981 103,134

24,253 480 13565879

1TH QOSCOSHIPFING DEVELC PMENT O, LTD
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31. CORPORATE BONDS
mé 208
RMIE QO RMEB 000
{Restatad)
Current portion 2075832 45617
Hon-current portion LAz6 942 3,440,494

2,500,764 3.695.111

On 12 June 2007, the Company issusd corporate bonds in the PRC with 4 face walue of RMET 800,000,000
(“Bond A7), pursuant o the approeal chlained from the Mational Development and Reform Commission of the
PRC. The bonds are denominated in RMB and for a tenvyear pencd fully repayable by 12 Jure 2017, and bear
interest 31 a rate of 4.51% per annum The bonds are quaranteed by Bank of China, Sshanghai branch, and have
bewn listed on the interbank bond market in the FRC. A5 of 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of Bond
A was RMB1, 758 884, 000 (2015 RMBT, 796 433 0000

On 25 September 201 3, DFCF (SPV), 3 subsidiary of the Company, ssued a note with an aggregate principal
amount of US$200,000 000 (“Note 20137}, The e carned an interest yield of 3.96% per annum and was
esued at a price of 8991001 049% of its principal amount. The note bears interest from 25 September 201 3,
payable monthly in arrears Unbess praviousty prepaid by OFCF (SPY), the note is repayable monthly in acoerdance
with the repayment schedule in the note offering memomandum commencing from October 2013, The note is
subject to repayrrenl I whole of in par, al a price equal o 102% of the aggregate principal amcant i the
repayrent = made from 26 October 2015 1o 24 October 2018 of 100% of the aggregate principal amaount if
the repayrment is made on or after 25 Ocober 2018, together with accrued interest, at the discretion of DFCF
(SPV] at any time after 25 October 2015, As of 31 December 20146, the camying amount of Note 2013 was
RMEEST, 068,000 (2015 RMBT,012,753 000}

On 4 December 2014, DECFI (SPY), a subsidiary of the Company, Bsued notes with 2 classes (toget har refer to
a5 “Nete 201470 The notes are sat out as follows:

(ab  principal amount of US$35,000,000 class A-1 notes (the “Class 4-1 Notes™); and
{by  principal amount of U53124,000,000 class A-2 notes (the “Class A-2 Motes®).
Class A-1 Nobes carned an interest yield of 1.95% per annum and were issued at a priceof 90.99017% of its

principal amount. Class A-2 Motes carried an interest yield of 3 55% per annum and were issued at a price of
99 5934 7% of its principal amount
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31. CORPORATE BONDS (continued)

The notes bear interest from 4 December 2014, pavable monthly in areears. Unless prewicusly repaid by DFCFI
(5Pv), Class A1 Notes and Class A- 2 Notes are nepayable monthly in accordance with the repayment scheduks
in the note offering memorandum commencing from December 2014, The notes are subject to prepayment in
whaobe or in part at their principal amount, together with accrued Interest, at the discretion of DFCFITSPY) at any
time after 4 December 2016 Asof 31 December 2016, the carrying amount of Note 2014 was RMBET 2,812,000
{2015 RMBSSS, 926,000)

Asof 31 Decermber 2016, certain of the Group's corporate bonds are secured by pledoed depaosits with a carrying
armount of RMBT1 867,000 (2015: RMBTS,93 2,000) and propery, plant and equipment with 3 carrying amount
of RMET 954,588,000 (2015 RMBZ,185,872,000)

32, DEPOSITS FROM CUSTOMERS

2016 NS
R B 000 RMEB 000
{Restaled)
Curnent

Demand deposits 7802 597 4,482 658
Time deposits 1,147 565 =
#,550,560 4,482,658

Hen-current
Time deposis a5q 5900

8,551,517 4,491,558

1M QOSCOSHIPFNG DEVEL PMENT O, LD
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33. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
106
Assels Liabilit bes
RIVEQO0 RIE (00
Current portion of interest rate swaps 1,340 -
Hen-currenl portion of interest mte swaps 6,708 -
8042 =
2015
Asgale Liahilities
Rbd@ 000 RREB Q00
{Restated) tRestated)
Current portion of interest, rate swaps - 147
Non-current portion of interest ate swaps = 91
- 838

AL 31 December 2016, the Group had interest rate swap agreements in place with a tatal notional amount of
U35$380 755 200 wheraby they recenve Interest a1 variable rates equal to the 3-momth London Interbank Offered
Rate (“LIBOR ") on the notional amounts and pay interest 2 fioed ratesof 1.37% o 1. 58% . The swaps are used
to hedge the exposure to changes in the cash flow of its secured loans with variable rates The secured loans
and the interest rate saap agreements have the same principal terms. The hedge of the interest rate swaps was
azsessed (o be effedive,

34. PROVISION
Legal claim
RME“ 000
ALY January 2015, 31 Decernber 2015 and 1 January 2016 25,000
Reversal of unutilisad amounts {25 D)

AL 31 December 2016 -

The prowision for egal chim of RMBZS 000,000 & related to a legal claim browght againsl the Group by &
customer of the Group. Based on the decision made by the supenor court of Togo on 21 July 2016, the Group
won the related lawsuit, and thus the legal claim will not give rise to any loss to the Group, As 3 result, the
balance was reversed during the year
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35. FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The Group keases certain of its containers for its container keasin

q business

ooOooood

AL 31 Decamber 2016, the 1olal future minimum kase payrents under finance leases and their present walues

weere as follows.
Present value of minimum
Minimum bease lease payments
016 05 2016 {18
R B RMB 000 RMEQO0 RME* 000
(Restated) (Restatod)
Amcunts payables
Within ome year 45,239 177 26,104 141
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 337 000 410 311344 326
Tekal minimum finance kease payments 382 220 E&87 247 A48 467
Less future finance charges (34.781) (20
47 A48 457
Portion classified as current liabilties {26, 104) (141}
Hen-current partion naa 326
36. SHARE CAPITAL
2016 2015
RIVIE"DO0 RMEB 000
msued and fully paid
11,683,125,000 (2015 11,683,125,000) crdinary shares with
pai walue of RMBY sach 11,683,125 11,683,125

as at 31 December 2016, the shares included 7,932,125 000 4 Shares and 3,751,000,000 H Shares (2015

7.8932,125,000 & Shares and 3,751,000,000 H Shares).

1T COSCOSHIPFING DEVELC PMENT O, LD
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37. RESERVES

The amcunts of the Group's reserves and the movements theren for the current and prics years are presented
in the consolidated statement of changes in equily on pages 106 1o 107 of the financial statements.

(A) SPECIAL RESERVE

According 1o ¥ Circular on Printing and Distributing the Administrative Measures for the Withdrawal and
Uss of Experses for Safely Production of Enterprises” Esued by the Ministry of Finance and the Safety
Production Gensral Bureau <n 14 February 201 2, the Group is requined 1o accrue 3 ~Safely Fund” 1o
improve the production safety. The Group should accrue the Safety Fund from 1 January 2012, The
accrual standard rate is 1% of the revenue from transporiation senvices of the Company and certain of
its subsidiarkes in the PRC. The fund is acorued monthly according Lo revenue and in a progresse way

(B} GEMERAL RESERVE

Fursuant 1o Caliin 2012 Moo 20 Reguirements on Impairment Allcwance for Financial Instiutions
(" Requirements™), Issued by the Ministry of Finance, in addition 1o the impairment alkevance, 5 Finance
edablshes 3 general eserve within the equity holders” equity theough the appropriation of the profit 1o
address unidentified potential impairment losses The general reserve should not be less than 1 5% of
the aggregats amount of risk assets as defined by the Requirements, and the minimum threshold can be
accumulated ower 3 penod of no more than five years.
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37. RESERVES (continued)
(C) OTHER RESERVES

The mowements in each type of other resenves are as follows:

Available-
tar-sale
Statutory  bwed ment Exchange
Capital reservie  revalustion  fludwation
surplus fund* resErye FRSRAE Total

Rt B 000 RB 000 RME 000 R Ernon RMEDID

At 1 lanuary 2016 35 previously reported 17,027,767 1355763 - (1, 177,289) 17, 206,241
Ebfect of fire e asounling {hote 2.2) 4584, 113 - 101,589 (4, 320,665) & 007
At 1 January 20 16 (s bed) 26,616,850 1,355,763 101,56% [2457.954) L6178
Azl e for-sabe Ivestments
Changes in far value, net of tax + - 70,738 - 70,730
Rexlassfication adjstments for
faire inchuded inthe dnsoldated
stbeynent of pfit of ks - - (33,019) - F3m9
Cash fhw hedges:
Effectie portion of changes
In fair valwe of hedging nstuments
angrg dunng the year 8,555 - - - £555
Exchange ditierences.
Exchange diflemnces on trrslition of
foeeign opeation = = - (719,381] 718,381
Reclssfication adpstrents or
fewengn o pentiore deposd of - - - k) 37937
Asmciiles
Share of other amprehensde
b5 of am0chies 47,135 - - - 47,135
Reeclzsfication adjpstments for
a0 lates disposed of (Lara - - - {1179
Acquistion of ror-controlling interests [#1,590) = = - 1,508
Comsdetion for axquetion of
aubeidiaries urder axmmon contrl (24,435,902 - - - (435508
Consdention for aoquiition of
AN FEF0Cate under camimean cont ol (6395877} - - - 395,577
Dividends paid 1o a former shamholder
of an acquired agite wnder
ammon ool [137,583) - - - (137.558)
Loss on dilution of imvestment IR
an asaxdiate (66, 353) - = * {69,353
Others (594) - - - i534)
At 31 Deember 2016 (4, 363453) 1,255,763 138,300 [3179,388) (6067518

180 COSCO-SHIPFFING DEVELD PMENT CO LTD,
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37. RESERVES (continued)
(C) OTHER RESERVES (continued)

A ilabl-
farssle

Statutory itvestment Exchange

Capral TesE me mEiaEton fluctuation

suplis fumd* TESE N resEnNe Total

RMB0D RMB'000 RMB000 RMB000 R E 0

At 1 January 2015 35 previously eported 16,992 585 1,355,163 - (1,474 545) 16,873,604
Effect of memer ascounting (nots 22) £300, 122 - o7 (14E2004) BOREGIC
At 1 Janyaryg 2015 (Bt ted) 25,352 808 1,355,763 29007 (29%6.849) 23841629
Auzilabledor-sab imesiments

Changes in far valise, net of tae - - 41804 - 41304

Recksscation adjsstments for gains
recluded in the comobdsted
siaterreont of profit ar b - - (125 - {128
Cash flvw hedges:
Effective portion of changes in fair
value of hedging irstruments asing

disnirg the wear {5552} - E - B850
Exchange ditierences
Exchange ditfemnces on tamsliton of
fosign 0 peR ios - - - 453,595 453,895
Azsndates
Share of otter mmpehenzwe
neome of associes 70943 - - - 10545
Capatal injecton fram former
sharetolders of quired subsidianes
isndef cammmon contmol 1, 3240 0ixd - - - 1,320,000
Disporsal of subsifiarios {58,272) = = = (58,275
Dhvidends pad 10 4 former shamehoider
of an acquined sssociate under
axfumon dntol (124 657} - - - (134657
Galn om ddwtion of mwestment in
an asadiale 41,735 - - - 41,7136
At 31 December 2015 (restated) 6516450 1,355, 13 101,558 (2497954) 15506218

w In accordance with the PRC requlations and the articles of assaciation of the companies of the
Group, before distributing the net profit of ach year, companies of the Group registered In the
FRC are required 1o S8t aside 10% of their fatutory net profit for the year after offsstting any
prics years kases as determined under redevant PRC accounting standards to the statutary suplus
resenes fund. When the balance of this reserve reaches 50% of each PRC entity"s share capital,
any further appropristion ks optional. The statutory surplus reserve fund can be utilised to offsat
price years’ bosses o to issue bonus shares
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38. PARTLY-OWNED SUBSIDIARY WITH MATERIAL NON-CONTROLLING
INTERESTS

Details of the Groups subsidiary that has material non-controlling interests ame ot cul balow:

2016 2015
R EDO0 RMB"000
Percentage of equity interest held by non-controlling Interesis

5 Finance 259 35%
Profit for the year allocated to noncontrelling interests:

L5 Financg 27 AB7T 71828
Dividends paid to non-controlling interests of C35 Finance 122,150 46,935
Accumulaied balances of non<ontrolling interesis at the reporting dates

C5Finance 2067 402,175

The fellowing tables (lustrate the summarised financial information of CF Finance, The amounts disclosed are
before any inter-company eliminations:

2016 2015
R EQO0 RME‘000
Fevenue 2WONTT 342,262
Total expenses 242971 134,181
Frafit for the year 107,105 208,081
Total comprehensive income for the year 4,518 201,048
Cusrent assets 12,344,021 10,124,398
Mon-curreni assels 1,957,564 71812
Current liabilithes 13,406,124 O, 714,658
HNon-current ligbilities 484 12,981
Met cash flows from cperating activities 1,726,578 6,075,525
Met cash flows fromfusad in) investing activithes 173,515 {5,823
Mt cash flows used in financing activites (249114} (134,100
Het increase in cash and cash equivalents 1,551 379 5,935,502
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39, DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

(A) Durng the year, the Group disposed of a series of subsidiaries, particulars of which can be referred 1o
ot 1 1o the finanzial statements,

Details of the nel assels disposed of and loss on disposal ame as follows

2016
RRE 00
Net assets disposed of
Propeny, plant and equipment 167,392
Investment properthes 2,008
Intangible asset @234
Dieferred Lax assets 1,004
Inenlories 18,671
Trade and notes recevables 2,734,578
Prepayments and olher receivables GF 0,800
Cash and cath equivalents 1,252,821
Trade and nodes payables (2,999 571}
Other payables and accreals (B52.124)
Tax payable (20.253)
Deferred tax |wabilities (85}
Other bong berm payables (334}
Kon-controlling intereds (65 .015)
914,195
Exchange fluctuation reseme 27,937
Loss on dsposal of subsidiarnes 5,440}
Q6,592
Salisd ied by:
Cash 918972
Other recewables 7.7
246,692
an analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries is
a5 follows:
2016
RME D00
Cash and cash equivabents disposed of {1,252 821}
Cash receved 918972
Net cutflow of cash and cash equivabents in respect of
the disposal of subsidiaries (333 859)
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39, DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(B) The Group had 5% equity interests in E-shipping Global Supply Chain Management Co., Lid
(" E=shipping ) and <ontrolled Eshipping with dominant woling rights from a contractual arrangemeant
with the other wole holders of E-shipping a5 al 31 December 2015 During the year, such contractual
arrangement ceased. Accordingly, the Group lost control cver E-shipping, which was transgfemed from a
subsidiary of the Group 1o an asseciate of the Group

Detalls of the net aseets dispossd of and gain on disposal are as folkows:

016
RME 000
Net Fssets disposed of
Propeny, plant and equipment 467
Inventorles an
Trade and notes recefvables 2,464
Prepayments and olher receivables a1
Cash and cash equivalents 19377
Trade and notes payables (1,205
Other payables and accreals (16,569}
Mon<ontrolling interests (1.839)
4,933
3aln on disposal of a subsidiary 1.851
6,784
Satefied by:
Investment in an asscclate 6,784

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary is

as follows:
2016
RIE D00
Cash and cash equivalents disposed of and net outflow of cash and
cash equivalents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiary (19377}

184 QOSCOSHIPFING DEVELS PMENT O LD

246/280



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)

Notes to Financial Statements

IF Decenber 1011

39, DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

(C) om Jamuary 2015, the Geoup transferred 100% equity interests in four subsidianes, Shanghal Zhenjing
Indwstrial Co., Ltd., Shanghai Chutai Industrial Co., 11d., Shanghai Chaokun Industial Co, Ltd, and
shanghai Yuekun industrial Co, Ltd. to China Shipping Property Co ltd., a fellow subsidiary, for ml
consideration, These four subsidiaries were engaged In property Investment

Detalls of the net assets disposed of and equity charged on dsposal are as follows,

2016
RIME" 000
Net assets disposed of:
Propery, plant and equipment 3307
Irvestment properties 479,686
Prepayments and olher receivables 18,812
Cash and cash equivalents 8,008
Other pavables and accruals (4378
455,488
Charged 1o othar reserves (58,273}
Charged to retained profits {397 215}

An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents In respect of the disposal of a subsidiary Is

a5 follows:
2016
RIME 000
Cash and cash equivabents disposed of and ned outflow of cash and
cash equivakents in respect of the disposal of a subsidiany (B, 005}
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40. NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

A reconciliation of the profitdloss) before tax 1o cash generated from operations is as folkows:

2016 2015
Notes RME QO RMB 000
{Restaled)
Prof it hoss) before tax
From continuing operations 517,000 178,113
From a discontinued operation 78,517 (71,988)
Adjustments for.
Finance costs 1,690,935 B96,753
Share of profits of joint wentures and associates (1,546,575} (1,790 812
Interest |neorme {81,644} {120,252
Diwidends from avatlabledor-sake firancial imestments £ (30,972} (55 B8E)
Dividends from held-for-trading financial investments 5 {191} {998
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries E 3,589 -
Gan on disposal of interests in associates L (50,997} -
Gakn on disposal of interests in jolnl wenlures £ {17, 569 -
(GainWloss on disposal of property, plant and equipment £ (6,876} 198,896
Gain on disposal of availabledor-sale imestments Ly {77,000 (17.028)
Gain on disposal of held for trading imesiments £ (B4 -
Falr wales (gairiioss on heldfor-trading Imwest ments L (a4} 178
Depreciation of propery, plant and equiprent Td 2B1B2TG 2,907,048
Depiaciation of imestimenl propemies 276 4,199
Recognition of prepaid land lease payments 15 3904 3,885
Arrortisation of intangible asset 16 29255 16,293
Impairment of temes of property, plant and equipment 14 126,645 B04 464
Ipaerment of iwestment in an associate 61,765 =
Prowision of impairment on finance lease receivables 20 213622 28,184
Feversal of prowision of irmpairment on loans and receables 21 (4,373) (26,078)
Wirite-dowin of inventones Lo net realisa bbe value £ 139037 6,955
Prewisionfreversal of provisicon) of Impalement on trade
receivables o B2.144 (8542
(Reversal of prewision)iprowision of impalment on other
receiables 25 (3,591} 13,312
Reversal of unutilised amounts of provision L (25.000) =
2,979,484 2,934,594
Decrease in boans and receivables 174 868 1,043122
Deragse in invenlories a4 BaL, 779
{Increaselidecrease in trade and notes receivables (1,549,479 362,704
(Increaselidecraase in prepayments and cther recehvables (232,627} 70,635
(Increaseldecrease in restricted cash {281.375) £52,714
Increaseddecrease) in trade and notes payahbles 647 Bed (1,008 072
Increased decrease) in other payables and acoruals TI0e10) (220 4400
Increasefdecrease) In depogits from customens 4,059,959 (2,085 860)
Cash generated from operations T.840,678 1,548 5820
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41. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
{A) AS LESSOR

The Group keases its certain iterms of propeny, plant and equipment and imestment properties under
operating lease arrangemenis

At 31 December 2016, the Group had total fulure minkmum lease receivables under non-cancellable
oparating leases falling due as follows:

016 2015

RMEDO0 RMEB 000

{Restated)

Within 1 year 9,079,547 2,947,652
In the second to fifth years, Inclusive 24,120 403 4,565,941
After five years 2,787 606 1,204,953

35,967 68 8,713,546

(B} AS LESSEE

The Group lsases certain of its office properties, vemsels and confainers under opersting lease
arrngements

At 31 December 2016, the Group had total fulure minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

16 2018

RME QO RMEB 000

(Restatad)

Within 1 year 1,950,202 3,704 638
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 2,960,785 4,114,768
Afrer frve years 7 oBa SEE,IEG
4,528,714 9,005, 659
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42. COMMITMENTS

In sddition to the operating kease commitments detailed in note &10b) sbove, the Group had the following capital
commitrments a1 the end of the reporting pericd

2016 2015
RIMEQON RMB 000
{Restated)

Contracted bul nol provided for
Equity immestrments 1,843 000 -
Conlalners - 10,954
Wessals under construction 11,091,514 10,528,286
Others 0,455 69 325

12,944 972 10,617,565

43. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(A) iIn addition 1o the transactions detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the Group had the
folleawing trarsactions with related parties during the year

016 2015
RMEDOR RMB 000
(Restated)
Interest income from:
Immediate holding company™ A5 A15 142
Fallow subsidianes 724 Mo N8
Interest expenses 1o
Immediate holding company™ 190,571 76,459
Fellow subsidiaries 262,511 63,375
Sales of goods to fellow subsidiaries 146,428 211,249
Rendering of sendices Lo fellow subsidiaries:
Wessel chartering and container leasing® 6,820,474 2,168,336
Liner sepices o8 465 208 825
Finance lease Income 1610 =
Others 16,208 13,978
Recening of senices from fellow subsidiares 1,255 320 3,963,727
Purchases of goods from fellow subsidiaries GROASS 2,1833M
Purchases of lems of property, plant and equipment from
fel loww subsidiaries 106,287 =

The related party transactions above were made according to the published prices or interest rates and
conditions similar 1o those of fered 10 Lhe respaclive majer Cusiomers.

* Certain related party transactions constitute <onnected transactions or continuing connectad
transactions as defined in Chapler 144 of the Listing Rules.
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43. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(B) COMMITMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

The Labhes bebow summanse the commitments with fellow subsidianes:

As lfessor
2016 2015
RME QD0 RMEB 000
(Restated)
within 1 year T 196340 B46,530
In the second to fifth years, Inclusive 19,724 337 1,275,438
After e yoars 1,260,925 1,035,842
27,690,592 4,157 820

As lessee
2016 2015
RIEDON RMB 000
{Restated)
Within 1 year 12,535 143,098
In the second Lo fifth years, Inclusive 54055 190,439
Aftsr T yoars 27 6B3 80,145
94 277 413,682
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43. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(C) OUTSTANDING BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES

2016 2015
Noles R B RMEB 000
(Restated)
Amcunts due from;
Ultirmate holding cormpary 41055 -
Imrmediate holding comparry 1,775 2,140
Fallow subsidizries Gro 82 465,291
Amrzunis dus Lo
Immmediate holding compary 46,726 111,409
Fellow subsidianes 1,707 797 1,032,144
Loans !
Immediale helding comparny i 1,813,500 1,462,500
Fallowr subsidianes iE 1,517,527 2,038,022
Loans from:
immediate helding compary i) 7,500 000 5,519,360
Fallow subsidianes L 2T 20,000 10,858,338
Motes.

(1] The loan Lo immedizte holding company is unsecured. The interest rate is 4.35% (2015 4.6%)
per annum and the koan is repayable from 2016 1o 2017,

iy The loans to fellow subsidiaries are unsecured. The inteest rate 5 ranging from 3.0% 10 4.9%
{2015 2.5% tod.6%) per annum and the koan s repayable from 201 2 to 2025,

iy Details of the Geoup's koans from immediate holding company and fellow subsidiares a5 at the
end of the reporing pericd are included in ncte 30 1o the finandal statements,

Sawe as disckosed above, the rest of the cutstanding balances with related parties were unsecured, non-
interest-bearing and had no fived repayment terms.
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43. SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(D) COMPENSATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL OF THE GROUP

201G 2015

IRV E DD RMEB 000

salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 3850 4,365
Pedcamance refated bonuses 7148 6,954
Pensian scheme aontribulions a7 1,592
12,002 12,947

44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

The carrying amounts of each of the categarkes of financial ingtruments as at the end of the reporting pericod
are as follkows

FINAMNCIAL ASSETS - HELD-FOR-TRADING FINANCIAL ASSETS

2016 2015
R B0 RME“ 00D
{Restated)
Held -fortrading Imrestments 72 66 200,348
Dariealive financial et ments 8042 -
B0, 508 200,349

FINANCIAL ASSETS - LOANS AND RECEIVABLES
201G 2015
RME QO RME "G00
(Restated)
Cash and cash eguivalents 15,527 354 18,931.6N
Restricted cash 1129425 022,768
Trade and notes receivables 1,655 656 2,658,106
Financial assets Included in prepayments and other recevabilkes 200,110 1,647,463
Finance lease recevables 18,604 293 7,362,985
Loans and recelvables 2,321 027 3,501,522

40,547,765 32,054,0N5
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44. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued)

FINANCIAL ASSETS - AVAILAELE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

2016 20N%

R B D00 Rh B0y

{Restaled)

Available-for sale mvestments 6,114 082 1,349,915

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES — HELD-FOR-TRADING FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

2016 25

RMEGO0 RMEBT 000

(Restatad)

Derivative financial instruments - 838

FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHER LIABILITIES AT AMORTISED COST

2016 2018

RMEDQO) RMB 000

(Restatad)

Trade and notes payabies 1,738,742 4,041 654
Financial habilities included in cther pavables and accruals 2,071 688 1,621,559
Bank and other borrowings 94,027 £12 52168610
Corporate bonds 3,502,764 3695111
Finance lease obligations 247 A48 467
Deposits Taodn Customsrs B,551.517 4,491 558
Other bong term payables 1,157,078 404,803

111,296,245 66,423,762
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45. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS

The canying amaunts and fair walues of the Group's financial instru ments, other than those with carying amounts
that reasonably approximate to fair salues, are as follows:

Carrying amounts Fair values
me s Fin 208
RIME D00 RMB 000 RME O RMEB QD0
{Restated) {Restated)
Finareke lease recenvabibes 15,010,397 5680 658 15,010,297 56RO 658
Bank and other borrowings 61,102,361 25,349 767 GA06GLEB0G6 25144 707
Coaporate bonds 1,426,942 3,449 494 1411511 3,336,457
Finarce loase obligaticns 211,344 326 311,344 316
Other long term paya bles 1,157,078 404 803 1,129,560 385454

BLOOB 122 34 885 048 B19336T8 34557732

kanagement has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, trade and notes
recenab b financial asso1s included in prepayients and cthef receivables, the curient portion of finance lease
receieables and loans and recehables, trade and notes payables, financial Nabilities included in other payables
and accruals, the current portion of bank and other borrowings, the current portion of corporate bonds, the
current portion of finance lase obligations and the current portion of deposits from customers, respectinely,
appreximate to their camying amcunts argely due 1o the sho term maturities of these insluments,

Management has sssessad that the fair values of the poa<urment poition of kans and recatvables snd Uhe non-
current portion of deposits from customers of the Group approximate to their fair valuss dus to their floating
interegl rates.

The Group's finance depanment headed by the finance manager s responsible Tor determining the policies and
procedures for the fair value messurement of financial instruments The finance department reparts directly 1o
the chief financial officer. At sach reporting date, the finance department analyses the mowemnents in the walues
of financial instruments and determines the major inputs applied in the waluation, The valuation & reviewesd and
approwed by the chief finandal off icer.

The fair value of the non-curent porion of finance legse receivables, bank and other borowings, corporate
bonds, finance lease obligations and other long term payables has been calculsted by discounting the expected
future cash flows using rates cureently available for instrurments with similar terms, credid risk and remaining
maturities. The Group's cwn non-perfommance risk for finance kease obligations, and interest-baaring bank loans
as al 31 December 2016 was assessed W0 be insignificant
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45. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL
INSTRUMENTS (continued)

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY

The following tables llustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group's financial instruments
Financigl assets measured at fair value

3 December 2016

Fair value measuremant categorised into

Lewvel 1 Lewal 3 Level 3 Total
RIME 00 RME" D00 RIWVE 000 RE" 000

Held for-trading irmeestments 72,466 - - 72466
available-for sale investments 5,367,651 - - 5,367,651
Derivative financial ingtruments - 8,047 - B,047

S.440.117 8,042 - 548,159

M December 2015 as restated

Held-fortrading Imrestments 200,349 - - 200,349
Avatlable-for-sake Invesiments 592,134 - - 592,134
1,092 483 - - 1,092,483

Financial labiites measured at fair valuse
3 December 2015 as restated

Derivative financial instruments - 838 - 838

Dunng the year, there veere no ranslers of fair value measuwements betwsen Level 1 and Level 2 and no transfers
inte or oul of Level 3 for both finandal assets and liabilities (2015 M)
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46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group's prrcipal financial Instruments, other than derivatives, comprise bank and other bormoawings,
corporate bonds, finance lease obfigations, deposits from customers and cash and cash equivalents. The main
purpose of thesa financial instruments & 1o raige finance for the Group’'s operations. The Group has varous
other financial assets and liabilties such as trade and notes recefvables, and trade and notes payables, which
artse directly from its operations,

The Graup also enters nto derative transactions, including principally interest rate swaps. The purpose is 1o
manage the interest rate ansing from the Group's operations and its sources of finance

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments ars interest, rate risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
equity price risk. The board of directors reviews and agrees polickes for managing each of these risks and they
are suremarised befow, The Group's accounting pelickes In relation Lo derivatives are st out In note 2.5 Lo the
financial atemants

INTEREST RATE RISK

The Group's exposure 1o nsk of changes in market interest ates relates primarily to Lthe Group's bank borrowangs
with floating interest rates. The Group's policy 5 Lo manage Its interest cost using a mix of Tived and variable
rate debis and uzing interest rate swaps contracts.

Asat 31 December 2016, if interest rates had been 100 bass points higherlower with all other varables held

constant, profit before tax for the year veould have been RMEGID 293,000 kwwanhighar (2015 RMB4 31,240,000
boweer/higher), mainly &5 .4 result of higherAower interest expense on floating rate bank bamowings.
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46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

CREDIT RISK

The Group is sxposed to credit nsk primanily from finance lease recevables, koans and receivables and trade
receiab les in its operation

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties: R s the Group's policy that all
counterpartion are subject 1o cradit verification procedures. For cartain koans and receivables, the Group holds
adequate collateral. in addition, recewable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis

{a)  Maximurn credit risk exposurs

The credit risk of the Group’s financial assets arises from default of the counterparty, with 2 maximum
axposure aqual to the carying amounts of these instruments without 1aking account of any collateral
held or other credit enhancements.

(&) Impairment assessment

The Group periadically reviews finance kease receivables, boans and receivables and trade receivables
on Individual basss. If there is objective evidence thatl impairment has incurred, the amount of the loss
5 measured as the difference betveeen the assel’s camying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash fhows discounted at Lhe asset’s oniginal effective interest mte

The Group pericdically pedomns impaiment reviews on a2 collective basis as well. The receivables are
grouped by homogeneous characteristics. The collective impaiment is assessad taking acoount of histodical
and industry expenence.

(¢} Collateral

Az of 31 December 2014, the Group held collateral with a tolal fair value of RME1 670,760,000 (2015
RMB2,219 910,000} for koans and recelvables of RMB 203,193,000 2015 RMBGTS5,660,000) The Group
might sail the collateral for repayment if necessary

{d) Credit quality by ciass of financial assets
The Group manages the credit quality of financial assets by class of assel, classified as nather past due
nor impaired, past dus but nat impaired and impaired. Recenables without any objactive impairment
evidence identified are classiied 22 neither past due ndr impaired

{e) Concentration
Corcentratbons of credit resk are managed by counterparty, by gecaraphical reghon and by Industry sector

There are no significant concentrations of credi risk within the Group &= the raceivables e widsly
disparsed in different sectors and industries

1 COSCOSHIPFNG DEVELD PMENT CO, LTD,
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46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

LIQUIDITY RISK

The Greup aims 1o maintain sufficen cash and Credit linesto mest ts Bquidity requirements. The Graup finanoes
s vearking capital reguirements thiough a combination of Tunds generated from operations, bank and cther
bomowings, corporate bonds, finance kease obligations and depasils from customers.

The table below summarnses the maturity profile of the Group’s financial labilities at 31 December based on
contractual undiscounted payments including Interest payments computed using contradual rates or, if Boating,
based on rates cument at the end of the reporting pericd

The maturity profile of the Group’s financizl liabilities 3= at the end of the reporting pericd, based on the
contractual undiscounted payments, 5 as follows

31 December 2016

Less than 1tol 2108 Over §
1 year Years Years years Total
RMB 000 RMB 000 RME'O00 FRAB 000 FMB 000
Trade and noles payabbes 1,738,742 - - - 1738742
Financial Babilites included in
ciher payables and accruals 2,07 1,688 - - - LOT1688
Bank and other borrowings 33162,254 18,097,502 38.BRO49S 12213052 102,363,307
Coaporate bonds 2126182 75,3495 TH.EM 17,360 3,644,508
Finance lease obligations a5, 0 A%, 239 201,771 - B0
Depasits from customers B.585.124 1,042 - - B850, 165
Other bang term payables = 324,005 630,3 B8 106,665 1,157,078
Tetal A7 73219 AR TAT AT 40530229 11937007 119947, 718
31 Decernber 2015
Less tham Tho2 s nier §
1 year years years years Tekal

RME 000  RMB'OO00  RMBE'0O0D  RMB'O00  RMEQ00
(Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)  (Restated)

Trade and netes payabbes 4,041,654 - - - 4047654
Fimancial Rabilites included in

ciher payables and accruaks 1,621,559 = = - 1,621,559
Bank and other borrowings ?8.156,061 10,061,075 12,166,137 4530603 54,922 066
Corporate bonds 318165  2131.617 834,526 70,154 4,004,462
Finance lease ohligations 177 ato - - 557
Daposits Trom custoners 4,502 247 9,699 = = 4511.946
Other kong term payables - 113,110 22231 6EETZ 404,803
Total 3W 630,863 12,315,911 13,223484 5328710 69,507,977

ANMUAL BEPORT MG 187

259/280



EDINETOOOO
O0O0O0000O0000000000000000000000000(E05946)
Oooooooa

Lk I |

Notes to Financial Statements

I Decefiber 011

46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
{continued)

EQUITY PRICE RISK

Equity price risk 15 the risk that the fair values of equity Securities decraase a5 a result of changes in the kevels
of equity indices and the value of mdiidual securites. The Group B exposed 1o equily price sk arsing froam
indieidual equity mestinents classified a5 awailable for-sake nwestmentsinote 19) and heldfor-trading investments
{note 26) as at 31 December 2016, which are valued al quoted markel prices.

Asal 31 December 2016, If fair values of the equity investrments had been 5% higher/lower with all cther variables
held constant, profit before tax for the year would have been RMB3 623,000 higherdower (201 5: RMB 10,017 000
higherfcwer) and equity would have been RME 204,004 000 higherdower (2015 RMBE4 ¢, 263,000 highericwer),
For the purpsss of this analysis, for the available-forsale equity investments, the impact is deemed to be on the
available-for sake investment resaluation resenve and no account is given for factars such as impairment which
might impact the statement of profit or koss.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary chjectives of the Group’s capital management are to safequard the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concem and Lo maintain healthy capital ratics in arder to support its business and maximise shareholders'
walus,

The Group mana ges is capilal structure and makes adjustments 1o i in Nght of changes in ecanomic condilions
and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain of adjust the capial struciure, the Group may
adjust the dividend payment 1o shareholders, return capital to shareholders or isue new shares. No changes
weere made in the chjectives, policies or processes for managing <apital during the years ended 31 December
2016 and 31 December 2015

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which i net debl divided by toal equity, Met debt includes
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, corporate bonds, finance lease obligations and depasits from
customers, kess restricled cash and cash and cash equivalents. The gearing ralkos as at the end of the repodting
poricds were 2 follows:

016 015
RME GO0 RMB 000

{Restated)
Interest-baaring bank and other barrowings 94,027 612 41,351,102
Corporate bonds 3,502,764 3695111
Finance kease obligaticns 247 A48 467
Deposits from customers 8,551,517 4,491,558
Less: restricted cash (1,129,425} (022 268)
Less: cash and Gsh equivalents (15,527,254} (15951 67
Hat dabt 89,772,662 32,684,209
Total equity 13563114 45,276,625
Gearing ratio B62Y T2%

198 QOSCO-SHIPFNG DEVELD PMENT CO, LTD,
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Notes to Financial Statements

I December 101L
46. FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT OBIJECTIVES AND POLICIES
(continued)

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT (continued)

in addition to the caplial management abowe, certain subsidiaries are subject to extemally impossd capital
requirements as follows.

s CS Finance is subpect (o capital sdequacy ratis according Lo the regulations esued by the China Banking
Regulstory Commission; and

. £S5 Leasing ts subject to the atio of assets at risk 1o equity according to the requlations isued by the
Ministry of Commerce of the FRC

Therefore, CSFinance and C5 Loasing adjust the level of risk sss2ts on an ongaing basis 1o comply with thess

axtemally imposed capital requirements. The Company chosaly monitons the compliance as well Lo inject Capital
Lo €5 Finance or C3 Leasing when necessary

47. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD
Theré is no material subssquent event underaken by the Group aftér 31 December 2016,

48, COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

&s further explained in nole 2.2 1o the financial staterents, due to the application of merger accounting, certain
comparative amounts hawe been resiated

in addition, the comparative staternent of profit or loss has been re-presented as if the operation discontinued
dufing the year had been discontinued at the beginning of 1he comparative peaod (note 11)

ANMUAL BEPORT MG 129
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49. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY

inforrnation about the stabement of financial position of the Company a1 the end of the repodting perod 15 as

fedlows:
2016 2015

RIAEDO0 RAB 000
HOH-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment 14,293 436 15,155,945
Irvestmant properties - 10,032
Intangible assat 926 -
Inwesiments in assoclates 6,784 3,644,569
Irwesiments n joint ventures - 41,500
Irnesiments (n subsidiares 24,985 588 12,104,329
Available-for sale investments 1,071,057 -
Loans o subsidiaries 3081100 -
Tokal non-currert, assets 53,438 891 30,956,378
CURRENT ASSETS
I ko jes 91,015 57314
Trade and nates reacenables 115,510 042 AR
Prepayments and olher receivables 62 A1 255 964
Loans o subsidianes 00,000 -
Restricted cash 200 100
Cash and cash equialents 1,282,184 5,610,905
Tetal current assets 4,852 680 7,382,799
CURRENT LIAEILITIES
Trade and notes payabbes 77097 3,574,368
Other payables and accreals 1027 625 A4,67 3,081
Bank and other borrowings 1,639 836 -
Corporate bonds 1,708 R -
Prowision - 25,000
Tetal current labil ities 12,754,041 B,171.449
HET CURRENT LIABILITIES (&, 001,361} (859 B50)
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 44,537 530 30,066,728

00 QOSCO-SHIPFING DEVELC PMENT O, LD
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49, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)

G 2018
RIVE D0 RMEB" Q00
HON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank and other borrowings 15,577 600 600,000
Corporate bonds o 1,796.432
Total non-cumrent liabilites 15,577 GO0 1,396,432
Bt assels 28,959,930 27 670,294
ECUTY
Share capital 11,683,125 11,683,125
Othar reseres (nohe) 19,123,946 19,00 2,880
Accumulated kosses (noked (1,857,141} {3,025 718)
Total equity 28,050,930 27,670,296

ANMUAL BEPORT 216 201
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49, STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued)
Wote:

A summary of the Company's reserves and accumulated kosses s as follows:

Special Other  Accumulated
PESETVEe PESErVes losses
RIAE O RIWME OO0 RIME 00
AL January 2015 14,802 15,012 880 {1,437 547)
Less and total comprehensive loss for the year - - (1,603 073)
accal of special reserve 193,520 - (1835200
Utillzatlon of special resemve (206,417 - 08,412
at 31 December 2015 and 1 January 2016 - 19,012,869 {3,025.718)
Frofit for the year - - 1,168,577
Other comprehensive Income:
Changes in fair value of avallable-for-sale
iwestrments, net of Lax - 121,057 -
Tekal comprehensive income for the year - 121,057 1,168,577
Accrua| of special reserve 139,935 - 139,935
Utilisation of special resamve {136 635) = (130 G3E)

= 16,133 945 {1,857.141)

50. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and suthorised for issue by the board of direclors on 30 March 2017

03 QOSCOSHIPFFRNG DEVELS PMENT CO LD
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2008
2007

2005 HKFRS
HKAS 36

20

2006 HKAS 19

HKAS 39 HKAS
HKAS 39
HKAS 37
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2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
13.77 17.31 19.78 20.37 18.52
12.07 13.89 16.39 18.55 15.05
12.65 15.80 17.23 19.35 16.79
13.69 16.74 19.47 18.56 16.78

100
2016 2016 2016 2016 10 2016 11 2016 12
15.81 15.24 15.27 15.42 15.81 16.75
19.67 18.55 18.70 18.73 19.06 18.55
20.08 19.53 18.87 18.91 19.23 18.87
100

16.34 2017

100
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Ernst & Young

2017 10

275/280



EDINETOOOO
O00DO00oDO000DOo00DO00oDOo00oOo0onDOdn(Eosy46)
oOoOooodn

To the shareholders of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co., Ltd.
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)
OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of COSCO SHIPPING Development Co.,
Ltd. (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) set out on pages 102 to 202, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2016, and the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes
in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2016, and of its consolidated financial performance and
its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSS") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”)
and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAS’) issued
by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the
consolidated financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters.
Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements. The results of our audit
procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our
audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Key audit matte How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Significant restructuring

During the year, the Group completed a significant restructuring, including the acquisition of a
series of subsidiaries (the “Acquisitions’) and the disposal of a series of subsidiaries (the “Disposals’).
The Acquisitions were accounted for as business combination under common control and as if the
acquisitions had occurred on the date when the combining entities first came under common control. A
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part of the Disposals constituted a discontinued operation. The Acquisitions and the Disposals are
significant to the consolidated financial statements.

The information for the Acquisitions and Disposals is detailed in note 1 to the financial statements.
The Group’s accounting policy regarding merger accounting for business combination under common
control and disposal of subsidiaries are detailed in note 2.2 and note 2.1 to the financial statements,
respectively. The disclosures for the discontinued operation and the Disposal are detailed in note 11 and
note 39 to the financial statements, respectively.

Classification of |eases

Vessel chartering, container leasing and non-shipping related leasing services are significant parts
of the Group’s principal business. The determination of the lease classification involves significant
management’s judgements at inception of each lease, which will then have a material impact on the
subsequent accounting of each lease transaction. Thus classification of leases is regarded as a key audit
matter of the audit.

The Group’s accounting policy regarding the classification of leases and the related disclosures of
leases are detailed in note 2.5 and note 20 to the financial statements.

Our audit procedures included, among others:
* reviewing the contracts for the Acquisitions and the Disposals;

» checking the application of the merger accounting for business combination under common
control and the accounting for the Disposal; and

» evaluating the disclosures in relation to the merger accounting for business combination under
common control, the Disposal and the discontinued operation.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

e testing the design and operation of internal control over the Group's determination of
classification of leases;

* reviewing the key terms of the selected leasing contracts and management’s judgements applied
when determining the classification of the leases; and

» focusing on the subsequent modification to the leasing terms, if any, to assess if it will have a
significant impact on the classification of leases.

Impairment of long-lived assets attributable to the vessel charting and container leasing business

The vessel chartering and container leasing business faces challenging economic and market
conditions with significant pressure on lease rates and operating profit margins, which are considered
impairment indicators and management performed an impairment assessment on and estimated the
recoverable amount of the related assets in accordance with HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets as at the end
of the reporting period. The carrying value of the related long-lived assets is material and the estimation
of the recoverable amount involves significant management’s judgements or estimations and
assumptions.

The Group’s accounting policy and the related disclosures regarding impairment of the long-lived
asset are detailed in note 2.5 and 14 to the financial statements.

Our audit procedures included, among others:
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e testing the design and operation of internal control over the Group’s impairment assessment of
long-lived assets;

* evauating the mathematical accuracy of the impairment assessment models and checked
relevant data to the latest business plan and approved budgets; and

» evauating management’s assumptions and estimates used in the models, mainly including those
related to revenue, cost, expenses and discount rate. We involved our internal valuation experts to review
the assessment model and compare key assumptions against external benchmarks (for example, discount
rate) and evaluate the assumptions based on our knowledge of the Group and its industry.

OTHER INFORMATION INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL REPORT

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’'s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date
of thisauditor's report.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we
will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the
directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Company are responsible for
assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Company either
intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations or have no realistic aternative but to do so.

The directors of the Company are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their
responsibilities for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents
of this report.
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Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered materia if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAS, we exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

Evaluate the overal presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
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matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is LEUNG WAI
LAP, PHILIP.

Ernst & Y oung

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong 30 March 2017
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